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About The Cover

SCOTTSDALE
DESTINATION ATTRACTION, USA

The City of Scottsdale is readily recognized as a favorite destination of the cosmopolitan traveler. Few cities
can compcte with Scottsdale when it comes to fine dining, luxury resorts, haute couture shopping, cultural
amenities, and sporting and recreational activities.

While tourism has always been onc of the City's foremost hallmarks, Scottsdale has wisely put extra effort
into diversifving its economic base. The revitalization of the City’s downtown area is an ongoing joint effort
involving downtown property owners and the City. Through this partnership, improvement districts have
been formed to upgrade the downtown area and to give distinctive character and appearance to the various
shopping areas.

This same strong private-public partnership has promoted construction of several major retail developments
in the downtown area — the recently opened $125 million Scottsdale Galleria and the combined
renovations to Scottsdale Fashion Square and Camelview Plaza which make it Arizona’s largest regional
shopping center.

Other exciting plans for the downtown area include two significant projects — development of a Canal Bank
Master Plan and construction of a 7,000-seat, multi-use sports and cultural facility. The canal bank project
will provide planned development along the banks of the Arizona Canal to beautify the banks with
pedestrian amenities, shops and restaurants. The multi-use sports and culrural facility, will replace the City’s
existing stadium and provide a year-round facility to housc a wide variety of events and activities.

Thesc and other community enhancements, will make FY 1991/92 a year of vision and accomplishment.
Visitors and residents alike will sce Scottsdale continue to build on its strong foundation and cffectively plan
for a bright future.

The cover highlights several aspects of Scottsdale that promote it as a dynamic destination attraction.
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August 31, 1992

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Scottsdale, Arizona

Dear Mayor and City Council:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Scottsdale (City), Arizona, for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1992, is submitted in accordance with Article 6, Section 14,
of the City Charter. This report was prepared by the City's Accounting Division.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the date and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. We believe the data, as
presented, is accurate in all material aspects; that it is presented in a manner designed to
present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and
account groups of the City. All disclosures that we believe are necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report contains three sections: 1) the Introductory
Section, which includes this transmittal letter, the City's organizational chart, and the
Government Finance Officers Association Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting; 2) the Financial Section, which includes the independent auditors'
report, the general purpose financial statements, and the combining and individuai funds
and account group financial statements and schedules; and 3) the Statistical Section,
which includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a
multi-year basis.

This report represents management's report to its governing body, constituents, legislative
and oversight bodies, and investors and creditors. Copies of this report will be sent to
elected officials, City management personnel, bond rating agencies, and other agencies
which have expressed an interest in Scotisdale's financial matters. Copies of this financial
report will also be placed in the City library for use by the general public.

The City provides a full range of services including police and fire protection, sanitation
service, water and sewer services, construction and maintenance of streets, recreational
activities, and cultural events. This report includes the funds and account groups of all
organizational entities for which the City has oversight responsibility and are consequently
determined to be includable in the City's financial reporting entity, in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 1. The statements include the
activities and functions of the City of Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation but not
those of the Industrial Development Authority of the Scottsdale Cultural Council. Further
data defining these determinations is available in the Notes to Financial Statements.

3939 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD B SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 85251 B PHONE (602) 994-2600
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ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The City of Scottsdale is centrally located in Maricopa County, with its boundaries
encompassing an area of approximately 185.2 square miles. The City is bordered by
Phoenix, the state capital, to the west and the city of Tempe to the south. Scottsdale,
together with its neighboring cities, forms the greater metropolitan Phoenix area, which is
the economic, political, and population center of the state.

Currently, the Phoenix metro area (the Valley) is beginning to pull out of the economic
downturn that has plagued it over the past several years. While Scottsdale has definitely
been impacted by this downturn, it appears as though we have weathered this better than
many other communities in the Valley. There are a number of reasons for this, including:

« Scottsdale has traditionally had a slower population growth rate than the rest of the
metro area. Over the past 20 years Scottsdale has grown by an average of about 4.5%
per year versus 6% for the entire country. This slower growth means that there is less
dependence on the construction industry and so the slowdown in that industry did not
impact Scottsdale as much. Similarly, construction employment does not account for a
significant portion of the local work force.

* Median household income in Scottsdale is currently about 40% higher than the average
for the metro area ($47,344 vs. $33,875). Traditionally, higher income families tend to
be less impacted by a recessionary economy.

« Scotisdale's rate of job creation is faster than aimost all of the other cities in the Valley.
Scottsdale has been creating jobs faster than its population or labor force has grown by
a ratio of nearly 2 to 1. Even in the current environment of slower than normal job
creation there will probably be greater job creation than population growth in Scottsdale
over the next year or two.

* Despite a minor dip in 1991-92, the total assessed value of Scottsdale property (from
which property taxes are calculated) has risen by 353% since 1980. On a per capita
basis, Scottsdale has by far the highest assessed value per resident as well as a growth
tate that is higher than that for the metro area.

» Scottsdale’s overall property tax rates are the lowest in the metro area. On average,
property taxes in other communities are 36% higher than they are in Scottsdale.

« Sales tax collections continue to rise, increasing 8% for fiscal year 1991-92.
Collections for the coming year are expected to increase. On a per capita basis,
Scottsdale’s sales tax collections are much greater than the rest of the metro area and
continue to rise at a rapid rate.

» The general consensus of local economists is that the Phoenix metro economy now has
bottomed out and is beginning to pick up again. The climb will remain slow this year
and in 1993 but will hopefully pick up in years beyond. Obviously, a continuing
national recession or other unforeseen events could result in a delay in this recovery.
Barring any of these factors, however, it appears that we may have pulled through the
worst of it already. But it will be several years until the Valley experiences the type of
growth it traditionally has seen.
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It is important for us to recognize the significance of the Valley-wide economic downturn
and its impact on Scottsdale. However, statistics would suggest that Scottsdale has not
been nearly as impacted as many of the other Valley communities. Hopefuily, these factors
will enable Scottsdale to continue to grow and prosper over the coming years.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Current Year

With many businesses today touting "quality,” the City of Scottsdale has maintained the
exceptional service standards its costomers--our citizens--have come to expect over the
past 40 years. A 1991 citizen survey indicated that this commitment has paid off--97%
of Scottsdale residents rated our services as good or very good. Since Scottsdale's
goal is not only to maintain but to improve service levels, we implemented a "Simply
Better Service” campaign in October 1991. The campaign emphasized the concept of
KAIZEN, a Japanese term symbolizing small, gradual improvements over time
involving every member of a work force.

The 1991-92 fiscal year also marked the beginning of a Community Visioning Process
that invited citizens to address several long-range community priorities including urban
development, economics, transportation, community and leisure activities, health and
human services, and arts and culture. Similar programs in our past have led to such
innovations as the Indian Bend Wash and the Civic Center Mall,

1991 marked the completion of our downtown streetscape renovation projects which
were funded as an improvement district--a joint venture between the City and members
of our downtown business community. The shopping and art districts of Fifth
Avenue, Marshall Way, Old Scottsdale, and West Main all received a "face-lift" that

promises to give new energy to these historic areas.

The new Scottsdale Stadium and renovated Indian School Park Training Facilities were
completed resulting in a new five-year contract between the San Francisco Giants and
the City. The San Francisco Giants played their ninth Cactus League season in
Scottsdale last spring, contributing $8 million to our economy. The Phoenix Firebirds,
the Triple A franchise of the San Francisco Giants, moved their team to the new
Scottsdale Stadium in 1992. This is expected to funnel $4.1 million into our local

€CONoIny NEXt year.

Downtown Scottsdale underwent a dramatic transformation in 1991 with the opening of
the Scottsdale Galleria; the completion of the Scottsdale Fashion Square/Camelview
Plaza renovation and expansion (including the new Neiman Marcus); and the
revitalization of the Fifth Avenue/Marshall Way and Old Scottsdale/West Main
shopping districts. Citywide, retail sales tax receipts in 1991 were up 6.2% over the

previous year.

Operational Accomplishments

The Scottsdale Airport's Air Traffic Control Tower was named "Air Traffic
Communications Facility of the Year for Arizona” by the Arizona Aviation Safety

Advisory Council.

i
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» Scottsdale was among a select group of U.S. cities to participate in a pilot internal
office wastepaper recycling program. By sorting their own trash, City employees
diverted nearly 66,000 pounds of potential solid waste from the landfill--the equivalent
of 561 trees!

+  Our "EYES" (Employees Yielding Effective Savings) program has significantly
reduced the number of potholes, buckles sidewalks, and damaged street signs in
Scottsdale. In 1991 over 5,500 EYES reports were recorded.

+ Swct standards for medians, turn lanes, and other road features have resulted in a 40%
drop in accident rates along main arterials. Accident rates at major intersections have
dropped 15%.

* $7,725,000 in revenue bonds and $44,270,000 in Municipal Property Corporation
bonds were refunded for a total savings, or a decrease in debt service payments, of
$3,028,736.

* An automated surplus property system was implemented to track all City surplus and
interface with asset accounting and Police department. Also will be used for auction
accounting.

« Customer utility bill staternents were redesigned to include environmental charges,
consumption history, and water conservation goal information with bar graphs.

+ Our communications efforts were enhanced with several citizen publications. In
addition, 135 live meetings were broadcast on TV35, Scottsdale Municipal Television.

» The Scottsdale City Court began a pilot program, "Trial by Declaration," which gives
citizens the option to plead "not responsible” in writing for civil traffic violations not
resulting in an accident. This program won the 1991 Arizona State Supreme Court
Challenge Award.

* The Scottsdale Police Department became one of only 6% of all police agencies
nationwide to install an 800 MHz trunked radio communications system--the most
advanced radio technology available.

+ Our library system reported a record circulation of over 1.3 million materials, with 60%
of our residents having library cards.

» The exciting new EDITH house program that teaches fire safety to City school children
was initiated. The house was obtained from the Kiwanis in September, 1991. In
Scottsdale we have conducted 20 events for 4,517 children. We expect a large increase
in the numbers of events and children for the upcoming year.

For the Future
The City's future financial plans emphasize three key elements:

Financial Stability - The City must continue to improve its financial planning process to
ensure cornmunity stability, service quality, and responsible fiscal management. Use of
economic stabilization funds during 1991-92 provided the City a means to weather
recessionary times and maintain citizen service levels. In 1992-93 the City will initiate the
process of rebuilding its reserves and continue to utilize long-range financial planning to
support and stabilize the City's elastic revenue base.
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As part of the 1992-93 financial strategy, the City is reviewing and responding to a wide
variety of infrastructure and basic service issues. These issues are addressed in a manner
which keeps community needs and quality of life in balance. In addition, the City
continues to invest in the maintenance of its existing infrastructure to avoid more expensive
reconstruction programs in the future.

Promote Quality Service - The success of the City organization is largely dependent on the
commitment of every member of the work force to quality service and continuous
improvement. This focus assists us in establishing and maintaining an organization valued
by the citizenry and ready to meet the challenges of the 90s. Performance measurement,
work force empowerment, and fiscal responsibility are integral components of our effort.

Among the challenges of the 90s is the need to have a work force representative of the
community it services. The City continues to develop effective programs to promote an
optimum working environment which places value on diversity, ensures open access, and
provides equal opportunities.

Strengthen Partnerships - The eagemess of citizens to be involved in their government and
in the support of their community has long been a Scottsdale trademark. Maintaining
Scotisdale’s quality lifestyle requires continuous planning, foresight, hard work, and
cooperation. By pursuing a citizen-oriented visioning process, soliciting ways to forge
public/private partnerships, and investing energy and finances in vital areas of the
community, we can collectively ensure that the Scottsdale of tomorrow will present the
same special quality of life as we enjoy today.

The decade of the 90s will bring about tremendous change to the traditional ways of doing
business. Technological advances, compliance with a variety of federal and state
environmental requirements, the strengthening of trade agreements with our Mexican
neighbors, expanding demand for regional cooperation, and the emergence of a global
economy require that Scottsdale be poised to meet the many and varied challenges of the
future. These challenges can only be effectively met through carefully forged partnerships
among parties of common interest--citizens, businesses, and other governmental entities.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Control. Management of the City of Scottsdale is responsible for establishing
and maintaining a system of internal control. Internal accounting controls are designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: 1) the safeguarding of assets
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and 2) the reliability of financial records
for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived; and 2) the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.

All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. The City's internal
accounting controls are considered to be adequate to safeguard the assets and provide
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal, state, and county (the Government) financial
assistance, the Government also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal
control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
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related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation
by management and the internal audit staff of the City.

As part of the Government's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance
programs, as well as to determine that the Government has complied with applicable laws
and regulations. The results of the Government's single audit for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 1992, provided no instances of material weaknesses in the internal control
structure or significant violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Controis. The City also maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these controls is to ensure compliance with budgetary and legal provisions embodied in the
annual appropriated budget approved by the City Council. The level of budgetary control
(i.e., the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is the
total budget, as adopted. In addition to maintaining budgetary control via a formal
appropriation, the City maintains an encumbrance accounting system. Encumbrances are
made against appropriations upon the release of a purchase order. Encumbered
appropriations are carried forward at the end of each fiscal year.

Expenditure budgets are presented on a non-GAAP basis. This basis includes items that
are not included on a GAAP basis such as encumbrances and excludes such items as
accruals and depreciation.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the City continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

General Government Functions. The following schedule presents a summary of the
general fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds, and capital project funds revenues
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1992, and the amount and percentage of increases and
decreases in relation to prior year revenues.

Revenues
Increase
(Decrease) Percent of
Amount Percent From 1991 Increase

Classification (000s) of Total (000s) (Decrease)
Taxes $ 54,518 48.9 $3,116 6.1
Intergovernmental 26,553 23.8 1,377 5.5
Special Assessments 4,261 3.8 1,487 53.6
Licenses 705 0.6 75 11.9
Charges for Services 6,337 5.7 1,184 23.0
Fines and Forfeitures 2,228 2.0 13 0.6
Uses of Money

and Property 7,407 6.6 (1,698) (18.6)
Streetlight Districts 500 0.5 (58) (10.4)
Miscellaneous 8,087 8.1 3,838 74.5

Total $ 111,496 100.00 $9,334 9.1
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Revenue has rebounded well in 1991-92. Tax revenue increased primarily due to the
resurgence of retail sales and associated sales tax. Special assessment revenue has
increased considerably over the past year with the addition of several new assessment
distncts.

Building activity also increased considerably which increased fees collected as charges for
services. The one major decrease occurred in uses of money and property brought about
by continued lower interest rates which reduced interest income by 36%. Miscellaneous
revenue increased due to reimbursements to the capital projects funds.

" The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue funds, debt

service fund, and capital project funds expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30,
1992, and the percentage of increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Expenditures
Increase
(Decrease) Percent of
Amount Percent From 1990 Increase

Department (000s) of Total (000s) (Decrease)
General Government $ 5,025 3.6 $ 768 18.0
Police 18,399 13.2 1,342 7.9
Financial Services 2,674 1.9 14 0.5
Transportation 2,309 1.7 4) 0.0
Community Services 14,411 10.3 706 5.2
Management Services 3,239 2.3 354 12.2
Municipal Services 9.624 6.9 Og2 11.4

Planning and

" Community Development 9,438 6.8 1,014 12.0
Fire 6,086 4.4 365 6.4
Streetlight Districts 441 0.3 10 2.3
Capital Improvements 40,985 29.3 11,686 39.9
Debt Service 26,971 19.3 850 3.3
Total $ 139,602 100.00 $18,087 14.9

The increase in expenditures is due primarily to the increase in activity in the capital projects
fund. The City sold an additional $19 million in general obligation bonds to continue to
fund the expenditures related to the Five-Year Capital Improvement Program. In addition,
General Government added a new Environmental Affairs division, Management Services
took over the civil defense contract, and Planning and Community Development increased
expenditure for Economic Development.

General Government Fund Balances. Fund Balances reflect the accumulated excess
of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses for
general government functions. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at the close of the
fiscal year and revert to unreserved fund balance. Encumbered amounts are reported as
reservations of fund balance.
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: ' Increase
Fund June 30, 1991 June 30, 1992 (Decrease)
General $43,469,417 $42,285,367 ($ 1,184,050)
Special Revenue
Highway User 92,441 144,753 52,312
Grants 113,784 493,116 379,332
Debt Service 12,719,806 11,341,344 (1,378,462)
Capital Projects 27,441,940 23,446,675 (3,995,265)
Total $83,837,388 $77,711,255 (% 6,126,133)

The decrease in fund balances is primarily due to the increased expenditures in the capital
projects funds. The general fund also made operating transfers of $1,311,090 to the capital
projects funds which decreased its fund balance.

Proprietary Funds., The City's proprietary funds consist of Enterprise Funds and
Internal Service Funds. The Enterprise Funds are comprised of the Water and Sewer
Utility Fund, the Airport Fund, the Public Housing Fund, and the Sanitation Fund.
Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to proprietary (private business) enterprises where the intent is that the cost
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a
continuing basis is to be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) it has
been decided that periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred, and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes.

The following schedule presents current year increases (decreases) in retained earnings for
the proprietary funds:

Increases (Decreases) in Retained Earnings

Increase
Fund June 30, 1991 June 30, 1992 (Decrease)
Water and Sewer Utility $ 3,071,893 $5,176,217 $2,104,324
Airport 6,971 23,164 16,193
Sanitation (58,551) 11,308 69,859
Motor Pool 649,771 661,293 11,522
Self Insurance 2,365,904 (1,813,519) (4,179,423)
Total $ 6,035,988 $ 4,058,463 ($ 1,977,525)

The Water and Sewer Utility Fund increased due to an increase in revenue based on rate
increases and usage. The Self-Insurance Fund decreased dug to an increase in the reserves
for claims against the City.
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The City Council is committed to a policy of maintaining the enterprise operations of the
Water and Sewer Utility, the Airport, and Sanitation funds on a self-supporting basis,
adjusting user rates as necessary.

Fiduciary Fund. The Trust and Agency Fund consists of miscellaneous expendable
trust funds and the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund. All amounts of compensation
deferred under the plan are the property of the City subject to the claims of general
creditors. The City has the duty of due care. Investments are managed by an independent
plan administrator. The balance in this agency fund increased by $934,440 due to
continued contributions to the deferred compensation fund.

Debt Administration. At June 30, 1992, the City had outstanding debt issues of
$278,035,306. The breakdown was:

Balance
Debt June 30, 1992
General Obligation Bonds $ 102,790,000
Revenue Bonds 45,055,000
Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation Bonds 98,220,000
Special Assessment Bonds 22,498,000
Contracts 9,472,306
Total $ 278,035,306

During the 1991-92 fiscal year $19,000,000 of general obligation bonds were issued. The
City maintained its Aal bond rating from Moody's Investor Service and AA rating from
Standard and Poor's on our general obligation bonds.

General obligation debt is serviced by secondary property taxes. Revenue-supported debt
1s serviced with the user fees associated with the particular fund actvity.

Under Arizona law, cities can issue general obligation bonds for purposes of water, sewer,

- artificial light, open space, parks, playground, and recreational facilities up to an amount

not exceeding 20% of the secondary assessed valuation and general obligation bonds for all
purposes other than those listed up to an amount not exceeding 6% of the secondary
assessed valuation.

At June 30, 1992, the 20% debt limitation was $285,075,723, providing a debt margin of
§224,570,323, and the 6% debt limitation was $85,522,717, providing a debt margin of
46,738,117.

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year, excluding that of Municipal
Properties Corporation and ICMA Plan investments, was invested primarily in the State
Treasurer's Local Government Investment Poel. In addition, amounts were invested in
obligations of the U.S. Treasury and its agencies, demand deposits, repurchase
agreements, bankers' acceptances, and money market funds. The City utilizes a pooled
cash concept in order to invest greater amounts of cash at one time and therefore receives
more favorable interest rates. The average yield on pooled invesiments for the 1991-92
fiscal year was 6.1% and the average daily investment balance was $132,756,472.
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The City's investment policy is to invest all of the City funds at the highest available
interest rate assuring that all monies are fully secured with emphasis on safety of principal,
liquidity, and financial return on principal. At June 30, 1992, 98% of investments held by
the City were classified in the category of lowest credit risk as defined by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Remaining investments were held by the City's bank, in
their trust department in the name of the Municipal Properties Corporation.

Risk Management. The City's Self-Insurance Fund, established in fiscal year 1979, is
responsible for the budgeting, investigation, and payment of claims that are incurred by the
City. The Self-Insurance Fund is protected by excess insurance designed to limit the
exposure to loss for any single loss occurrence. For fiscal year 1992 the Self-Insurance
Fund was responsible for the first $300,000 per occurrence for workers' compensation
claims and the first $1,000,000 for liability claims against the City. The Fund was also
responsible for vehicle damage over $1,000 and all unemployment claims.

The City has an aggressive safety program which promotes employee safety on the job and
focuses on risk control techniques designed to minimize accident related losses. In addition
to the safety programs preventative measure, the Risk Management division reviews every
claim and arbitrates each loss in order to minimize the City's liability exposure.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. City Charter requires an annual audit by independent certified
public accountants. The accounting firm of KPMG Peat Marwick has been selected by the
City Council. The auditors' report is included in the financial section of this report.

In addition to this report, the auditors were also contracted to perform the Single Audit of
the City's federal grant programs. This audit was designed to meet the requirements of the
Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and the related OMB Circular A-128. Due to the size and
complexity of the City's financial system, the single audit report is issued separately from
this financial report. Copies are available upon request.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the
City for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1991,
marking the eighteenth consecutive year Scottsdale has received this prestigious award.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the City published an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report whose contents conform to
program standards. This report satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The current report is
believed to conform to Certificate of Achievement program requirements and will be
submitted to the GFOA in order to determine its eligibility for a certificate.

In addition, the City also received the GFOA's award for Distinguished Budget
Presentation for our 1991-92 annual budget. In order to qualify for the Distinguished
Budget Presentation Award, the City's budget document was judged to be especially
notable as a policy document and proficient in financial planning and organization.
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Acknowiledgement. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished
without the dedicated service of the entire staff of the Accounting division, the assistance of
administrative personnel in the various departments, and through the competent service of
our independent auditors. 1 also wish to express my sincere appreciation to the City
Council, the City Manager, and the Assistant City Managers for their interest and support
in planning and conducting the financial affairs of the City in a responsible and progressive

manner.

Respectfully submitted,

3 A. Jenkins, anager
anicial Services/City Treasurer
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Scottsdale,
Arizona

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1991

A Certificate of Achievemnent for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

President
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Executive Director
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Certified Public Accountants

2020 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorzble Mayor and City Council
City of Scottsdale, Arizona:

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of Scottsdale,
Arizona, and the combining and individual fund financial statements of the City as of and for the
year ended June 30, 1992, as listed in the Financial Section Table of Contents, These financial
statements are the responsibility of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, management. Qur responsibil-
ity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan-
cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evi-
dence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reason-
able basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all ma-
terial respects, the financial position of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona, as of June 30, 1992, and
the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust
for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our
opinion, the combining and individual fund financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds of the City of Scottsdale,
Arizona, as of June 30, 1992, and the results of operations of such funds and cash flows of the
individual proprietary funds and nonexpendable trust for the year then ended, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined general purpose fi-
nancial statements taken as a whole and on the combining and individual fund financial statements.
The supplemental information listed in the accompanying Financial Section Table of Contents is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements
of the City of Scottsdale, Arizona. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the combined, combining and individual fund financial statements and, in
our opinion, is fairly presented in all materiat respects in relation to thg financial statements taken as

o NI

August 31, 1992

Mamber Firm of
Khyrveld Peat Maranck Goerdekar
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EXHIBIT A-)
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COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUHD TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
JUNE 30, 1592
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1991
FIDUCIARY TOTALS
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS (MEMORANOUM GRLY)
GENERAL GEMERAL
SPECTAL GEBT CAPITAL TRUST AND INTERNAL FIXED LONG-TERM

ASSETS AKD OTHER DEBITS BENERAL REVERUE SERVICE PROJECTS AGENCY ENTERPRISE SERVICE ASSETS DEBT JUNE 30, 1992 JUNE 30, 1991
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 441,365,282 $404,277 48,275,373 $31,129,734 $5,758,761 $15,151,110 $6.53,950 % 3 $108,619,487 $94,339,194
CASH WITH FISCAL AGENTS 2,058,566 14,043,643 3,705,799 19,808,008 18,676,964
INVESTMENTS 1,816,797 4,927,656 6,844,453 10,295,643
RECEETVABLES

ACCRUED INTEREST 468,689 106,743 311,636 21,658 419,713 66,530 1,394,969 1,359,210

PROPERTY TAX 861,354 3,522 964, 876 048,049

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 22,048,422 22,048,422 20,238,007

STATE SHARED SALES TAX 682,163 682,163 557,832

AUTD LIEU TAX 186,476 186,476 182,715

FUEL TAX 56],152 591,152 644,766

GRANTS 209,863 209,863 117,393

ACCOUNTS 4,921,599 4,921,599 4,858,547

M]ISCELLANEDUS 954,361 9,320 106,222 13,617 1,348,094 31,480 2,463,114 1,407,717
DUE FROM DTHER FUNDS 1,250,885 6,158,941 7,409,826 855,690
SUPPLIES INVENTORY 160,242 259,304 416,548 404,677
RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS 25,530,228 25,530,228 29,546,218
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT -

LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 231,371,113 7,261,531 963,367,365 1,202,000,009 1,114,331,47%
EXCESS PURCHASE PRICE OVER FAIR

HARKET VALUE OF WATER SYSTEM

ASSETS ACQUIRED, NET €27,278 627,278 708,139
AMOUNT AVAILABLE IN DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 11,341,344 11,341,344 12,719,806
AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR RETIREMENT

OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBY 198,548,111 198,548,111 157,169,649
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS $47,946,26% $3,273,178 $31,547,592 $10,721,692  $289,233,875 $14,153,795  $963,367,365  $209,889,455 $1,614,610,924 £1,509,961,785

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

$44,477,703
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT A-1
Table of Contents
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
JUNE 30, 1992
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1991
FIoucIARY TOTALS
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUXD TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROURS {MEMORANDUN ONLY)
GENERAL GENERAL
SPECTAL DERT CARITAL TRUST AND INTERKAL FIXED LOWG-TERM
|.TABILITIES ARD FUND EQUITY GENRERAL REVENUE SERVILE PROJECTS AGENCY ENTERPRISE SERVICE ASSETS DEBT JUNE 30, 1992 JUNE 30, 1991
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $351,057 $127,039 1 $1,351,169 $6,000 $3,528,698 $21,367 3 3 $5,385,330 42,828,918
ACCRUED PAYROLL 3,594,781 202,526 48,215 645,012 208,929 4,699,463 3,563,186
CLAIMS PAYABLE : 4,091,279 4,091,279 1,622,342
DESIGNATED DEFERRED COMPENSATION BENEFITS 4,827,656 4,927,656 3,993,216
DUE TO GEMERAL FUND 247,178 1,003,707 1,250,885 B55,680
DUE TO WATER FUND 6,158,941 6,158,941
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 81,933 384,446 466,379 546,222
CONTRACTS PAYABLE - CURRENT PORTION 402,936 402,936 506,739
BONDS INTEREST PAYABLE 1,000,000 5,213,401 1,924,553 8,138,044 7.582,638
BONDS PAYABLE - CURRENT PORTION 1,068, 566 5,490,000 1,785,000 8,333,566 7,955,000
DEFERRED REVERUE
PROPERTY TAXES 901,754 801,754 960,071
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 22,048,422 - 22,048,422 20,238,007
OTHER 73,3 760,725 1,492,102 1,089,951
GUARANTY AND OTHER DEPOSITS 1,820,194 2,631,005 4,451,199 3,090,865
OTHER 542,802 122,441 665,033 1,571,803
LONG-TERM DEBT (LESS CURRENT PORTION) 52,853,525 209,888,455 262,742,980 264,150,916
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,660,902 2,635,309 33,136,359 8,100,917 6,753,850 65,657,602 4,321,575 209,889,455 336,155,969 320,655,562
FUMD EQUITY AMD OTHER CREDITS
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 152,999,698 10,680,884 163,680,582 150,027,136
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 983,367,365 963, 367,365 887,522,051
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICET)
RESERVED FOR
REVENUE BOND RETEIREMENT 2,241,976 2,241,976 1,883,782
WATER ANMD SEWER REPLACEMENT 5,927,249 5,927,249 5,160,197
ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION 17,351,859 17,351,859 22,893,095
LNRESERVED 45,055,491 {B48,564) 44,206,827 35,732,374
FUND BALANCES
RESERVED FOR
ENCUMBRARCES 1,883,903 170,139 6,809,881 24,426 8,888,349 15,306,403
SINKING FUND 3,340,152 3,340,152 3,159,407
STREETLIGHT DISTRICTS 619,024 619,024 560,304
DEBT SERYICE 8,001,192 8,001,192 9,560,399
LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS 174,351 174,351 174,899
UNRE SERVED 39,782,440 467,730 16,636,794 3,769,065 60,656,029 57,326,176
TOTAL RETAIHED EARMINGS/FUND
BALANCES (DEFICIT) 42,285,367 637,869 11,341,344 23,446,675 3,967,842 70,576,575 (848,664) 151,407,008 151,757,036
TOTAL FUND EQUITY
AND OTHER CREDITS 42,285,367 637,869 11,341,344 23,446,675 3,967,842 223,576,273 9,832,220 963,367,365 1,278,454 955 1,189,306,223
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $47,946,269 $3,273,178 144,477,703 $31,547,592 $10,721,692  $289,233,875 $14,153,795  $963,367,365  $209,889,455 $1,614,610,924 $1,509,961,785

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

COMBINED STATEMENT GF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CRANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUSTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1962

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENOEO JUKE 30, 1991

REVENUES
TAXES ~ LOCAL
TAXES - INTERGOVERNMENTAL
GRANTS
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
LICENSES
CHARGES FOR CURRERT S'ERVICES
FINES AND FORFEIT
N OPERT\'

USE OF MONEY NCD
gTﬂEETLIGH? DISTRICTS

TOTAL REVEMUES
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT OPERATING DEPARTMENTS
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
POLICE
FINANCIAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION
COMMUNITY SERYICES
HANNGEMENT SERVICES
FI E NING & COMMUNITY OEVELOPMENT
MUNICIPAL SERVICES
STREETLIGHT DISTRICTS
EXPENDABLE TRUSTS
CAPITAL JMPROVEMENTS
DEBT SERVICE
PRIKCIPAL
NTEREST
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS éDEFICIENCY OF REVEMJE
OVER LXPENDITURE
OTHER SGURCESD£USES)
BOND
PROCEEDS FROM DDNTRAETS PAYABLE
OPERATING TRANSFERS I
DPERATIRG TRANSFERS OUT
PROCEEDS OF REFURDING

BONDS
PAYMENT TO REFUNDED BOND ESCROW AGENT
RESERVE FUMD CONTRIBUTION

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES '{USES)
EXCESS éDEFICIENC‘!'g OF REVENUES
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AHD OTHER USES
FUND BALANCES JULY 1

RESTDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER IN
RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER QUT

FUND BALANCES JUNE 30

SEE HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT A-2

Table of Contents

sersTawssears

FIDUCIARY TOTALS
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPE (MEMORANDUM ONLY)
SPECIAL CAPITAL EXPENDABLE
GENERAL REVENUE PROJECTS TRUSTS JUNE 30, 1982 JUNE 30, 1951
$31,990,295 $5,627,759 §54,517,978 351,401,508
18.096,226 8,457,267 26,553,483 25,176,007
1685 1,770,685 595,041
704,935 ‘-%32'3% 2-;§3v3$3
6,336,520 6,336,520 5,152,757
21228091 2,226,081 2,215,138
g i L wes TR b
3,100,744 28,468 4,087,299 1,605,083 8,821,594 5,884,364
67,326,315 10,256,420 11,609,521 1,726,102 113,221,96% 103,613,348
4,993,905 31,009 5,024,914 4,257,006
iy e sl Ed
o 2,308,548 2,308,548 2,312,664
14,268,515 142,371 14,810,886 13,704,744
3,239,139 3,739,139 2,865,827
3,263,035 1,174,569 1437654 B)424, 594
5,086,072 6,086,072 5,721,096
823,928 6,000,379 9,624,307 8643248
’ 569,112 569,112 489,588
20,985,281 40,085,281 29,299,122
1,141,844 1,000,000 11,018,844 10,964,461
314,457 20,132 15,952,495 15,156,912
63,352,184 12,869,717 40,985,281 569,112 146,171,230 122,008,180
3,on,121  (2,613,297) (29,375,760) 1,156,950  (26,948,241)  (18,394,832)
Tor g e
3,044,541 2.549.963 561,200 6,800,495 3,024,120
{5,158,371) {2144.468) s;.ggs.ggg) ga 1692 525)
(48.560,928) (15, & zsu)
(1,931,562

(5,158,171) 3,044,841 25,380,495 561,200 22,541,298 2,958, 594
{2,184,050) 431,544 (3,095,265) 1,718,190  (4,407,%43) (15,438,238)
43,459,417 206,225 27,481,940 2,066,735 85,902,123 100,576,222
1,073,879 1,073,879 3,407,354
{1,073,879) (1,013,879)  (2,643,215)
442,286,367 $637,869 $23,446,675  §3,782,925 381,494,180  $85,502,123
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

ARNVAL FlfANLIAL REFLINT

EXHIBIT A-3
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUMD BALANCES (DEFICIT)-
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - GENERAL, SPECTAL REVEWUE, AND DEST sa(w:cr. m)ms Table of Contents
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992
TOTALS
{MEMORANDUM OMLY) 7 GENERAL FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DEAT SERVICE FUNDS
VARIANCE VARLANCE VARTANCE VARTANCE
FAYORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE)  BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)  BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAYORABLE BUDGET poTUAL (UNFAVORABLE}
REVENUES
TAXES - LOCAL $48,564,366 348,890,219 $325,853  $31,291,32¢  $31,990,295 698,971 % $ §17,273,042  $16,899,924 ($373,118)
TAXES - INTERGOVERNMENTAL 26,628,000 126,553,493 {74,507) 18,037,000 18,096,226 59,226 8,501,000 8,457,267 (133,733)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 4,678,952 4,260,961 (417.99] 4,678,952 4,260,961 (417,991)
L ICENSES 638,000 704,935 6,935 638,000 704,935 66,935
CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES 5,664,000 6,336,520 672,520 5,664,000 6,336, 520 §72,520
FINES AND FORFEITURES 2,291,000 2,728,091 {(62,909) 2,291,000 2,228,001 62,809
USE OF WONEY AND PROPERTY 5,366,000 5,397,392 1,392 4,466,000 4,369,975 96,025 908, 000 1,027,417 127,817
OTHER 1,275,000 757,346 (517,654) 1,275,000 757, 346 (817,654
TOTAL REVENUVES 95,105,318 95,128,957 23,639 63,662,324 64,483,388 821,064 8,591,000 8,457,267 (133,733) 22,851,994 22,188,302 1663,692)
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT OPERATING DEPARTMENTS
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 5,564,830 6,415,542 149,288 6,564,830 6,415,542 189,268
POLICE 18,724,576 18,522,08% 202,487 18,724,576  18.522.08% 202,487
FINANCIAL SERVICES 4,400,243 3,898,480 501,753 4,400,743 3,898,490 501,753
TRANSPORTATION 2,398,718 2,308,760 89,958 2,398,718 2,308,760 86,958
COMMUNITY SERVICES 14,541,390 14,483,667 57,723 14,541,350 14,483,667 57,723
HANAGEMERT SERVICES 4,655,162 4,562,296 72,866 4,655,162 4,582,296 72,866
PLANNING & DOMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT 9,359,657 8,753,982 605,675 9,309,657 8,706, 849 602,808 50,000 47,133 2,667
tn FIRE 6,251,782 6,209,823 41,959 6,251,782 6,209, 823 41,959
MUNICIPAL SERVICES 11,298,606 11,608,685 (309.959; 5,342,603 5,500,057 (157,454; 5,955,083 6,108,628 (152,535)
CONTINGENCY (M, (34,046 . {34,086
DEBT SERVICE
PRINCIPAL 11,578,552 11,018,844 559,708 1,701,552 1,141,844 559,708 1,000,000 1,000,000 8,877,000 8,877,000
INTEREST 16,182,483 16,208,600 {26,117) 305,252 614,457 (309,205) 2,120,932 2,120,132 800 13,756,209 13,474,011 282,268
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 105,922,043 104,010,778 - 1,921,265 71,763,001 70,075,114 1,687,887 11,525,743 11,584,653 (58,910) 22,633,209 22,351,011 282,208
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (10,816,725)  (9,861,621) 1,934,904  (8,100,677) (5,591,726} 2,508,951  (2,934,743)  (3,127,386) (192,643) 218,635 {162,709) (381,404)
OTHER SOURCES (USES)
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 13,980,791 1,689,336 (10,291.455} 11,046,048 (n,ms,ma} 2,534,743 3,084,841 110,198 644,395 644,395
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT (2,945,371)  (4.658,171)  (1,712,800)  (2.945,371)  (4,658,171) (1,712,800
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) 11,035,420 (968,835) (22,004,255) 8,100,677  (4,658,171) {(12.758,848) 2,934,743 3,044,041 110,198 644,395 644,395
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER USES 218,605  (9,850,656) (10,069,341} (10,248,897) (10,248,897} {B2,445) (82,445) 218,695 481,686 262,991
ENCUMBRANCES CANCELLED 2,876,332 2,876,332 2,783,891 2,763,891 92,441 92,441
FUND BALANCES JULY 1, 1991 (7,303,679) (7,303,679} (8,875,433)  (8,875,433) {198,986) (198,986) 1,776,740 1,770,740
RESTDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER 2,510,521 2,510,521 2,510,521 2,510,521
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
JUNE 30, 1992 $218,695  {$11,767,482) ($11,986,177) % ($16,341,439) (516,341,438} ¢ ($186,990)  ($188,990) $218,695 4,762,947  $4,544,252

SEE NOTES TG FINANCIAL STYATEMENTS

ESURAESASENES AaARANGAmNEN

SASAMAABUNUST UNRASNNASAFUN EARmEESEESamy

CEEEELTTEL LT

CHTY OF SCOYTSDALE, "ARIIOKA




CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

QOVBINED STATEMENT CF REVENJES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCLMILATED DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
FCOR THE FI(SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

WITH COWPARAT IVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JNE 30,

CPERAT ING REVENUES
WATER SERVICE FEES
SBAER SERVICE FEES
PLANET RANCH
SANITATION FEES
AIRPCRT FEES
BILLINGS TO USER PROGRAVG
INTEREST EARNINGS
OTHER

TOTAL CPERATING REVENUES

OPERAT ING EXPENSES
WATER CPERATICNS
SBAER OPERATIONS
SANITAT [ON OPERATIONS
AIRPCRT CPERATIONS
MOTOR PCOL OPERAT IONS
SELF - INSURANCE CPERATIONS
TRUST CPERATIONS
DEPRECIATION AND ANCRT(ZATION
INDIRECT OOST
IN LIEU PROPERTY TAX
FRANCHISE FEE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INOCVME (LOSS)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1992

ANMUAL FINARCIAL REPORT

EXHIBIT A-4
Table of Contents

1991
PACPRETARY FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPE TOTALS
(VEVORANDUM CNLY)
INTERNAL NONEXPENDABLE
ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1592 JUNE 30, 1991
$26, 180,321 $ $ $26,180,321  $23,360,633
7,454,093 7,454,003 6,444,158
380,535 380,535 852,969
6,344,547 6,344,547 5,902,876
626, 447 626,447 712,818
8,166,518 8,166,519 7,806,145
10,641 10,641 12,983
172,693 94,851 267,644 651,304
41,158,636 8,261,470 10,641 49,430,747 45,843,886
15,770,894 15,770,804 14,124,067
2,063,776 2,063,776 5,525,401
5,329,204 5,329,204 4,966,807
606, 144 606,144 506,207
3,774,173 3,774,173 3,725,792
4,819,828 4,819,828 822,739
11,189 11,189 11,436
7,007,965 1,424,133 8,432,008 7,617,544
4,827,292 4,827,292 4,633,404
620, 148 620, 148 438,619
1,728,250 1,723,250 1,607,650
37,048,673 10,018, 134 11,189 47,977,966 43,979,666
3,209,963 {1,756,664) (548) 1,452,751 1,864,220




CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

OCWBINED STATBVENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACQUMULATED DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1§92
WITH QOMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1961

. . PRCPR | ETARY
FUND TYPES

FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPE

INTERNAL NONEXPENDABLE

EXHIBIT A-4

Table of Contents

TOTALS
(MENCRANDUM ONLY )

ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1992 JUNE 30, 1991
NCN-OPERAT ING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
INTEREST EARNINGS 2,651,150 404,438 8,055,588 3,326,145
PROCEEDS OF REFUND ING BCMNDS 8,879,970 8,879,970
INTEREST EXPENSE (3,279,043) (3,279,043) (2,665,883}
PAYNENT TO REFUNDED BOND ESCRON AGENT (8,879,970) (8,879,970)
DONAT IONS 55,353
TOTAL NON-CPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) (627,893) 404,438 (223,455) 715,609
COPERAT ING TRANSFER IN 302,140 200,000 502,140 668,406
NET INOOVE (LOSS) BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 2,884,210 {1,152,2286) (548) 1,731,436 3,248,235
EXTRACRD INARY I TEM
LOSS ON BOND REFUNDING (780,000) (780,000}
NET INOCME (LOSS) 2,104,210 (1,152,226) (548) 851,436 3,248,235
ADD DEPRECIATICN ON FIXED ASSETS
ACQUIRED BY CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 3,106,479 3,106,479 2,844,653
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED
EARNINGS (DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE 5,210,689 (1,152,226} (548} 4,057,915 6,082,888
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)/FUND BALANCE
JULY 1 65,365,888 303,562 185,465 65,854,913 58,762,025
RETAINED EARNINGS (AOOMULATED DEFICIT)f
FUND BALANCE JUNE 30 $70,576,575 ($848,664) $184 917 $69,912,828 $65,854,913

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATENVENTS

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

CiTY OF SOOTTSDALE

COVBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOAS - PAOPRIETARY FUND TYPES
AND NCNEXPENDABLE TRUST FUMND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992
WITH COVPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1991

EXHIBIT A-5
Table of Contents

PROPR | ETARY F IDUC1ARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPE TOTALS
(MENORANDUM ONLY)
INTERNAL NONEXPENDABLE
ENTERPR|SE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1992 JUNE 30, 1961
CASH FLOAS FRCM OPERAT ING ACTIVITIES:
OPERATING INOOME (LOSS) $3,209,063  ($1,756,664) ($548)  $1,452,751 $1,864,220
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECCNCILE OPERAT ING
INOOVE (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED
FROM OPERAT ING ACT IVITIES:
DEPRECIAT ICN 6,927,104 1,424,133 8,351,237 7,536,683
AMORT 1ZAT ICN 80,861 80,861 80,861
CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(SCURCES (USES) OF CASH):
ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 1,549 1,549 {238)
ACCOUNTS RECE IVABLE (79,850) (79,850) (57,617)
MISCELLANEQUS RECE |VABLES (362,015) (14,682) (376,697) (577,872)
SUPPLIES INVENTCRY (12,470) (12,470) 8,263
ADDOUNTS PAYABLE 2,397,115 {(12,577) 2,384,538 {209,054)
ACCRUED PAYROLL 122,883 21,376 144,259 91,839
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 492,963 492,963 (31,339)
CLAIMS PAYABLE - REPCRTED 2,115,795 2,115,795 {1,325,807)
CLAIMS PAYABLE - UNREPORTED 353, 142 353, 142 (28,590)
DEFERRED REVENUE 402,151 402, 151 27,601
OTHER LIABILITIES 1,173,404 1,173,404 96,928
DUE FROM CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS {6,158,941) (6,158,941)
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 4,995,675 3,874,717 1,549 8,871,941 5,611,658
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
CPERATING ACTIVITIES 8,205,638 2,118,053 1,001 10,324,692 7,475,878

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




CI1TY CF SCOTTSDALE

OVB INED STATEMENT CF CASH FLOAS - PROPRIETARY FIND TYPES

AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

WITH COVPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1991

CASH FLOAE FROM NCNCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
OONAT IONS
OPERATING TRANSFER

CASH FLOAS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

NET ACCLYISITICN AND OONSTRUCT 10N OF
PROPERTY AND EQUIPVENT

PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS ON LCNG- TEFM DEBT

INTEREST PAID ON LONG- TERM DEBT

INCREASE IN PUBLIC HOUSING NOTE PAYABLE

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTICNS FRCM OTHER
QOVERNVENT UNITS

WATER AND SBWER DEVELCPVENT FEES

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTICN FRCM DEVELOPERS

PROCEEDS FRCM SALE OF BONDS

PRINCIPAL DELETION OF REFUNDED DEBT

LOSS ON BOND REFLRDING

NET CASH LUSED FOR CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOAS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENTS
DECREASE IN PUBLIC HIUSING

RECE IVABLE

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) (N CASH AND
CASH BIJVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING CF YEAR

CASH AND CASH BCUIVALENTS AT
END CF YEAR

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBMENTS

EXHIBIT A-5
{CONT 'D}

Table of Contents

PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPE TOTALS
{MEVORANDUM CNLY)
INTERNAL NCNEXPENDABLE

ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1992 JUNE 30, 1991
55,353
302,140 200,000 502,140 668,406
(13,469,786) (2,281,436) (15.761,222) (8.647,220)
(2,111,729} {2,111,739) (2,542,442)
(3.359,994) (3,359,994) (2,702,382)
(366)
822,377 822,377 1,307,090
6,050,204 6,050,204 5,401,611

5,474,112 5,474,112

8,505,000 8,505,000

(7.,725,000) (7.725,000)

(780,000} (780,000)
(6,594,826) (2,291,436) (8,886,262) (7,183,709)
2,584,571 389,431 2,974,002 3,326,865
366
2,584,571 388,431 2,974,002 3,327,231
4,497,523 416,048 1,001 4,914,572 4,343,159
39,880,470 6,118,802 183,916 46,183,288 41,840,129
$44,377,093 $6,534,950 $184,817  $51,007,860  $46,183,288

CitY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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CITY CF SOOTTSDALE

CCVBINED STATBVENT OF CASH FLOAS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992
WITH COVPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1891

EXHIBIT A-5
{(CONT'D)

Table of Contents

PROPR | ETARY FIDUCT ARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPE TOTALS
{(MEVORANDUM QNLY)
INTERNAL NCNEXPENDABLE
ENTERFR I SE SERVICE TRUST JUNE 30, 1992 JUNE 30, 1991
CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENT
AT END OF YEAR INCLUDES:
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS $15,151,110
RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 25,530,228
CASH WITH FISCAL AGENTS 3,705,799
LESS NOTE RECE |VABLE (9, 144)
TOTAL CASH $44,377,993
SUPPLEVENTAL DISCLOSURE CF NCNCASH
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
ADDITIONS TO PRCPERTY, PLANT,
AND EQUIPVENT
QONTRIBUTIONS FRCM DEVELCPERS $3,294,474 $3,204,474 $3,476,375
OONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHER
GOVERNVENT UNITS 1,118,758 1,118,758 5,403,336
$4,413,232 $8,879,711

$4,413,232

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBVENTS
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

v T 81 AT R

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUMD TYPES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

REVENUES
WATER SERVICE FEES
WATER RESQURCE FEES
SEMER SERVICE FEES
PLANET RANCH
SANITATION FEES
AIRPORT FEES
BILLINGS TO USER PROGRAMS
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM MUNICIPALITY
INTEREST EARNINGS
OTHER

TOTAL REVEMUES

EXPEMDITURES
WATER OPERATIONS
SEWER QPERATIONS
SAHITATION DPERATIONS
AIRPORT OPERATIONS
WOTOR POCL OPERATIONS
SELF INSURANCE OPERATIONS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
DEBT SERVICE AND RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS QF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

SEE NOTES TO FIKANCIAL STATEMENTS

TOTALS
(MEMORANDUM ONLY)

TrEEAET e Ak

i

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

EXHIRIT 2.6
Table of Contents

INTERHAL SERVICE FUNDS

VARTANCE VARIANCE VAR[ANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE } BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE) BUOGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE )
$26,000,000  $26,180,321 $180,321 $26,000,000  §26,180,321 $180,321 % H H
2,017,000 2,380,617 363,617 2,017,000 2,380,617 363,617
7,250,000 7,576,467 328,467 7,250,000 7,578,467 328,467
500,000 380,535 (119,465) 500,000 380,535 (119,465}
6,250,000 344,54 94,546 6,250,000 6,384,546 94,546
685,000 626,447 (58,553) 685,000 626,447 {58,553)
8,141,000 8,166,513 25,419 8,141,000 8,166,519 25,519
200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
1,670,000 1,630,138 (39,861) 1,250,000 1,225,101 (24,299) 420,000 404,438 (15,562)
94,951 94,951 94,951 94,981
52,713,000 53,582,542 869, 542 43,952,000 44,716,634 764,634 8,761,000 8,865,908 104,508
16,694,735 15,790,955 903,780 16,694,735 15,790,955 903,780
2,746,858 2,558,734 188,124 2,746,858 2,558,734 188,124
5,413,884 5,367,786 46,098 5,413,084 5,367,786 46,098
693,895 684,230 9,665 693,895 684,230 9,665
7,025,037 6,632,516 392,521 7,025,037 §,632,516 392,521
2,356,279 2,383,742 {(27,463) 2,356,279 2,383,742 (27,463)
7,228,397 7,269,949 (45,592) 7,224,397 7,269,939 (45,592)
42,155,085 40,607,952 1,467,133 32,773,769 31,671,694 1,102,075 9,381,316 9,006,258 365,058
$10,552,915  $12,894,590 $2,336,675  §11,178,231 $13,044,940 $1,866,709 {$620,316) {3150,350) 469,966

CITY QF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZOMA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Scoutsdale (City) was incorporated on June 25, 1951, under Arizona Revised
Statute Chapter 9, Section 101. The current City Charter was adopted on November 16,
1961, under Arizona Revised Statute Chapter 9, Section 281. The Churter provides for the
Council - Manager form of government and provides such services as are authorized by the
Charter, as limited by the State Constitution.

The accounting policies of the City conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the more significant
policies:

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards
requires certain organizations, functions, and activities of government that meet the
following criteria to be included in the general purpose financial statements. The
criteria are defined as:

1) Manifestation of oversight by:
a) financial interdependency
b) selection of governing authority
¢) designation of management
d) ability to significantly influence operations
e) accountability for fiscal matters

2) Scope of public service by:
a) benefits of reporting entity and/or its residents
b) geographic boundaries

Applying these cniteria and the accounting concept of mateniality, the City includes all
necessary entities to be in compliance with GASB Statement No. 1. The City's major
operations include police protection, parks and recreation, health and certain social
services, and general administration service. In addition, the City owns and operates
enterprise funds which include water, sewer, sanitation, and airport.

The accompanying financial statements also include the activities and functions of the
City of Scottsdale Municipal Property Corporation since it was determined that the
City had significant oversight responsibilities, participation in the selection of the
governing authority and the designation of management, and the ability to significantly
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matiers.

The accompanying financial statements do not include the activities and functions of
the Industrial Development Authority (Authority). The City does appoint the Board of
Directors for the Authority, however, the City has no financial interdependency, such
as responsibility for financing deficits, entitlements to surpluses, or guarantees of or
"moral responsibilities” for debt. The City does not designate management of the
Authority, does not significantly influence operations, and does not have
accountability for fiscal matters.

13
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Cont'd) :

A.

REPORTING ENTITY (Cont'd)

The accompanying financial statements do not include the activities and functions of
the Scottsdaie Cultural Council. The City does nat select the Chief Executive Officer
or designate management of the Council, the City has no financial interdependency
such as responsibility for financing deficits, or entitlements o surpluses, or guaraniees
of or "moral responsibilities” for debt. The City does not significantly influence
operations and does not have accountability for fiscal matters {see Note 19).

FUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each
of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenue, and expenditures or expenses. The various funds are
summarized by type in the financial statements. The following fund types and account
groups are used by the City:

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental Funds are those through which most governmental functions typically
are financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of the government's expendable
financial resources and the related current habilities--except those accounted for in
proprietary funds--are accounted for through governmental funds (general, special
revenue, capital projects, and debt service funds).

Governmental funds are, in essence, accounting segregations of financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the
purposes for which they may or must be used; current liabilities are assigned to the
fund from which they are to be paid; and the difference between governmental fund
assets and liabilities, the fund equity, is referred to as "Fund Balance.”

The governmental fund measurement focus is on determination of financial position
and changes in financial position rather than on net income determination. The
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance is the primary
governmental fund operating statement.

General - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. [t is used 1o
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

Special Revenue - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that
are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of

resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and
related costs.

14
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

B. FUND ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

Capital Projects - Capital Projects Funds are used 1o ensure that revenue
designated for certain purposes is properly used. A Capital Projects Fund further
enhances reporting to ensure that requirements regarding the use of the revenue were
fully satisfied.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by a governmental unit in a trustee
capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental
units, and/or other funds. Expendable trust funds are classified for accounting
measurement purposes like a governmental fund. Agency funds are purely custodial
{assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurement of results of operations.

Agency Fund - An Agency Fund is used to account for assets of a deferred
compensation plan (see Note 12).

Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held by the
City in a trustee capacity for individuals, private organizations, other governmental
units, and/or other funds, which is accounted and reported for similar to governmental
funds. A Non-Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held by the City in
which the principal cannot be depleted. The measurement focus is on determination of
net income, financial position, and cash flows.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary Funds are used to account for a government's ongoing organizations and
activities that are similar to those often found in the private sector. All assets,
liabilities, equities, revenues, expenses, and transfers relating to the government's
business and quasi-business activities--where net income and capital maintenance are
measured--are accounted for through proprietary funds. The measurement focus is on
determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows.

Enterprise - Enterprise Funds are used 1o account for operations (a) that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the
intent of the governing body 15 that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered prnimarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has
decided that periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred, and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management controi,
accountability, or other purposes.

Internal Service - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of
goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or
agencies of the City, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Account Groups

Account Groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the
government's general fixed assets and unmatured principal of its general long-term
debt.

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Cont'd)

B.

FUND ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

General Fixed Assets - This account group is established to account for all fixed
assets of the City, other than those accounted for in the proprietary funds.

General Long-Term Debt - This account group is established to account for all
long-term debt of the City except that which is accounted for in the proprietary funds.

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by the governmental and
fiduciary fund types {except for non-expendable trust fund). Under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, revenue is recorded when susceptible to accrual, L.e., both
measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.

In applying the suscepiible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenue, the legal
and contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as
guidance. There are, however, essentially two types of this revenue. In one, monies
must be expended on the specific purpose or project before any amounts will be paid
to the City; therefore, revenue is recognized based upon the expenditures recorded. In
the other, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and nearly
irrevocable, i.e., revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance
requirements, e.g., equal employment opportunity., These resources are reflected as
revenue at the time of receipt or earlier if they meet the available criterion.

Transaction privilege tax, licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and
forfeitures, and miscellaneous revenue (except investment earnings) are recorded as
revenue when recetved in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually
received. Investment earnings are recorded as earned since they are measurable and
available. See Note 4 regarding property taxes.

The proprietary fund types and non-expendable trust fund are accounted for using the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are
recocmzed when incurred.

. BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City Council follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected
in the financial staternents:

+ All funds have legally adopied annual budgets except for the Community
Development and Grants Funds (included as Special Revenue Funds), Capital
Projects Funds, Trust and Agency Funds, and Public Housing Funds.

« The budgetary process encompasses both the appropriated budget and the legally
authorized non-appropriated budget. The General, Enterpnise, Internal Service,
Special Revenue (Highway User Fuel Tax), and Debt Service Funds
have

16
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

D. BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

appropriated budgets. The Capital Projects and Trust and Agency Funds have non-
appropriated budgets. The Community Development Block Grant Fund and the
Grant Fund have non-appropriated budgets within the applicable fund.

+ On or before the second regular Council meeting in May, the City Manager submits
to the City Council a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing the following
July 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them.

+ Two public hearings are held prior to the budget's final adoption in order to obtain
taxpayer comments.

« At the first regular Council meeting in June, the budget is legally enacted through
passage of an ordinance. The ordinance sets the limit for expenditures during the
fiscal year. Additional expenditures may be authorized for expenditures directly
necessitated by a natural or man-made disaster as prescribed in the State
Constitution, Article 9, Section 20. During 1990-91, there were no supplemental
budgetary appropriations to the original budget.

» The expenditure appropriations in the adopted budget are by department. The
maximum legal expenditure permitted for the fiscal year is the sum of all
departmental expenditure appropriations. Departmental appropriations may be
amended dunng the year.

+ Upon the recommendation of the City Manager and with the approval of the City
Council: (1) transfers may be made from the appropriations for contingencies 1o
departments; and (2) unencumbered appropriations may be transferred from one
department to another.

¢ Management control of budgets is further maintained at a line itemlevel within the
department. Transfers between line 1tems within a department may be done only
upon approval of the City Manager.

+ Initial year budget information may be amended during the year in a legally
permissible manner.

+ All expenditure appropriations which have not been encumbered lapse at year end.

Certain differences as described in Note 2 exist between the basis of accounting used
for budgetary purposes and that used for reporting in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Budgets for the Community Development and Grants Funds, included as Special
Revenue Funds, are established pursuant to the terms of the related grant awards,
Budgets for Capital Projects Funds are established for individual projects and lapse at
final completion of construction. Budgets for Trust and Agency funds are established
in accordance with the trust agreements. Accordingly, no annual budget
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

D.

BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

is prepared and no comparison of budget to actual is presented in the financial
statements.

. ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion
of the applicable appropriation, is empioyed in the governmental and fiduciary fund
types. Encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not
constitute expenditures or liabilities. Encumbrances outstanding at the beginning of a
fiscal year which were recognized as budgetary expenditures (but not as GAAP basis
expenditures) in the prior year are recognized as GAAP basis expenditures (but not as
budgetary expenditures unless reappropriated) in the current year as such expenditures
are incurred.

Encumbrance accounting is not employed in the proprietary fund types. Commitments
in the proprietary funds at June 30, 1992, aggregated approximately $9,323,000.

. INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at cost, or amortized cost, which approximates market, except
for the investments held by the Agency Fund which are valued at fair market value
(Note 12). The City's policy is to invest in certificates of deposit, repurchase
agreements, direct U.S. Treasury debt, securities guaranteed by the United States
Government or any of its agencies, and the State of Arizona Local Government
Investment Pool.

. INVENTORIES

The costs of inventory items are recorded under the consumption method as
expenditures when consumed for financial statement purposes. The Stores inventory
is included on the balance sheet of the General Fund. The Fleet inventory is included
on the balance sheet of the Motor Pool Fund. Inventories are valued at year end based
on cost with cost being determined using an average cost method.

. GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

General fixed assets have been acquired for general governmental purposes. Assets
purchased are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types and capitalized
at cost in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Contributed fixed assets are
recorded in general fixed assets at estimated fair market value on the date of receipt.

1t is the City's policy to include public domain fixed assets, such as roads, bndges,
streets, and similar items in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

H. GENERAL FIXED ASSETS (Cont'd)
General fixed assets sold or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from the accounts.

I. PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT - PROPRIETARY FUND
TYPES

Property, plant, and equipment of the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds are stated
at cost or, if donated, at estimated fair marker value on the date of receipt.
Depreciation and amortization are provided on the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Water System 101075 Years
Sewer System 30 to 50 Years
Buildings and Improvements 25 Years
Machinery and Equipment 20 Years
Motor Vehicles and Other Equipment 310 10 Years
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Office Equipment 510 10 Years

When fixed assets of proprietary fund types are disposed of, the cost and accumulated
depreciation or amortization is removed from the accounts, and the resultant gain or
loss is recognized.

Contributions of funds from Federal, State, or local grants, subdivider infrastructure,
and developer fees restricted for the purpose of purchasing property, plant, or
equipment are recorded as contributed capital. Depreciation of contributed assets is
recorded as an expense in the respective fund's statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in retained earnings and is closed to the respective fund's contributed capital
account.

J. EXCESS PURCHASE PRICE OVER FAIR MARKET VALUE OF
ASSETS ACQUIRED

The excess purchase price over fair market value of assets acquired in the Water and
Sewer Utility Fund is amortized on the straight-line method over 20 to 25 years.

K. PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT - ESTIMATED FAIR
MARKET VALUE

Fair market value of contributed fixed assets is determined by reference to historical
costs of the donor if recently constructed, and if such records are not available, at
estimated fair market value on the date of receipt, Estimates used for such fixed assers
contributed through June 30, 1992, are as follows:

General Fixed Assets:
Streets and Storm Drains $ 598,434,000
Land 13,686,000
Traffic Signal Equipment 606,000

Water and Sewer Utility Fund:
Water System and Sewer System 105,060,000
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

L.

TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN FUNDS

Transactions that would be treated as revenue, expenditures, or expenses if they
involved organizations external to the governmental unit are accounted for as revenue,
expenditures, or expenses in the funds involved. Transactions which constitute
reimbursements of a fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from that fund
which are properly applicable 10 another fund are recorded as expenditures or
expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or expense in
the fund that is reimbursed.

Non-recurring or non-routine transfers of equity between funds are treated as residual
equity transfers and are reported as additions to or deductions from the beginning fund
balance of governmental funds. Residual equity transfers to proprietary fund types are
treated as contributed capital, and such transfers from proprietary fund types are
reported as reductions of retained earnings or contributed capital as is appropriate in
the circumstances. All other transactions are treated as operating transfers and are
included in the results of operations of both governmental and proprietary fund types.

Indirect administrative costs are allocated to the Enterprise Funds by applying an
indirect cost rate to budgeted costs. The indirect cost rate is the ratio of indirect
operating services to direct operating services. Indirect operating services are
budgetary units that only support or serve other City units. Direct operating services
are budgetary units that only support or serve the public. Internai Service Fund
budgetary units and debt service costs are excluded from the indirect cost rate
calculation.

. FUNDS SERVICING LONG-TERM DEBT

The General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund is specifically established to account
for and service all general long-term debt of the City except as noted below:

+ The General Fund accounts for and services contracts payable funded by general
revenues.

+ The Highway User Fuel Tax Fund accounts for and services bonds funded by
Highway User revenues.

» The Municipal Property Corporation Debt Service Fund accounts for and services
all Municipal Property Corporation bonds.

» The Special Assessments Debt Service Fund accounts for and services all Special
Assessment bonds.

» Each Enterprise Fund individually accounts for and services the applicable bonds
and contracts payable which benefit that fund.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

N. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences are included in the funds of the City in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 1, which set forth the authoritative status of National Council on
Governmental Accounting Statement 4, Accounting and Financial Reporting Principles
for Claims and Judgmenits and Compensated Absences.

For governmental funds, the percentage of vacation normally taken in the first sixty
(60) days of the next fiscal year is recorded as a current liability. The remaining value
of vacation accrued is recorded in the Long-Term Debt Account Group.

For proprietary funds, all of the outstanding vacation accrual is recorded as a current
Hability.

0. INCURRED-BUT-NOT-REPORTED (IBNR) CLAIMS/LOSSES

IBNR claims are included in the Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund. IBNR claim
amounts are estimated by application of historical claim reporting experience to the
current outstanding claims.

P. CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows are investments
(including restricted assets) in the State of Arizona investment pool and certificates of
deposit, overnight deposits, repurchase agreements, and U.S. Treasury bills and notes
with maturities of three months or less at acquisition date.

Q. "MEMORANDUM ONLY" COMPARATIVE TOTAL COLUMNS

Comparative total columns for the currenr and prior year have been presented in the
accompanying combined financial statements in order to provide an understanding of
changes in the City's financial operations.

Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash
flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These totals do not
represent consolidated financial information. Interfund eliminations have not been
made in the aggregation of this data. :
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NOTE 2 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The City prepares its annual budget on a basis which differs from generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP basis). The budget and all transactions are presented in
accordance with the City's method (budget basis) in the combined statement of revenue,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - budget and actual - budget basis for General,
Special Revenue, and Debt Service funds and the combined statement of revenue and
expenses - budget basis for all Proprietary fund types to provide a meaningful comparison
of actual results with the budget.

The major differences between the budget and GAAP bases are:

1.

Encumbrances are recorded as the equivalent of expenditures (budget) as opposed to a
reservation of fund balance (GAAP).

Indirect administrative cost allocations (including in lieu property tax and franchise
fees) to the enterprise funds are not recognized in the budgetary process but are
accounted for as expenses, expenditure credits, or revenue (GAAP).

Debt sinking fund principal transactions are not recognized in the budgetary process
but are accounted for as expenditures (GAAP).

Certain expenditures, revenues, and transfers not recognized in the budgetary year are
accrued (GAAP).

Capital items in the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds are recognized as expenses
(budget). '

Non-budgeted actvities are recognized as expenditures/expenses (GAAP).

Debt service principal in the Enterprise Funds are recognized as expenses for budget
purposes.
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NOTE 2 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

Adjustments necessary to convert the fund balances (deficits) and the excess (deficiency) of revenue and other
saurces over expenditures and other uses at and for the year ended June 30, 1992, on a GAAP basis to budget

basis are as follows:

Fund Balances (Deficit) at June 30, 1992

Special Debt
General Revenue Service

GAAP Basis $42,285,367 5 637,869 511,341,344

Basis Differences
Reserved encumbrances at June 30, 1992,
recognized as expenditures for budget purposes (1,883,903) (144,753)

Compensated absences at June 30, 1992, not
recognized as an expenditure for budget purposes 500,680 40,403

Capital project fund expenditures for the asset
transfer program recognized as expenditures for
budget purposes (23,686,547)

Debt service not recognized as an expenditure for
budget purposes 1,788,188

Revenue and expenditures for certain MPC excise
debt accounted for in the general fund (budget)
and in the debt service fund (GAAP) (1,995,554)

Prior period adjustment and operating transfer in
not recognized as Tevenue for budget purposes (1,25%,480)

Timing Differences
Fund balance from sinking fund not recognized
for budget purposes {2.158.641)

Perspective Differences
Indirect costs allocated to proprietary funds are
not recognized as a reduction of expenditures for
budget purposes (26,050,721) {229,393)

In lieu property tax from proprietary funds not
recognized as revenue for budget purposes (1,914,825)

Franchise fee from proprietary funds not
recognized as revenue for budget purposes (4,765,100)

Entity Differences
Fund balance for non-budgeted - activity,
streetlights, and MPC (619,024) (3.160,276)

Fund balance for funds for which no annual
budgets arc prepared (493,116)

Budget Basis (316,341,439) ~ (3 188,950) $ 4762947
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Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
and Other Sources Over _
Expenditures and Other Uses

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
GAAP Basis (3 1,184,050) $ 431,644 ($1,378,462)

Basis Differences

Reserved encumbrances at June 30, 1992,

recognized as expenditures far budget purposes (1,883,903) (144,753)

Compensated absences not rccognized as an

expenditure for budget purposes 47,466 9,996

Gain on sale of investments not recognized as

revenue for budget purposes (101,332)

Reserve funds interest recognized as revenue for

budget purposes on cash basis (13,977)
Perspective Differences

Indirect costs allocated.to proprietary funds not

recognized as a reduction of expenditures for

budget purpases (4,827,292)

In licu property tax from proprictary funds not

recognized as revenue for budget purposes (620,148)

Franchise fee from proprietary funds not

recognized as revenue for budget purposes (1,723,250

Excess of revenues and expenditures on GAAP

basis due to recognition of trust revenues and

expenditurcs not recognized on a budget hasis 43,895
Entity Differences

Excess of revenue and other sources over

expenditures for non-budgeted streetlights (58,720)

Excess of revenue and other sources over

cxpenditures and other uses for funds for which

no annual budgets are prepared (379,332)

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent not

recognized for budget purposes 1,931,562

Budget Basis ($10,249,897) (& §2445) 5 481,686
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Adjustments necessary to convert the results of operations for the year on a GAAP basis to the budget are as
follows:

25

Internal
Enterprise Service
GAAP Basis Net Income (Loss) $ 2,104,210 ($1,152,226)
Basis Differences
Encumbrances at June 30, 1992, recognized as expense for
budget purposes (724,300) (599,604)
Net increase in compensated absences not recognized as
expense for budget purposes 49,411 7,881
Net increase in claims payable not recognized as expense
for budget purposes 2,468,937
Loss on bond refunding not recognized for budget
purposes 780,000
Perspective Differences |
Capital outlay recognized as expense for budget purposes (1,069,931) (2,299,471)
Depreciation and amortization not recognized as expense
for budget purposes 7.007,965 1,424,133
Indirect costs not recognized as expense for budgel
purposes 4,827,292
In liew property tax not recognized as expense for budget
purposes 620,148
Franchise fee not recognized as expense for budget
purposes 1,723,250
Debt service principal payments and capitalized interest
recognized as expense for budget purposes (2,861,791)
Retained earnings reservation change recognized as expense
for budget purposes (1,125,245)
Contributions recognized as revenue for budget purposes 2,380,617
Operating transfer not recognized as revenue for budget
purposes (302,140
Interest earnings on non-pooled and bond funds not
recognized as income for budget purposes (1,425,448)
Deficiency of revenue and other sources over expenses and
other uses for non-budgeted bond activity 1,060,902
Budget Basis Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures $13,044,940 (8 150,350)
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The City maintains a cash and investment pool for use by all funds except the Municipal Properties
Corporation, whose investments are held separately by a trustee, and the Agency Fund.

Deposits

At June 30, 1992, the book value of the City's deposits were ($12,619,640) and the bank balance was
$1,214,367. The $13,834,007 difference represents outstanding checks and other reconciling items. The
positive cash balances are covered entirely through a combination of federal depository insurance funds and
securities heid by the pledging bank's trust department in the City's name.

Investments

City Charter, Ordinance, and Trust Agreements authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S.
Treasury, U.S. Governmemt Agencies, repurchase agreements, and the State of Anzona Local Government
investment Pool.

The City's investments at June 30, 1992, are summarized below. Category 1 includes investments that are
registered in the name of the City and held by the City's agent in the name of the City. Category 2 includes
uninsured and unregistered investments of the Municipal Properties Corporation held by the bank's trust
department in the name of the Municipal Properties Corporation.

Category
Carrying Market
1 2 Amount Value
U.S. Treasury Securities $ $2,541,586 $ 2541586 § 2,539,629
Government Agency Securities 1,861,797 465,352 2,327,149 2,628,718
City of Scottsdale Improvement
District Bonds 55,000 55,000 55,000
$1,916,797 $3,006,938 4,923,735 5,223,347
State of Arizona Local
Government Investment Pool
(Short-Term Investments) 143,753,273 143,753,273
Investment in ICMA Plan 4,927,656 4,927,656
Total Investments $ 153,604,664 $ 153,904,276
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Reconcifiation of Note 3 io Exhibit A-1

Note 3 Exhibit A-1
Total Cash/Deposits (% 12,619,640) Cash and Short-Term Investments
Total Investments 153,604,664 General $ 41,365,282
- Special Revenue 404,277
Debt Service 8,275,373
Total $140,985,024 Capital Projects 31,129,734
Trust and Agency 5,758,761
Enterprise 15,151,110
Internal Service 6,534,950
Investments
General 1,916,797
Trust and Agency 4,927,656
Restricted Cash and Investments
Enterprise 25,521,084 *

$140,985,024

* This amount is shown in A-1 as $25,530,228, which is $9,144 higher due 10 a restricted receivable in
the Public Housing Fund.

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY TAX

Property taxes arc recognized as revenue on the modified accrual basis, i.c., when both measurable and
available. Property taxes levied in August, 1992, are not available for 1991-92; accordingly, such taxes
will not be recognized as revenue until 1992-93. Prior year levies were recorded using these same
principles, and remaining receivables from such levies are also recognized as revenue, when available,

The City's property tax is levied each year on or before the third Monday in August bascd on the previous
January 1 full cash value as determined by the Maricopa County Assessor.. Levies are due and payable in
two instaliments on September 1 and March 1, and become delinquent on November 1 and May 1,
respectively. Delinquent amounts bear interest at the rate of 16%. Maricopa County, at no charge to the
laxing entities, bills and collects all property taxes. Public auctions of properties which have delinquent
real estate taxes are held in February following the May 1 date upon which the second half taxes become
delinquent. The purchaser is given a Certificate of Purchase issued by the County Treasurer. Five years
from the date of sale the holder of a Certificate of Purchase which has not been redeemed may demand of
the County Treasurer a County Treasurer's Deed.

Property taxes levied for current operation and maintenance expenses on residential property are limited 10
1.0% of the primary full cash value of such property. In addition, taxes levied for current operation and
mainicnance cxpenses on all types of property are limited to a maximum increase of 2.0% over the prior
year's levy adjusted for new construction and annexations.

Property taxes levied to pay principal and interest on bonded indebtedness are not limited.
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A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

Land

Buildings and Improvements
Streets and Storm Drains
Machinery and Equipment
Construction in Progress

Table of Contents

Balance Transfers/ Transfers/ Balance
June 30, 1991 Additions Deletions June 30, 1992
$ 43,590,570 $ 3 $ 43,590,570
127,953,334 1,852,112 (780,967) 129,024,479
680,018,186 50,498,328 730,516,514
21,670,972 1,152,192 {219,109) 22,604,055
14,288,986 41,411,307 (18,068,549) 37,631,747
$887,522,051 $94.913,939 ($19.068,625) $963,367,365

General fixed asset construction in progress commitments at June 30, 1992, is composed of the following:

Streels

Traffic

Improvement Districts
Drainage/Flood Control -
Parks/Recreation
Specialty Areas .
Service Facilities

Public Safety

Libraries

Transit

Construction

In Progress Commitments Budget
517,772,614 $32,207.620 § 49,980,234
269,326 3,995,903 4,265,229
2,948,581 1,261,234 4209815
1,343,844 12,932,807 14,276,651
992,046 2,626,533 3.618,579
10,670,588 4,666,205 15,336,793
814,394 4,822,345 5.636,739
1,921,603 3,423,956 5.345,559
752,283 1,767,784 2,520,067
146,468 111,361 257,829
$37.,631,747 $67,815,748 $ 105,447,495
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A summary of proprietary fund types fixed assets at June 30, 1992, follows:
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Enterprise Internal Service
Land and Land Improvements $ 15418,527 S
Water Rights 20,242,006
Water System 145,563,397
Sewer System 86,365,547
Buildings and Improvements 1,609,923 1,222,868
Motor Vehicles 13,608,458
Fumiture and Fixtures 425,210 49,168
Machinery and Equipment 725,063 972,483
Construction in Progress 12,552,143 164,859
282,901,816 16,017,836

Accumulated Depreciation (51,530,703) (8,756,305)

$231,371,113 $ 7,261,531

Enterprise and Intemal Service Funds construction in progress commitments at June 30, 1992, is

composed of the following:

Construction ‘
In Progress Commitments Budget
Enterprise
Water System Projects $ 4,364,984 $14,341,160 $18,706,144
Sewer System Projects 7,006,136 14,987,294 21,993,430
Airport Projects 1,181,024 486,909 1,667,933
$£12,552,144° $29,815,363 $42,367,507
Internal Service .
Motor Vehicle Projects $ 164,859 3 267848 5 432,707
29
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The foilowing is a surnmary of changes in general long-term debt:
General Municipal
Obligation HURF Propenty Special Contracls Compensated
Bonds Revenue Corp Bonds AssessInents Payable Absences Toual
Balance June 30, 1991
$50,615,000 $28,960,000 $98.785,000 $24,210,000 3 5,427,688 $1,877,804 % 209,875,492
Inctease in Compensated
Absences Liability i41.820 141,820
Debt Incarred 19,000,000 47,095,000 1,450,000 4,525,000 72,070,000
Deht Retired (45,015,000) {2,642,000) (1,141,844} (48,798,844}
Debt Relunded
Debt To Be Retired
July 1, 1992 (2,325,000) (1,000,0600) (2,645,000} (520,000) (6,490,000)
Balance June 30, 1992 *3 67,290,000 $27.960,000 558,220,000 $22,498,000 3 8,810,844 $2,019,624 $ 226,795,468

* This does not include the 1986 General Obligation Water System Improvement Bonds in the amount of
$35,500,000 ($690,000 is to be retired on July 1, 1992). These bonds are serviced by and recorded in the Water
Enterprise Fund.

The following is a summary of debt service requirements to maturity, including contracts payable, as of June 30,
1992. The interest portion of the total is $176,958,850.

Fiscal General Utility HURF Municipal Special
Year Obligation Revenue Revenue Property Assessment Contracts

Ending Bonds Bonds Bonds Corpotration Bonds Payable Total
1993 $ 10,261,306 $ 2,940,132 3 3,110,272 § 10,803,255 $ 4,845,455 $ 1,266,946 3 33,227.366
1994 18,165,896 2,236,935 3,111,280 10,691,832 4,733,264 1,124,015 32,063,222
1995 10,671,501 2,444,063 3,110,182 10,691,683 4,443,645 T17.278 31,538,352
1996 5,202,891 2,445,738 3,107,892 10,459 465 3.371,189 777,278 29,364,453
1997 9,261,675 2,438,688 3,107,743 10,564,579 3,054,339 777,278 29,204,302
1998 9,272,560 2,444,543 1,103,003 16,578,749 2,348,361 672,278 28,419,454
1999 9,266,458 2,442,048 3,105,690 10,577,030 1,935,274 672,278 27,998,778
2000 10,057,628 1,618,188 3,105,170 10,584,228 1,760,236 672,278 27,797728
2001 10,976,188 T04 428 1,107,965 10.604 875 1,652,441 672,278 27,718,175
2002 11,013,113 708,103 3,106,269 9,855,358 ) 382,350 672,278 25,737,471
2003 11,065,290 709,543 3,109,607 9,872,112 ' 92,813 272,278 25,121,643
2004 11,125,140 708,943 3,106,682 9,876,457 272278 25,089,500

2005-2040 47,972,380 3,569,187 9,423 480 41,327,246 5921,379 108,213,672

$169,712,026 325,410,539 $46,715.235 $166,486,869 $28,619,367 $14,550,120 $ 451,494,156

The summary above does not reflect General Obligation Bond principal payments from the Sinking Fund of
£3,500,000 on July 1, 1993, and interest in the aggregate amount of $187,250.
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The following is a surnmary of bond transactions of the City:
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Municipal
General Utility HURF Property Special
Obligation Revenue Revenune Corp Assessment Total

Bonds Payable at June 30, 1951 $ 89,905,000 $18,430,000 529,785,000 $ 101,275,000 $24,730,000 $264,125,000
New Debt Issued ’

Special Assessments 1,450,000 1,450,000

General Obligation 19,000,000 19,000,000

Litility Revenue Refunding 8,505,000 8,505,000

Municipal Property Corporation

Refu!;adingope ) 47,095,000 47,095,000

Debt Refunded (7,725,000) (44,270,000) (51,995,000)
Debt Retired

Serial Bonds (Paid 07/01/81) (3,100,000) {1,020,000) (825,000 {2,490,000) {520,000} {71.955,000)

Serial Bonds (Paid 11/01/91) (365,000) {365,000}

Serial Bonds (Paid 01/01/52) (2,642,000) (2,642,000}

Serial Bonds {Paid 05/01/92) (330,000) (380,000)
Bonds Payable at June 30, 1952 105,805,000 18,190,000 28,960,000 100,865,000 23,018,000 276,838,000
Less Current Portion (3,015,000) {1,095,000) (1,000,000) {2,645,000) {520,000) (8,275,000)
Long-Term Bonds Payable

June 30, 1992 $102,790,000 $17,095,000 $27,960,000 $ 9§,220,000 $22,498,000 $268,563,000

On June 1, 1992, the City issued $8,505,000 Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding and $47,095,000
Municipal Property Corporation Bonds with average interest rates of 5.227% and 6.163%, respectively.
The entire proceeds of the $8,824,.970 and $48,560,925 (net of $25,345 and $53,426 to date in
underwriting fees and other issuance costs), were used to purchase U.S. government securities which
were deposited in individual irrevocable trusts with an escrow agent to provide for the future debt service
payments on these bonds. As a result, $7,725,000 and $44,270,000, respectively, in bonded debt are
considered to be defeased. The refunding transactions will result in a decrease in debt service payments
of $502,154 and $2,526,582, respectively, and will result in an economic gain (present value savings) of
$475,346 and $2,487,977, over the life of the 1992 Refunding Bonds.
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Under the provisions of the Arizona Constitution, outstanding general obligation bonded debt for combined
water, sewer, light, and (after January 1, 1974) parks and open space purposes may not exceed 20% of a
City's net secondary assessed valuation, nor may outstanding general obligation bonded debt for all other
purposes exceed 6% of a City's net secondary assessed valuation. The following is a summary of legal
borrowing capacity at June 30, 1992:

Water, Sewer, Light, and

Parks and Open Space All Other General
Purposes Bonds Obligation Bonds
20% Constitutional Limit $285,075,723 6% Constitutional Limit $85,522,717
Net Such General Net Such General
Obligation Bonds Obligation Bonds
Outstanding (60,505,400) Outstanding (38,784,600)
Available 20% Limitation Available 6% Limitation
Borrowing Capacity $224,570,323 Borrowing Capacity $46,738,117

On June 30, 1992, the City had authorized but unissued bonds approved by the voters: General
Obligation - $148,529,500; Revenue - $83,340,000.

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The City is
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions.

Water and sewer utility revenue bonds are collateralized by revenue in excess of operating and
maintenance expenses of the City's utility system. The bond indenture ordinances require the
maintenance of certain defined reserve funds. The aggregate amount of funds restricted for these
requirements was $8,169,225 at June 30, 1992.
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General Obligation Bonds

$1,400,000 1968 Civic Center Improvement Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of $200,000 to $250,000 through July 1, 1996; interest at 4.7% to
5.0%.

$3,500,000 1973 Storm Sewer Series A Term Bonds due in one installment of
$3,500,000 on July 1, 1993; interest at 5.4%.

$20,000,000 1983 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of $2,000,000 through July 1, 1995; interest at 7.75% to 7.8%.

$9.800,000 (partially refunded to $690,000 on April 14, 1991) 1985 Capital
Improvement Project Serial Bonds, $375,000 due July 1, 1993; interest at 10.0%.

$38,000,000 1986 Water System Acquisition and Improvement Serial Bonds due in
annual installments of $800,000 to $5,070,000 through July 1, 2006; interest at
6.3% to 8.3%.

$28,785,000 1990 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of $615,000 to $3,755,000 beginning July 1, 1996 through July 1,
2010, interest at 6.7% to 8.5%.

$8,830,000 1991 Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $90,000 to
$980,000 beginning July 1, 1992, through July 1, 2005; interest at 5.7% to 6.7%.

$19,000,000 1991 Capital Improvement Project Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of $685,000 to $1,850,000 beginning July 1, 1996, through July 1,
2011; interest at 6.0% to 8.5%.

*  All bond retirements are paid from the Sinking Fund which is fully funded.
** These bonds are serviced by and recorded in the Water Enterprise Fund.

Revenue Bonds

$3,910,000 1973 Utility Revenue Refunding Issue Serial Bonds due in annual
installments of $300,000 to $310,00 through July 1, 1995; interest ar 4.5% to
5.1%.

$8,400,000 (partially refunded to $675,000 on June 1, 1992) 1983 Utility Revenue
Serial Bonds; interest at 10.5%.

$8,505,000 1992 Utility Refunding Serial Bonds due in annual installments of
$725,000 to $1,595,000 through July 1, 2000; interest at 4.25% to 5.7%.

$7,500,000 1990 Utility Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual installments of
$235,000 to $680,000 through July 1, 2009; interest at 6.0% t0 8.5%.

$11,000,000 (partially refunded to $2,200,000 on February 14, 1990) 1983
Highway User Fund Tax Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual installments of
$475,000 and $525,000 through July 1, 1994; interest at 8.3%.

$10,000,000 (partially refunded to $2,660,000 on February 14, 1990) 1985
Highway User Fund Tax Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual installments of
$380,000 to $480,000 through July 1, 2005; intetest at 8.3% to 10.3%.
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$9,800,000 1987 Highway User Fund Tax Revenue Serial Bonds due in annual
instatiments of $60,000 o $2,935,000 through July 1, 2007; interest at 7. 1% to
9.1%.

$15,900,000 1989 Highway User Fund Tax Revenue Refunding Serial Bonds due
in annual installments of $165,000 to $1,015,000 2995 through July 1, 2005;
interest at 6.3% to 7.0%.

Municipal Property Corporation Bonds

$7,130,000 1974 Municipal Property Corporation Bonds; due in annnal
installments ments of $515,000 to $1,420,000 through July 1, 1996; interest at
5.4% 1o 5.5%.

$13,000,000 1984 Municipal Property Corporation Recreation Facilities Bonds;
due in annual installments of $490,000 to $1,420,000 through July 1, 2004; interest
at 9.4% to 9.9%.

$3,100,000 1987 Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of Participation; due
in annual installments of $550,000 to $695,000 beginning July 1, 1997 through
July 1, 2001; interest at 5.9% to 6.3%.

$41,205,000 1986 Refunding Series Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of
Participation; due in annual installments of $1,705,000 to $4 080,000 through July
1, 2005; nterest at 6.1% to 7.8%.

$47,095,000 1992 Refunding Series Municipal Property Corporation Certificates of

Participation; due in semi-annual installments of $55,000 1o $1,865,000 through
November 1, 2014; interest at 3.0% 10 6.25%.

Special Assessment Bonds
$34,642,883 Special Assessment Bonds issued March 20, 1973, through April 1,

1992, maturing Janvary 1, 1993 through January 1, 2003; due in annual
installments of $2,000 1o $1,070,000; interest at 6.25% to 10.0%.
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Conrtracts payable, including capital lease agreements, at June 30, 1992 are as follows:

Purchase Contracts

Contract payable to the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers for the construction of flood control and
recreation facilities; due in annual installments
through 2039; interest at 5.1%. :

Purchase contract for acquisition of Pepperwood
office building; due in monthly installments
through November, 2005; interest at 10.0% to
12.0%.

Purchase contract, Plan Six Agreement, to acquire
a new water supply and hydropower generation
benefits; due in quarterly installments through
July, 1994; non-interest bearing.

Contract payable for the construction of the West
Couplet; due in annual instaillments through
January, 2002; non-interest bearing.

Contract payable for the construction of the East

Couplet; due in annual instaliments through
November, 1997; non-interest bearing.

Subtotal Purchase Contracts
Capital Lease Agreements
Lease-purchase agreement for acquisition of a

ladder truck; due in annual installments through
September 1993; interest at 7.34%.

Subtotal Capital Lease Agreements

Subtotal Contracts Payable

Less Current Portion

Long-Term Portion of Contracts Payable
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Water and
Sewer
General Utility
Fund Fund Total

$3,816,503 $ $3,816,503
304,018 304,018
661,461 661,461
4,000,000 4,000,000
525,060 525,000
8,645,521 661,461 9,306,982
165,323 165,323
165,323 165,323
8,810,844 661,461 9,472 305
402,936 402,936
$8.,810,844 $258,525 $9.069,369
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The purchase contracts for the acquisition of water system improvements are payable only from the

operating revenue of the water and sewer utility system.

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under the preceding capital lease

agreement:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30
1993 $ 87,428

1994 87,106

Total Minimum Lease

Payments 174,534
Less: Amount
Representing Interest (9,211)

Present Value of Net
Minimum Lease
Payments at
June 30, 1992 : $165,323

NOTE 9 - ADVANCE REFUNDINGS

The City has refinanced various bond issues through the issuance of refunding bond issues. The
proceeds from the refunding issues have been deposited in irrevocable trusts at commercial banks and
invested in U.S. Government securities which, together with interest earned thereon, will provide
amounts sufficient for future payment of principal and interest of the issues refunded.

The assets, liabilities, and financial transactions of these trust accounts and the liability for defeased
bonds are not reflected in the financial statements of the City. Refunded debt outstanding of the City at

June 30, 1992, is as follows:

1964 Sewer Revenue $ 850,000
1966 Sewer Revenue 515,000
1971 Water Revenue 505,060
1984 Certificates of Participation 32,817,239
1984 Municipal Facilities 14,345,000
1985 Municipal Facilities 16,900,060
1984 HURF Revenue 7,000,000
1985 HURF Revenue 6,270,000
1985 Generat Obligation 7,760,000
1986 Certificates of Participation 44,270,000
1983 Utility Revenue 7,725,000

$138,957,239
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NOTE 10 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FUNDS

As trustee for improvement districts, the City is responsible for collection of assessments
levied against the owners of property within the improvement districts and for disbursement of
these amounts for retirement of the respective bonds issued to finance the improvements. At
June 30, 1992, the special assessments receivable, together with amounts paid in advance and
interest to be received over the life of the assessment period, are adequate for the scheduled
maturities of the bonds payable and the related interest. Improvement bonds are collateralized
by properties within the districts. In the event of default by the property owner, the City may
enforce auction sale to satisfy the debt service requirements of the improvement bonds. The
City is contingently liable on special assessment bonds to the extent that proceeds from auction
sales are insufficient to retire outstanding bonds.

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS

Substantially all full-time employees and elected officials are covered by one of three multiple-

employer public employee retirement programs administered by the State of Arizona. The

payroll for employees covered by the 3 retirement programs for the year ended June 30, 1992,
. was $42,275,763; the City's total payroll was $43,480,535.

Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (Police Employees)

City policemen are covered by the Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
(APSRS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system. Employees who
retire after completion of 20 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life equal to 50% of average monthly compensation for the highest 3 of the last 10
years of credited service plus 2 or 2.5% over 25 years of average monthly compensation for
each year of credited service over 20 years, to a maximum of 80%. Benefits fully vest on
reaching 10 years of credited service. Vested employees may retire with less than 20 years of
credited service and receive reduced retirement benefits. The system also provides death and
disability benefits. Benefits are established by State statute.

City policemen are required by State statute to contribute an actuarially determined amount of
their annual compensation to the system. The City is required by State statute to contribute to
the systemn the remaining amounts necessary to pay benefits when due. The contribution
requirement for the year ended June 30, 1992, was $1,543,072, which consisted of $864,727
from the City and $678,345 from employees. These contributions represented 9.67% and
7.59% of covered payroll, respectively. The payroll for employees covered by the system for
the year ended June 30, 1992, was $8,942,365; the Clty s total payroll for the system was
$8,942,365.

Arizona State Retirement Plan (All Other Employees)

All other City employees are covered by the Arizona State Retirement Plan (ASRP), a cost-
sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system. Employees may retire at age
65, at or after age 62 with 10 years of total credited service, or at or after the date when age
plus total credited service equals 82. They are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly
for life generally equal to the employee's average monthly compensation, as defined by the
State statutes, multiplied by the sum of the number of years of credited past service as defined,
times 2.0%. Vested employees may retire at age 50 and receive reduced retirement benefits.
The plan also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by State statute.
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NOTE 11 . RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)
Arizona State Retirement Plan (Cont'd)

City employees are required by State statute to contribute an actuarially determined amount of
their annual compensation to the plan. The City is required by State statute to contribute an
amount equal to employee contributions each pay period. The contribution requirement for the
year ended June 30, 1992, was $2,391,946, which consisted of $1,195,973 from the City and
$1,195,973 from employees. The payroll for employees covered by the plan for the year
ended June 30, 1992, was $33,221,485; the City's total payroll for the plan was $34,426,258.
These contributions represent 3.60% and 3.60% of covered payroll, respectively.

Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan (Mayor and City Council)

All City Council members are covered by the Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan (EORP), a
cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system. Members may retire at or
after age 60 with 25 years of credited service, at or after age 62 with 10 or more years of
credited service, or at age 65 with 5 or more years of credited service. They are entitled to a
retirement benefit payable monthly for life generally equal to 4.0% of the member's final
annual salary multiplied by the years of credited service with a maximum benefit of 80% of a
member's final salary. Benefits fully vest on reaching 5 years of credited service. Vested
members may retire at age 50 and receive reduced retirement benefits. The plan also provides
death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by State statute.

Members are required by State statute to contribute 7.0% of gross salary to the plan. The City
1s required by State statute to also contribute to the plan the remaining amounts necessary to
pay benefits when due. The contribution requirement for the year ended June 30, 1992, was
$26,668, which consisted of $18,835 from the City and $7,833 from members. These
contributions represented 16.83% and 7.0% of covered payroll, respectively. The payroll for
members covered by the plan for the year ended June 30, 1992, was $111,913; the City's total
payroll for the plan was $111,913.

Pension Benefit Obligation

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of
pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits,
estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure,
which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users
assess APSRS', ASRP's, and EORP's funding status on a going-concern basis; assess
progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due; and make
comparisons among public employees/officials retirement systems and employers.

APSRS

The system prepares separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligation for
individual employers. The pension obligation was determined as part of an actuarial valuation
of the plan as of June 30, 1991, the most recent valuation date available. Significant actuarial
assumptions used in determining the pension benefit obligation include: (a) a rate of return on
the investment of present and future assets of 9.0% per year compounded annually; (b)
projected salary increases of 6.5% per year compounded annually, attributable to inflation; and
(c) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.0% to 3.0% per year, depending on
age, attributable to seniority/merit.
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)
Pension Benefit Obligation (Cont'd)
APSRS (Cont'd)
At June 30, 1991, the assets in excess of the pension benefit obligation for the system were
$930,796, determined as follows:
PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits $ 7,210,537

Terminated Employees Not Yet Receiving Benefits None

Current Empiloyees
© Accumulated Employee Contributions Including

Allocated Investment Income 4,188,296
Employer Financed - Vested 8.635,166
Employer Financed - Non-vested 1,980,648
Health Insurance 417,975
Total Pension Benefit Obligation 22,432,622
Net Assets Available for Benefits (at Market Value) 23,363,418
ASSETS IN EXCESS OF THE PENSION

BENEFIT OBLIGATION $ 030,796

The system's funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at actuarially
determined rates that, expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are designed to
accumulate sofficient assets to pay benefits when due. The normal cost and actuarial accrued
liability are determined using an entry age actuarial funding method. Unfunded actuarial
accrued liabilities are being amortized as a level percent of payroll over a period of 40 years
(from July 1, 1978). Of the original 40 years, there are 26 years remaining from July 1, 1992,

During the year ended June 30, 1991, contributions totaling $1,414,222 ($759,906 employer
and $654,316 employee) were made in accordance with contribution requirements determined
by an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30, 1989. The employer contributions
consisted of $696,103 for normal cost and $63,803 for amortization of the unfunded actuarial
accrued liability. Employer contributions represented 9.29% of covered payroll.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirements were the same as
those used to compute the standardized measure of the pension benefit obligation.
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)
Pension Benefit Obligation (Cont'd)
APSRS {(Cont'd)
Trend information is useful in assessing the pension plan's accumulation of sufficient assets to

pay pension benefits as they become due. Three year historical trend information is presented
below:

Fiscal Year

1989 1990 1991

Net assets available for benefits as a

percentage of the pension benefit
obligation 104.4% 103.8% 104.1%

Overfunded pension benefit obliga-
tion as a percentage of the annual
covered payroll* 11.6 9.8 11.3

City's contributions to the pension
plan as a percentage of covered
payroll 8.2 8.6 9.3

*Showing the overfunded pension benefit obligation as a percentage of the City's annual
covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation for analytical purposes.

Ten year historical trend information is presented in the separately issued PERS financial
Teports.

ASRP
The plan does not prepare separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligation for
individual employers. The pension benefit obligation for the plan as a whole was determined
as part of the actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30, 1991, the most recent valuation date
available. Significant actuarial assumptions used include: (a) a rate of retum on investment of
present and future assets of 8% per year compounded annually; (b) a projected salary increase
ranging from 5.50% to 7.75%, compounded annually attributable to cost-of-living and merit;
and (c) no post-retirement benefit increase. Legislation during fiscal year 1991 resulted in an
increase in the pension benefit obligation by $74,006,927. Plan amendments that became
effective June 30, 1991, accounted for a $66,262,824 increase in the pension benefit

obligation.
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)
Pension Benefit Obligation (Cont'd)
ASRP (Cont'd)
At June 30, 1991, the assets in excess of pension benefit obligation were $729,703,762,
determined as follows:
PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits $ 2,767,089,096
Terrninated Employees Not Yet Recetving Benefits 141,063,466

Current Employees
Accumulated Employee Contributions Including

Allocated Investrnent Income 1,649,712,301
Employer Financed - Vested 1,955,040,687
Employer Financed - Non-vested 577,239,400
Total Pension Benefit Obligation 7,090,144,950
Net Assets Available for Benefits at Cost

(Market Value of $8,352,509,215) 7,819,848,712
ASSETS IN EXCESS OF THE PENSION

BENEFIT OBLIGATION $ 729,703,762

The Arizona Revised Statutes provide statutory authority for determining the employees' and
employers' contribution amounts as a percentage of covered payroll. Employers are required
to contribute at the same rate as employees. Although the statutes prescribe the basis of making
the actuarial calculation, the Arizona legislature is able to change the contribution rate from that
which is actuarially determined. The actuarial computation is made two years in advance based
on the June 30 information (the rate for 1991 was based on June 30, 1989 information). The
contribution rates were actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit funding method
(PUC). The contribution rate consists of a factor to cover normal costs using the same
actuarial assumptions used to compute the pension benefit obligation and a factor to amortize
the underfunded past service liability based on the criteria of the Arizona Revised Statutes, not
to exceed an amortization peried of 45 years. The current amortization period is 11 years.
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)
Pension Benefit Obligation (Cont'd)
ASRP (Cont'd)

The contribution rates, as actuarially determined, for the year ended June 30, 1991, were as
follows:

1991
Percent of
Covered

Amount Payroll
Normal Cost $319,794,894 9.16%
Amortization of overfunded
past service liability (53,066,402) (1.52)
Total $266,728,492 7.64%
Employers’ share $133,364,246 3.82%
Employees' share 133,364,246 3.82
Total $266,728,492 7.64%

The actuarial determined rate for the year ended June 30, 1992, is 3.60% for both the
employers’ and employees' portion.

Trend information is useful in assessing the pension plan's accumulation of sufficient assets to
pay pension benefits as they become due. Ten year historical trend informaton is presented in
the separately issued PERS financial report.

EORP

The plan does not prepare separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligation for
individual employers. The pension benefit obligation for the plan as a whole was determined
as part of an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30, 1990, the most recent valuation date
available. Significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the pension benefit obligation
include: (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of 9.0% per year
compounded annually; (b) projected salary increases of 7.0% per year compounded annuaily,
attributable to inflation; and {c) the assumption that benefits will not increase after retirement.
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)
Pension Benefit Obligation (Cont'd)
EORP (Cont'd)
At June 30, 1990, the unfunded pension benefit obligation was $1,487,217, determined as
follows:
PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits $38,245,692
Terminated Employees Not Yet Receiving Benefits 1,020,849

Current Employees
Accumulated Employee Contributions Including

Allocated Investment Income 9.922914
Employer Financed - Vested 40,742,336
Employer Financed - Non-vested 2,671,553
Health Insurance 1,304,639

Total Pension Benefit Obligation 93,907,983
Net Assets Available for Benefits (at Market Value) 92,420,766

UNFUNDED PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION $ 1,487,217

The plan's funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at actuarially
determined rates that, expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are designed to
accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. The normal cost and actuarial accrued
liability are determined using an entry age actuarial funding method. Unfunded actuarial
accrued liabilities are being amortized as a level percent of payroll over a period of 32 years.

During the year ended June 30, 1990, contributions by all participating employees totalling
$5,078,673 (83,048,190 employers and $2,030,483 employees) were made in accordance
with contribution requirements determined by an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30,
1985.

Changes in actuarial assumptions and benefit provisions during the valuation year ended June
30, 1990, resulted in an increase in the computed contribution rate of 0.80% of covered

payroll.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirements were the same as
those used to compute the standardized measure of the pension benefit obligation.

Trend information is useful in assessing the pension plan's accumulation of sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due. Ten year trend information is presented in the separately issued PERS
financial report.
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NOTE 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN (AGENCY FUND)

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The pian, available to all City employees, permits them to defer a
portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees
unt] termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made
available to the employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the City (without
being restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of the
City's general creditors. Participants’ rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors
of the City in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant.

It is the opinion of the City Attomney that the City has no liability for losses under the plan but does
have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor. The City
believes that it 1s unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims of general creditors in the
future. Investments are managed by an independent plan administrator.

NOTE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The City is a party to several lawsuits incident to its normal operations. Management, with
concurrence of the City Attorney, is of the opinion that settlement of these lawsuits will not have a
material effect on the financial position of the City.
Sick leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and are not vested with the employee. Unused

benefits are payable only upon the death or retirement of an employee. The amount not recorded in
the accounts for accrued sick pay benefits aggregated $1,743,199 at June 30, 1992.
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NOTE 14 - SEGMENTS OF ENTERPRISE ACTIVITIES

Water and sewer, airport, housing, and sanitation are four major services provided by the City
which are financed by user charges and are of such significance as to warrant disclosure as segments
of enterprise activities. Segment information as of and for the year ended June 30, 1992, is as
follows (in thousands of dollars):

Water and
Total Sewer Airport Housing  Sanitation
Operating Revenue $ 41,159 $ 34,188 $ 626 $ $6,345
Depreciation and
 Amortization 7,008 6,492 478 38
Operating Income
(Loss) 3,210 4,010 (758) 42)
Net Income (Loss) 2,104 2,548 (455) 11
Contributions
Subdividers 8,768 8,768
Development Fees 6,050 6,050
Other Government
Units 1,942 1,120 822
Property, Plant, and
Equipment Additions 17,883 16,932 906 45
Net Working Capital 22,415 22,118 214 83
Total Assets 289,234 275,550 12,213 9 1,462
Long-Term Debt
(Less Current
Portion) and
Other Liabilities:
Payable From
Operaling
Revenues 52,854 52,854
Payable From
Other Services 122 113 9
Total Equity 223,576 211,228 11,615 733
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NOTE 15 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

During the year ended June 30, 1992, contributed capital increased by the following amounts (in
thousands of dollars):

Water and
Source Total Sewer Ultility Airport Sanitation

Development Fees $ 6,050 $ 6,050 $ $
Subdividers 3,294 3,294
Capital Contributions

from Developers 5,474 5474
Municipality -

General Fixed Assets 1,120 1,120
Federal Government -

Capital Construction 822 822
Less Depreciation (3,106) (2,628) 478)

13,654 13,310 344

Contributed Capital

July 1, 1991 139,346 127,651 11,217 478
Contributed Capital

June 30, 1992 $ 153,000 $ 140,961 $11,561 $478

The General Fund has an excess of expenditures over appropriations for the Municipal Services
department caused by wutility expenses. The Municipal Services department has operations in
several funds and has not exceeded the total appropriations for the department.

NOTE 16 - DEFICITS IN FUND/EXCESS OoFr EXPENDITURES
OVER APPROPRIATIONS

The Highway User Fuel Tax Fund has an excess of expenditures over appropriations for the
Municipal Services department of $152,535 caused by an increase in utilities and in the number
of streetlights. The Municipal Services department has operations in several funds and has not
exceeded the total appropriation for this department. :

The Self-Insurance Fund has an accumulated deficit of $1,953,194 caused by higher than
anticipated insurance claims. The deficit will be eliminated in future years by operating transfers
to this fund from the General Fund. Total fund equity is positive in this fund.

The Self-Insurance Fund has an excess of expenditures over appropriations for the Financial
Services department of $27,126 caused by increased claim activity. The Financial Services
department has operations in several funds and has not exceeded the appropriations for this
department.
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During fiscal ycar 1992, the Water and Sewer Fund capitalized net interest costs of $562,823
(interest expense of $570,051 reduced by interest income of $7,228). Total interest income
and expense in that fund before capitalization was $2,604,313 and $3,849,094, respectively.

NOTE 18 - INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES AND TRANSFERS

Due From/To Other Funds

Receivabie Fund Amount Payable Fund Amount
General $1,250,885 Highway User $ 143,454
Sanitation 440,724
Airport 562,983
Community
Development 103,724
Water and Sewer Capital Projects
Utility 6,158,941 (All Other) 6,158,941
$7,409,826 $7,409,826
Residual Equity Transfer Out Residua! Equity Transfer In
From: To:
Capital Projects
(G.O. Bond Capital Projects
Construction) $ 158 (All Other) $ 158
Capilal Projects
(HURF Bond Capital Projects
Construction) 1,073,721 {All Other) 1,073,721
$ 1,073,879 $ 1,073,879
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NOTE 18 - INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES AND TRANSFERS
(Cont'd)

Net operating transfers are reported in the following funds:

Operating Transfers Qut Operating Transfers In
From: To:
Special Revenue _
General Fund $ 2,850,941 (HURF Fund) $ 2,850,941
Special Revenue
{(HURF Fund accounted
for as HURF mainte-
General Fund 194,000 nance of effort) 194,000
Capital Projects Debt Service
{Special (Special
Assessments) 644,395 Assessments) 644,395
Internal Service
General Fund 200,000 (Self-Insurance) 200,000
General Fund 300,000 Expendable Trust 300,000
Enterprise Fund
General Fund 302,140 (Atirport) 302,140
Capital Projects
General Fund 1,311,090 (All Othen) 1,311,090
Capital Projects -
{All Other) 261,200 Trust and Agency 261,200
Capital Projects
(G.0. Bond Capital Projects
Construction) 1,238,873 (All Other) 1,238,873

$ 7,302,639 $ 7,302,639
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NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS, AND OTHER

MATTERS

A. In fiscal 1983 the City entered into a ten-year agreement with Rural/Metro Corporation

("Rural/Metwo") whereby Rural/Metro will provide fire protection and related services
to the City, In July, 1991, the City amended this agreement and extended the new
agreement to June 30, 1996. Annual amounts due in fiscal year 1992 will approximate
$5,606,000. Payments to Rural/Metro amounted to $5,316,535 for the year ended
June 30, 1992,

The City established a Self-Insurance Fund during fiscal year 1979. The Self-
Insurance Fund is responsible for the budgeting, investigation, and payment of claims
that are incurred by the City. The Self-Insurance Fund is protected by excess
insurance designed to limit the exposure of loss for any single loss occurrence. For
fiscal year 1992 the Self-Insurance Fund was responsible for the first $300,000 per
occurrence for worker's compensation claims and the first $1,000,000 for liability
claims against the City. The Fund was also responsible for vehicle damage above
$1,000 and al! unemployment claims.

In December, 1984, the City entered into a Service Agreement and land lease with
Scotisdale Water Services Company (Partnership). The Service Agreement provides
that the Partnership's water treatment facility will treat Central Arizona Project water to
guality standards established by the City and other regulatory agencies and furnish this
water to the City for distribution to its customers. In return, the City will pay service
fees based on all of the Partnership’s debt service payments and operating costs
subsequent to substantial completion of the facility, which was in December, 1986,
and the City is obligated to maintain a $300,000 equipment replacement and repair
account. The City will retain ownership of the water and responsibility for deliveries
to final users. Payments to the partnership amounted to approximately $2,779,000 for
the year ended June 30, 1992.

Interest on the bonds of the Partnership is due semi-annually on July 1 and January 1
with principal due in varying amounts through July 1, 2008, as follows:

1993 $ 745,000
1994 805,000
1995 865,000
1996 935,000
Thereafter 19,190,000
$22,540,000

The bonds bear interest at a variable rate (4.0% for June, 1992) based on a specified
municipal bond index. There is an option under certain circumstances to establish a
fixed interest rate.
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NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS, AND OTHER
MATTERS (Cont'd)

D. In June, 1988, the City entered into a Service Agreement with Scottsdale Cultural
Council (Council). The Service Agreement provides that the Council will manage the
arts and cultural affairs within the Scottsdale community for a five year period
beginning July 1, 1988. In return, the City will pay service fees to the Council based
on the Service Agreement between the City and the Council. Annual amounts due in
fiscal year 1993 will approximate $1,846,000. Payments to Scottsdale Cultural
Council amounted to $1,792,324 for the year ended June 30, 1992.

E. Since 1987 the City has levied water resource development fees for the purpose of
acquiring additional long-term water supplies for new developments. The
Homebuilders Association (HBA) sued the City challenging the legal authority of the
City to levy a water resource development fee. The trial court ruled adversely to the
City. The City has appealed the original judgment to the Court of Appeals and a stay
has been granted so that the City may continue to collect the fees. The City has
amended the ordinance to provide for refunds to taxpayers if funds are not used for the
stated purposes.

F. 1In April, 1992, the City Council adopted Resolutions of Intention Nos. 3591 and 3592
to begin two improvement districts, Adobe/Miller Improvement District No. 11001 and
North Area Water Improvement District No. 16001. Proceeds from the sale of the
Adobe/Miller Improvement District will be used to install and construct 1.7 miles of
sanitary sewer, (.96 miles of water distribution lines, fire hydrants, a water
transmission line, street improvements, and various incidentals. Proceeds from the
sale of the North Area Water Improvement District will be used to install 18.25 miles
of water distnbution hines, fire hydrants, and various incidentals. The improvement
district bonds (not 10 exceed $1,090,000 and $1,810,000, respectively) for these
projects are scheduled to be sold competitively September 14, 1992,

NOTE 20 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT NOTES RECEIVABLE

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1992, City Council authorized an interfund loan from
the Water Fund to a Capital Projects Fund of approximately $6.0 million to provide interim
financing of construction costs for the Scottsdale Multi-Use Sports and Cultural Facility.
Interest will accrue on the unpaid receivable balance. Repayment of the principal and interest
will occur from subsequent bond issuances. ‘
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GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is established to account for the revenue and expenditures necessary to
carry out basic governmental activities of the City, such as police protection, fire
protection, recreation, planning, legal services, administrative services, etc.
Appropriations are made from the fund annually. The fund will continue to exist
indefinitely.

Revenue for this and other funds is recorded by source, i.e., taxes, licenses, service
charges, etc. Expenditures are recorded first by character, then by program, and then by
object of the expenditure,

General Fund expenditures are made primarily for current day-to-day operating expenses
and operating equipment. Capital expenditures for large-scale public improvements, such
as buildings, parks, or streets, are accounted for primarily in Capital Projects, Special
Revenue, or Enterprise Funds.
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ASSETS
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Cash and Short-Term Iinvestments
investimants
Receivables
‘Accrued Interest
Property Taxes
State Shared Sales Tax
Auto Lieu Tax
Miscel laneaus
Due From Other Funds
Supplies Inventory

Totel Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Table of Contents

EHIBIT B-1

$41,365,282
1,916,797

468,689
961,354
682, 163
186,476
954,381
1,250,885
160,242

$47,946, 269

Liabllities
Accounts Payable $351,057
Accrued Payroll 3,594,781
Accrued interest Payable 81,833
Deferred Revenue
Property Taxes 901,754
Qther 731,377
Total Liabilitjes 5,660,902
Fund Balance
Reserved for
Encutbrances 1,883,903
Streetlight Districts "619,024
Unreserved 39,782,440
Total Fund Bajance 42,285,367

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $47 ,946,269

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBVENTS
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CiTY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT 8-2

GENERAL FUND
STATEVENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Revenues
Taxes - Local $31,990,295
Taxes - Intergovernmental 18,096,226
Licenses 704,935
Charges for Curreni Services 6,336,520
Fines and Forfeitures 2,228,091
Use of Money and Property 4,369,975
Streetlight Districts 499,529
Other 3,100,744
Total Revenues 67,326,315
Expendi tures
Current Operating Departments
Generail Government 4,993,905
Poiice 18,306,428
Financial Services 2,674,002
Community Services 14,268,515
Management Services 3,239,139
Planning & Zoning 8,263,095
Fire 6,086,072
Municipal Services 3,623,928
Streetlight Districts 440,809
Debt Service
Principat 1,141,844
Interest 314,457
Total Expenditures 63,352,194
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 3,974,121
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers Qut {5,158,171)
Deficiency of Revenues and Cther T
Sources Over Expenditures and
Other (ises (1,184,050)
Fund Balance July 1, 1991 43,459,417
Fund Balance June 30, 1992 $42,285,367

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE EXHIBIT B-3
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE CF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

VAR ANCE
FAVCRABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVCRABLE )
Revenues
Taxes - Local $31,291,324 $31,990,295 $698,971
Taxes - Intergovernmmental 18,037,000 18,096,226 §9,226
Licenses 638,000 704,935 66,935
Charges for CQurrent Services : 5,664,000 €,336,520 672,520
Fines and Forfeitures 2,291,000 2,228,091 (62,909)
Use of Money and Property 4,466,000 4,369,975 (96,025)
Other 1,275,000 757,346 {517,654}
Total Revenues 63,862,324 64,483,388 821,064
Expenditures
Current COperating Departments
General|l Government 6,564,830 6,415,542 149,288
Police 18,724,576 18,522,089 202,487
Financlal Services 4,400,243 3,898,490 501,753
Comruni ty Services 14,541,390 14,483,667 57,723
Managerent Services 4,655,162 4,582,286 72,866
Pianning & Comrunity
Deve lopment 8,309,657 8,706,849 602,808
Fire 6,251,782 6,209,823 41,959
Municipal Services 5,342,603 5,500,057 (157,454)
Contingency (34,046) (34,046)
Debt Service
Principal 1,701,552 1,141,844 559,708
interest 305,252 614,457 (309,205}
Total Expenditures 71,763,001 70,075,114 1,687,887
Deficiency of Revenues
Over Expenditures (8,100,677) {5.591,726) 2,508,951
Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 11,046,048 (11,046,048)
Operating Transfers Cut {2,945,371} {4,658,171) {1,712,800)
Deticiency of Revenues and Other
Sources Qver Expenditures and
Other Uses (10,249,897) (10,249,897)
Encurbrances Cancel led 2,783,891 2,783,891
Fund Balance July 1, 1981 (8,875,433) (8,875,433)
Fund Balance Juns 30, 1992 $ £516,341,439) (%$16,341,439)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GITY CF SCOTTSDALE

CENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS

FOR THE FLISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Taxes - Local
Property Tax
Transaction Privilege
Hotel /Motel Transient Tax
Light and Power Franchise
Cable TV Franchise
S8alt River Project In Lieu
Fire Insurance Premium Tax

Taxes - Intergovernmental
State-Shared Sales Tax
Autorobile in Liew
State Revenue Sharing

Licenses
Business and Liquor Licenses

Charges for Current Services
Building and Related Permits
Recreation Fees

Fines and Forfeitures
Court Fines
Parking
Library

Use of Money and Property
Interest Earnings
Property Rental

QOther

Total Revenues

Table of Contents

EXHIBIT B-4
ACTUAL
OVER/ (UNDER)
BUDGET ACTUAL EST IMATED

$5,662,940 $5,571,380 ($91,560)
18,797,384 19,559,738 762,354
3,400,000 3,419,920 19,920
2,400,000 2,404,508 4,508
716,000 735,777 19,777
155,000 157,602 2,602
160,000 141,370 (18,630}
31,201,324 31,990,295 698,971
7,775,000 7,874,427 99,427
2,200,000 2,162,135 (37,865)
8,062,000 8,059,664 (2,336)
18,037,000 18,096,226 59,226
638,000 704,935 66,935
4,174,000 4,726,282 552,282
1,490,000 1,610,238 120,238
5,664,000 6,336,520 672,520
1,900, 000 1,848,367 (51,633}
250,000 230,040 (19,960}
141,000 149,684 8,684
2,291,000 2,228,001 {62,909)
2,972,000 2,853,465 (118,535)
1,494,000 1,516,510 22,510
4,466,000 4,369,975 {96,025)
1,275,000 757,346 (517 ,654)
$63,662,324  $64,483,388 $821,064

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CiITY CF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT B-5
GENERAL FIUND
SCHECULE OF EXPENDITURES BY CBJECT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992
PERSCNAL OTHER DEBT CAPITAL
TOTAL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPL |ES SERVICE CUTLAY
Current Operating Departments
Genarai Goveroment $6,073,738 $4,191,567 $1,574,456 $225,399 $82,316
Police 18,306,428 14,896,033 2,832,257 299, 166 278,972
Financial Services 3,550, 185 3,091,760 493,691 a (38,417)
Commun ity Services 14,268,515 8,590,121 4,331,842 1,261,043 85,509
Management Services 4,445,653 2,958,305 1,160,213 182,015 145,120
Pilanning & Zoning 8,263,085 4,295,850 3,729,500 117,475 120,270
Fire 6,193,207 202,365 5,921,440 48,177 21,225
Municipal Services 5,181,585 1,686,289 3,140,790 351,566 2,940
Street!light Districts 440,809 440,809
Debt Service
Principal 1,141,844 1,141,844
interest 314,457 314,457
Expendltures 68,179,486 $39,912,290 $23,624,998 $2,487,962 $1,456,301 $697,935
Indirect Cost Allocation Qut (4,827,292)
Total Expend]|tures $63,352,194
]
Cperating Transfers Qut
Highway User Fue! Tax Fund $3,044,941
Expendable Trusts 300,000
Self.Insurance Fund 200,000
Alrport Fund 302,140
Capital Profects Fund 1,311,090
$5,158,171

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

A special revenue fund is established to finance particular activities and is created out of
receipts of specific taxes or other earmarked revenue. Such funds are authorized by
statutory or charter provisions to pay for certain activities with some form of continuing
revenue.

Highway User Fuel Tax Fund

This fund receives and expends the City's allocation of the Arizona Highway User
Revenue tax. The amount available to each city is allocated on a population basis which is
determined by the latest federal census. These funds must be used for street construction,
Teconstruction, and maintenance.

Community Development Fund

This fund receives and expends the City's Community Development Block Grant revenues.
The amount of the grant is awarded annually by the Housing and Urban Development
Department upon application for funding by the City. Community Development Block
Grant revenues may be used only for those projects approved in the grant budget and is
subject to agency expenditure guidelines.

Grants Fund

This fund receives and expends the City's grant revenues. The amount of grants received
is generally based upon application to granting agencies by the City and availability of
funding by the grantors. Grant revenues may be used only for the stated purpose in the
approved budget and is subject to grantor expenditure guidelines.
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE BEHIBIT C-1
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COVB INING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1992
TOTAL HICHAY
ALL USER FUEL COMVUN| TY
ASSETS FUNDS TAX DEVELOPVENT GRANTS
Cash and Short-Term |nvestments $404 277 s $ $404 ,277
Cash with Fiscal Agents 2,058,566 2,058,566
Receivables
Fue! Tax 591,152 591,152
Grants 205,863 115,803 94,060
Miscel laneous 9,320 9,320
Total Assets $3,273,178 $2,65%9,038 $115,803 $498,337
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAMCES
LiabiVities
Accounts Payable $127,039 $120,278 $6,761 $
Accrued Payroli 202,526 191,987 5,318 5,221
Due 1o General Fund 247,178 143,454 103,724
Bond Interest Payabie 1,000,000 1,000,000
Bonds Payable - Current Portion 1,058,566 1,058,566
Total Liabilities 2,635,308 2,514,285 115,803 5,221
Fund Balances
Reserved for Encurbranges 170,139 144 753 5,474 19,912
Unreserved 467,730 {5,474} 473,204
Totat Fund Balances 637,869 144,753 483,116
Totat Liabilities and
Fund Balances $3,273,178 $2,659,038 $115,803 $498,337
SEE NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT G-2
SPECIAL REVENE FUNDS
COVBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992
TAOTAL HIGHARY
ALL USER FUEL COMUNITY
FUNDS TAX DEVELCAVENT GRANTS
Revenues
Taxes- Intergovernmental $8,457,267 $8,457,267 g $
Grants 1,770,685 1,098,958 671,727
Other 28,468 28,468
Total Revenues 10,256,420 8,457,267 1,127,426 671,727
Expenditures
Current Cperating Departments
General Goverment 31,009 31,009
Police 92,719 N 82,719
Transportation 2,308,548 2,282,252 #° '° 26,296
Communi ty Services 142,371 ' 142,371
Planning & Comwunity Development 1,174,559 47,133 1,127,426
Municipal Services 6,000,379 6,000,378 -S17,
Debt Service
Principal 1,000,000 1,000,000
Interest 2,120,132 2,120,132 155
Total Expenditures 12,869,717 11,449,896 1,127,426 292,395
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (2,613,297} (2,992,629) 379,332
QOthar Sources (Uses)
Cperating Transfer In
From General Fund 2,850,941 2,850,941
HURF Maintenance of Effort 194,000 194,000
Operating Transfer Qut
3,044,941 3,044,941
Excess{Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Uses 431,644 52,312 379,332
Fund Balances July 1, 1991 206,225 92,441 113,784
Fund Balances June 30, 1992 $637 ,869 $144,753 $ $493,116
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMVENTS
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BEHIBIT C-3

SCHEDULE OF REVENJES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Revenues
Taxes - Intergoverrmental

Tota! Revenues

Expenditures

Current Operating Departments
Transpor tation
Planning & Comuntty

Development

Municipal Services

Debt Service
Principal
interest

Total Expenditures
Deficiency ol Revenues
Over Expenditures
Other Sources
Operating Transfer In

Fram General Fund
HJRF Maintenance of Effost

Totai Other Sources

Deficliency of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures

Encutbrances Cancel led

Fund Balance July 1, 1991

Fund Balance June 30, 1992

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HIGHARY USER FUEL TAX

VAR | ANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE )
$8,591,000 $8,457 267 (133,733)
8,591,000 8,457,267 (133,733)
2,398,718 2,308,760 89,958
50,000 47,133 2,867
5,956,093 6,108,628 {152,535)
1,000,000 1,000,000
2,120,932 2,120,132 800
11,525,743 11,584,653 (58,910}
(2,934,743) (3,127,386) {192,643)
2,740,743 2,850,941 110, 198
194,000 184,000
2,934,743 3,044,941 110,196
(82,445) (82,445)
92,441 82,441
{198,986} {198,986)
$ ($188,950) ($188,990)
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT C-4
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
QOVB INING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992
TOTAL HIGHARY
ALL USER FUEL COMNITY
FUNDS TAX DEVELORVENT GRANTS
Taxes - Intergoverrrental
Fuel Tax $7,404,809 $7.404,809 $ $
Local Transportation
Assistance Fund 1,052,458 1,052,458
8,457,267 8,457,267
Grants
Federal 1.270,201 1.098,958 171,243
State 448,531 448,531
Miscel laneous 51,953 51,953
1,770,685 1,098,958 671,727
Other 28,468 28,468
Total Revenues 10,256,420 8,457,267 1,127,426 671,727
Other Sources
Operating Transfer [n/{Qut)
From General Fund 2,850,911 2,850,941
HJAF Maintenance of Effort 194,000 194,000
3,044,941 3,044,941
Tota! Revenues and Other Scurces $13,301,361 $11,502,208 $1,127,426 $671,727

SEE NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
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SPECIAL REVENUE FINDS

OOMBINING SCHEDULE CF EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

HIGHAY USER FUEL TAX

Current Operating Departments
Munfcipal Services
Transportation
Planning & Zoning
Debt Service

Principal
Interest

COVMUNI TY DEVELOPMVENT

Current Cperating Oepar trents
Planning & Zoning

Current Operating Depar tments
Police
Transpor tation
Camrunity Services
General Government

Total Expendltures

SEE NOTES TO FiNANC{AL STATBEMENTS
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EXHIBIT C-5
1962
PERSONAL OTHER DEBT CAP|TAL
TOTAL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPLIES SERVICE QUTLAY
$6,000,379 $1,879,026 $2,227,043 $1,7895,878 3 $8,432
2,282, 252 1,278,373 957,409 30,157 16,313
47,133 47,133 .
1,000,000 1,000,000
2,120,132 2,120,132
11,449,886 3,267,399 3,231,585 1,816,035 3,120,132 24,745
1,127,426 134,592 652,660 23,554 316,620
92,719 84,860 7,859
26,296 426 4,052 21,818
142,371 33,813 15,994 12,879 79,585
31,009 31,009
292,395 119,199 51,085 12,879 109,262
$12,869.717 $3,511,190 $3,935,300 $1,852,468 $3,120,132 $450,627
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

These funds are established to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, long-term debt principal and interest not serviced by the enterprise funds.

General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund
This fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements of the City's general
obligation bonds. Financing is provided from the levy of secondary property tax.

Municipal Property Corporation Debt Service Fund
This fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements of the City's Municipal
Property Corporation bonds. Financing is provided by transaction privilege tax.

Special Assessments Debt Service Fund

This fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements of Special Assessment
bonds. Financing is provided by special assessment levies against the benefitted property
holders.
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CiTY CF SCOTTSDALE
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
OVBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1992

ASSETS

Cash and Short-Term Investments
Cash with Fiscal Agents
Receivables

Accrued Interest

Property Tax

Special Assessments

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accrued interest Payable
Payable from Cash with Fiscal Agents
Bonds Interest Payable
Bonds Payable - Current Portion
Detferred Revenue
Special Assessments

Totai Liabilities
Fund Balances
Resarved for

Sinking Fund Requirements
Debt Service

Total Fund Baiances

Totat Liabilities and Fund Balances

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT D-1
TOTAL GENERAL MMNICIPAL
ALL CBLIGATION PACPERTY SPECIAL
FUNDS BOND COCAPCRATICN ASSESSMVENTS
$8,275,373 $1,588,147 $5,948,500 $738,726
14,043,643 8,032,912 4,708,666 1,302,065
106,743 106,743
3,522 3,522
22,048,422 22,048,422
$44,477,703 $9,624,581 $10,763,909 $24,089,213
$384,446 $ $384, 446 3
5,213,491 2,367,760 2,063,666 782,065
5,480,000 2,325,000 2,645,000 520,000
22,048,422 22,048,422
33,136,359 4,592,760 $,093,112 23,350,487
3,340,152 3,340,152
8,001,192 1,591,669 5,670,797 738,726
11,341,344 4,831,821 5,670,797 738,726
$44,477,703 $9.624,581 $10,763,909 $24,089,213
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT D-2
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
OOVBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

TOTAL GENERAL MUNICIPAL
ALL CBL IGATION PROPERTY SPECIAL
FUNDS BCND CCRPORAT HON ASSESSVENTS
Revenues
Taxes - Local
Property $6,716,160 $6,716,160 $ $
Transaction Privilege 10,183,764 10,183,764
16,809,924 6,716,160 10,183,764
Special Assessments 4,280,961 4,260,961
Use of Money and Property
interest Earnings 1,041,354 388,075 653,319
Gain on Sale of Investments 101,332 101,332
1,142,728 388,075 754,651
Total Resvenues 22,303,611 7.104,235 10,938,415 4,260,961
Expendi tures
Debt Service
Principal 8,877,000 2,325,000 3,380,000 3,162,000
Interest 13,517,906 4,448,878 7.477,001 1,592,027
Total Expenditures 22,394,908 6,773,878 10,867,001 4,754,027
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (91,295) 330,357 71,414 (493,066)
Other Sources (lses)
Operating Transfer In 644,395 . 644,395
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 48,560,825 48,560,925
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Apent (48,560,925) {48,560,925)
Reserve Fund Contribution {1,931,562) {1.,931,562)
Total Other Sources (Uses) (1,287,167} (1,931,562) 644,395
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures {1,37B,462) 330,357 {1,860, 148) 151,329
Fund Baiances July 1, 1931 12,719,806 4,601,464 7,530,945 587,397
Fund Balances June 30, 1992 $11,341,344 $4,031,821 $5,670,787 $738,726
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDET BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ERDED JUNE 30, 1992 '

Revenues
Taxes - Local
Property

Transaction Privilege

Special Assessments
Use of Money and Property
Interest Earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Dett Service
Principal

g Interest

Total Expenditures

fxcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over E£xpenditures

Other Sources
Transfers In

fxcess {Defictency) of Revenues
and Other Sources
Cver Expenditures

Fund Balances (Deficits)
July 1, 1991

Residua? Equity Transfer

Fund Balances (Defictis)
June 30, 1892

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT D-3

TOTALS GENERAL OBLIGATION MUMICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION SPECIAL ASSESSHENTS
VAREANCE YARIANCE VARLANCE YARIANCE
FAYORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAYORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAYORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE ) BUDEET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE )
$6,770,426 $6,716,160 Eiﬂ.zﬁﬁ 16,770,426 $6,716,160 (154,268) § $ $
10,502,616 10,183,764 318,852 10,502,616 10,183,764 {318,852)
17,273,042 16,899,924 {373,118} 6,770,426 6,716,160 {54,266) 10,502,518 10,183,764 {318,852)
4,678,052 4,260,961 (417,991} 4,678,952 4,260,961 {a17,991)
900, 000 1,027,417 127,417 400,000 388,075 (11,925) 500,000 639,342 139,342
22,851,994 22,188,302 (663,692) 1,170,426 1,104,235 (66,101) 11,002,616 10,823,106 {179,510) 4,678,952 4,260,961 (417,991)
8,877,000 8,877,000 2,325,000 2,135,000 3,390,000 3,390,000 3,162,000 3,162,000
13,756,299 13,474,011 282,288 4,667,294 4,448,878 218,416 7,612,616 7,433,106 179,510 1,476,389 1,592,027 {115,638)
22,633,299 22,351,011 282,284 6,992,204 6,773,878 218,416 11,002,616 10,823,106 174,510 4,638,369 4,754,027 (115,638}
218,695 (162,709} (381,404} 178,132 330,357 162,225 49,563 {493,066) {533,629)
644,395 644,305 644,395 644,395
218,695 481,686 262,991 178,132 330,357 152,225 40,563 151,329 110,766
1,770,740 1,770,740 2,442,823 2,442,823 {672,083} {672,083}
2,510,521 2,510,521 2,510,521 2,510,521
$218,695 $4,762,947 14,544,262 $178,132 §2,773,180 $2,595,048 % 2,510,521 $2,510,521 $40,563 ($520,754) ($561,317)
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

A capital projects fund is established to account for the resources expended 1o acquire
assets of a relatively permanent nature. (Special revenue and enterprise fund resources are
not included in this category.) These funds evolved from the need for special accounting
for bond proceeds, dedicated revenues, and contributions for the acquisition of capital
assets.

A capital projects fund provides a formal mechanism which enables administrators to
ensure that revenue dcsignated for certain purposes is properly used. A capital projects
fund further enhances reporting to ensure that requirements regardmg the use of the
revenue were fully satisfied.

Capital Projects Funds atilized by the City of Scottsdale are:

General Obligation Bond Construction Fund - accounts for the proceeds of the
sale of 1983 and 1989 General Obligation Bonds which are used for authorized capital
improvements.

Highway User Bond Construction Fund - accounts for the proceeds of the sale of
1983 Street and Highway Revenue Bonds which are used for authorized transportation
capital improvements.

Special Assessment Bond Construction Fund - accounts for the proceeds of
Special Assessment Bonds issued for construction of capital improvements within
individual improvement districts.

Transaction Privilege Tax Fund - accounts for an authorized .2% increase of
transaction privilege tax dedicated to transportation capital improvements.

All Other Construction Fund - accounts for pay-as-you-go capital improvement
revenue and expenditures.
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CiTY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT E-1
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
QOB INING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1992
GENERAL SPECIAL
CBL IGATICN RIGHAAY USER ASSESSMVENTS
TOTAL BCND BCND BCND TRANSACT ICN ALL OTHER
ALL FUNDS CONSTRUCTION COONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION  PRIVILEGE TAX OCNSTRUCT ICN
ABSETS
Cash and Short-Term
Investments $31,1248,734 $14,772,738 $27,341 $1,138,080 $6,749,681 $8,441,924
Receivables :
Accrued tnterest 311,636 165,986 15,935 129,715
Miscel laneocus 106,222 106,222
Total Assets $31,547,592 $14,038,724 $27.341 $1,153,685 $6,749,.681 $8,677 ,861
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabllities
Accounts Payable $1,351,169 $1,113,510 $135,462 $87 ,420 $14,777
Accrued Payroll 48,215 39,119 798 4,500 3,798
Due to Water Fund 6,158,941 6,158,941
Other 542,692 385,220 27.34 120,031
Total Liabilitles 8,100,917 1,547 .849 27,341 256,291 91,920 6,177,516
Fund Balances
Reserved for Encurbrances 6,809,881 4,886,582 £99, 406 518,773 705,120
Unreserved 16,636,794 8,504 293 198,288 6,138,988 1,795,225
Total Fund Balances 23,446,675 13,390,875 897,694 6,657,761 2,500,345
Total Liabilities -
and Fund Balances $31,547,582 $14,938,724 $27 341 $1,153,985 $6,749,6581 $8,.677,861

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COVBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Revenues
Transaction Privilege Tax
Use of Money and Property
Other
Total! Revenus
Expenditures
Capital Improvements
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures
Other Sources (Uses)
Bond Proceeds
Proceeds of Contract Payable

Operating Transfer In
Operating Transfer QOut

Total Other Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deflclency) of Revenue
and Other Sources (Uses)
Qver Expenditures

Fund Balances July 1, 1991

Residual Equity Transfer In

Residual Equity Transfer Out
Fund Balances June 30, 1992

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBVENTS

TOTAL

CGENERAL
CBL {GATICN

HIGHAAY USER
BOND

BOND
ALL FUNDS CONSTRUCTICN  QONSTRUCT ICN

SPECIAL
ASSESSVENTS
800

EXHIBIT E-2

Table of Contents

TRANSACTICN

ALL OTHER

CONSTRUCTION  PRIVILEGE TAX CONSTRUCTION

$5,627,759 $ $ $5,627,759
1,894,463 1,009,045 96,869 788,549
4,087,299 2,381,883 1,705,416
11,608,521 1,008,045 2,478,752 5,627,759 2,493,965
40,985,281 15,831,123 65,830 5,133,554 5,678,357 14,276,417
(29 ,375,760) {14,822,078) (65,830} (2.654,802) {50,598} {11,782,452)
20,450,000 19,000,000 1,450,000
4,525,000 4,525,000
2,549,963 2,549,963
(2,144,468} (1,238,873) (644,395} {261,200)
25,380,495 17,761,127 805,605 6,813,763
(3,995,265} 2,939,049 (65,830} (1,848,197} (50,598} {4,968,689)
27,441,940 10,451,984 1,139,551 2,746,881 6,708,359 6,395, 155
1,073,879 1,073,879
{1,073,879) (158) (1.073,721}
$23,446,675 $13,390,875 $897 694 $6,657,761 $2,500,345
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT £-3
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY CBJECT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 19892
PERSCNAL OTHER CAPITAL
TOTAL SERVICES SERVICES SUPPL IES CUTLAY
General Cbligation Bond
Construction Fund
Capital inprovements $15,831,123 $844,478 $244 273 $48,308 $14,693,974
Highway User Bond
Construction Fund
Caplital Improvements 65,830 4,105 99 61,626
Special Assessments
Construction Fund
Capital Irmprovements 5,133,554 90,085 555,550 4,487,939
Transaction
Privilege Tax
Capital Inprovements 5,678,357 206,434 114,554 380,714 4,976,655
All Other
Construction Fund
Capital Improvevents 14 276,417 115,858 214,110 17,832 13,928,517
Total Expenditures $40,985,281 $1,260,940 $1,128,586 $447 ,044 $38,148,711

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

The Trust and Agency Funds are established to administer resources received and held by a
governmental unit as the trustee or as the agent for others. Use of these funds facilitates the
discharge of responsibilities placed upon the governmental unit by virtue of law or other
sitnilar suthority,

Expendable Trusts Fund

Used to-account for gifts that are designated for special purposes. The expendable trust
fund includes gifts received for libraries, arts, parks, memorials, senior citizens,
handicapped, and training services.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund .

Used to account for gifts for which the original principal may not be expended. The
interest or other earnings from the principal are designated for a special purpose. The
nonexpendable tust fund includes gifts received for libraries.

Deferred Compensation Agency Fund
Permits employees to defer a portion of their salaries to future years.
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT F-1
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMVBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1992
DEFERRED
TOTAL EXPENDABLE NONEXPENDABLE OCWPENSAT ICN
ASSETS ALL FUNDS TRUSTS TRUST AGENCY
Cash and Short-Term Invesiments $5,.758,761 $5,573,844 $184,917 $
Inves trments 4,927,656 4,927,656
Accrued Interast 21,658 21,658
Miscel lanecus Receivables 13,617 13,617
Total Assets $10,721,682 $5,609, 119 $184 917 $4,927 656
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $5.000 $6,000 % $
Designated Deferred
Carpensation Benefits 4,927,656 4,927,656
Guaranty and Other Deposits 1,820,194 1,820,194
Total Liabifities 6,753,850 1,826,194 4,927,656
Fund Balances
Reserved for Encurbrances 24,428 21,753 2,673
Reserved for Library Acquisitions 174,351 174,351
Unreserved 3,769,065 3,761,172 7,893
Total Fund Balances 3,967,842 3,782,925 184,917
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $10,721,6892 " $5,609,119 $184 ,917 $4,927 ,656
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMVENTS
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CITY OF SQOTTSDALE EHIBIT F-2
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

STATEVENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
EXPENDABLE TRUSTS FLND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

EXPENDABLE
TRUSTS

Revenues

Interest Earnings $121,019

QOthsr 1,605,083

Total Revenues 1,726,102

Expenditures

Expendabte Trusts 569,112
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,186,990
Other Sources

Operating Transfers In 561,200
Excess of Revenues and Qther Sourcss

Over Expenditures 1,718,190
Fund Balance July 1, 1891 2,064,735

Fund Balance June 30, 1992 $3,782,925

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBVENTS
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

SCHEDULE CF EXPENDITURES BY CBJECT -

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Expendable Trusts

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT F-3
EXPENDABLE TRUSTS FUND
1992
PERSCNAL OTHER CAPITAL
TOTAL SERV|CES SERVICES SUPPLIES QUTLAY
$569, 112 $62.571 $299,889 $118,640 $88,002
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE EXHIBIT F-4
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENJES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
NCNEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

NONEXPENDABLE
TRUST

Operating Revenues
Interest Earnings $10.641
Operating Expenses 11,189
Operating Income/(Loss) {548)
Net Income/(Loss} (548)
Fund Balance July 1, 1991 185,465

Fund Balance June 30, 1992 $184 ,917

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT F-5
TRUST AND ACGENCY FUNDS
STATEVENT OF CASH FLOAS - NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1982

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cperating lncome ($548)
Adjustrments To Reconciie Net incame To
Net Cash Provided Fraom Qperating
Activities:
Decreass In Accrued Interest
Receivable 1,549

Net Cash Used By

Operating Activities ' 1,001
Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equlvalents 1,001
Cash and Cash Equivaients At Begionning Of Year 183,918

Cash and Cash Equivalents At End Of Year $184,917

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBVENTS
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT F-&

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - DEFERRED COMPENSATION AGENCY FUND

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

DEFERRED OCMPENSAT ION AGENCY

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 1891 ADDITICNS DEDUCT ICNS JUNE 30, 1992

ASSETS

investments $3,993,216 $1,154,330 $219,850 $4,927 ,656

Total Assets $3.993,216 $1,154,330 $219,890 $4,927 ,656

LIABILITIES

Designated Deferred Cavpensation
Benefits $3,9983,216 $1,154,330 $219,890 $4,927,656

Total Liabilities $3,993,216 $1,154,330 $219,890 $4,927 ,656

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise funds are established to account for the financing of self-supporting activities of
governmental units which render services to the general public on a user charge basis.
Enterprise funds are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Although the Water
and Sewer Utility, Airport, Sanitation, and Public Housing Funds are operated as
enterprise funds, their expenditures are controlled through budgetary accounting
procedures similar to other City funds.

Water and Sewer Utility Fund

The Water and Sewer Utility Fund was established for control of the operating revenue and
expenses of the City's Water and Sewer Utility. Although a program of the City
government, the Utility is operated as a separate enterprise, and the accounting records are
maintained on an enterprise fund basis. Accordingly, the account classifications used are
designed specifically for the water and sewer operations.

Airport Fund

The Airport Fund was established for control of the operating revenue and expenses of the
City's Airport. Airport Fund accounts are maintained on an enterprise fund basis with
account classifications designed specifically for airport operations.

Public Housing Fund

The Public Housing Fund was established to provide low cost housing for families
displaced by the Neighborhood Development Project of the City and is operated as an
enterprise of the City. In fiscal year 1985 all the housing units were sold.

Sanitation Fund

The Sanitation Fund was established July 1, 1989, for control of the operating revenue and
expenses related to the City's sanitation services (solid: waste, brush removal, container
maintenance, etc.). Although a program of the City government, the fund is operated as a
separate enterprise. Sanitation fund accounts are maintained on an enterprise fund basis
with account classifications designed specifically for its operations.
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE BEXHIBIT G-1
ENTERPRISE FLNDS
OMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1992
TOTAL WATER AND
ALL SBAER PBLIC
ASSETS FUNDS UTiLiTy AIRPCRT HOUSING SANITATICN
Current Assets
Cash and Short-Term Investrents $15,151,110 $15,151,11¢ $ $ $
Cash with Fiscal Agents 3,705,799 3,705,799
Raceivabfes
Accrued Interest 419,713 410,820 179 8,714
Accounts 4,921,599 4,140, 541 781,058
Miscel laneous 1,348,094 513,677 812,354 22,063
Due From Capital
mprovament Funds 6,158,941 €,158,941
Total Current Assets 31,705,256 30,080,888 812,533 811,835
Restricted Cash, Investments, and
Receivables
Revenue Bond Reserves 2,241,976 2,241,976
Water and Sewer Replacearent
Roserve 5,627,249 5,627,249
Scottsdale Water Service Carpany
Replacemeant Reserve 300,000 300,000
Acquisition and Construction
Reserve
Bond Proceeds 1,485,564 1,485,564
Development Fees 15,866,205 15,866,295
Notes Recelvable 9, 144 9,144
25,530,228 25,521,084 9,144
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Land and Land inprovements 15,418,527 2,524,850 12,893,577
Water Rights 20,242,006 20,242,006
Watar System 145,563,397 145,563,397
Sewer System 86,365,547 86,365,547
Buildings and lmproveaments 1,609,923 1,246,367 363,556
Furniture and Fixtures 425,210 390,745 23,464 11,001
Machinery and Equiprent 725,063 116,557 143,968 464,538
Construction in Progress 12,552,143 11,371,119 1,181,024
282,901,816 266,574,321 15,488,400 839,095
Accumulated Depreciation (51,530,703) {47,253,600) (4,087,985) {189, 118)
231,371,113 219,320,721 11,400,415 649,977
Excess Purchase Price Over Fair Market
Value of Water System Assets
Acquired, Net of Accutulated
Amortization of $2,293,580 627,278 627,278
Total Assets $289,233,875 §275,549,971 $12,212,948 $9,144  $1,461,812

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
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BHIBIT G-1
TOTAL VWATER AND
ALL SBAER PUBLIC
LIABILITIES AND FUND BOLITY FUNDS UTILITY AIRPCRT HOUS ING SANITATION
Current Liabilities {Payable fram
Current Assets}
Accounts Payable $3,528,698 $3,438,641 $2,059 $87,998
Accrued Fayrof | 645,012 411,780 33,302 199,930
Pue To General Fund 1,003,707 562,983 440,724
Contracts Payable - Current
Portion 402,936 402,936
Total 5,580,353 4,258,357 508,344 728,652
Current Liabilities (Payable from
Restricted Assets)
Bonds Interest Payable 1,924,553 1,924,553
Bonds Payable - Current Portion 1,785,000 1,785,000
Total 3,709,553 3,703,553
Total Current Liabllities 9,289,906 7,962,910 598,344 728,852
Other Liabilitles
Deferred Revenue 760,725 760,725
Customer Advances and Deposits 2,631,005 2,631,005
Other
Arbitrage Interest 113,297 113,297
Unearned Grant Revenue (Payabie
fran Restricted Notes Receivable) 9,144 9,144
Total Qther 122,441 113,297 9,144
Total Other Liabllities 3,514,171 3,505,027 9,144
Long-Term Debt (Less Current Portion}
Bonds Payable 52,595,000 52,595,000
Contracts Payable 258,525 258,525
Total 52,853,525 52,853,525
Total Liablitities 65,657,602 64,321,462 598,344 9,144 728,652
Fund Equity
Contributed Capita! 177,740,896 161,587,456 15,675,632 477,808
Less Depreciation (24,741,198) (20,626,875) (4,114,323)
Net Contributed Capital 152,999,698 140,960,581 11,561,309 477,808
Retained Earnings
Reserved for
Revenue Bond Retiremant 2,241,976 2,241,976
Water and Sewer System
Replacarent 5,927,249 5,927,249
Acquisition and Construction 17,351,859 17,351,859
Unreserved 45,055,491 44,746,844 53,295 255,352
- Total Retained Earnings 70,576,575 70,267,928 53,295 255,352
Total Fund Equity 223,576,273 211,228,509 11,614,604 733,160
Tota) Liabilities and
Fund Equity $289,233,875 $275,549,971 $12,212,948 $9,144  $1,461,812
SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBVENTS 81
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COVBINING STATEVENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Operating Revenues
Water Service Fees
Sewer Service Fees
Planet Ranch
Sanitation Fees
Airport Fees
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Water Operations

Sewer Operations

Sanitation Operations

Alrport Cperations

Depreciation and Amrtization

indirect Cost

In Lieu Property Tax
Franchise Fee

Total Operating Expenses

Operating [ncome (Loss)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
interest Earnings
Proceads of Refunding Bonds

‘interest Expense
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent

Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Operating Transfer In
Net Income (Loss)
Before Extraordinary !tem
Extraordinary |tem
Loss on Bond Retunding
Net Income (Loss)
Add Depreciation On Fixed Assets

Acquired By Contributed Capital

Increase (Decrease} in Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings July 1, 1851
Retained Earnings June 30, 1982

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT G-2
TOTAL VWATER AND
ALL SBAER
FUNDS UTILITY AIRFCAT SANITAT ION
$26,180,321  $26,180,321 $
7,454,003 7,454,093
380,535 380,535
6,344,547 6,344,547
626,447 626,447
172,693 172,693
41,158,636 34,187,642 626,447 6:344,547
15,770,894 15,770,894
2,063,776 2,063,776
5,329,204 5,329,204
606, 144 606, 144
7,007,965 6,492,065 478,387 37,513
4,827,292 3,534,587 273,208 1,019,497
620, 148 592,987 27,161
1,723,250 1,723,250
37,948,673 30,177,559 1,384,900 6,386,214
3,209,963 4,010,083 {758,453) (41,667)
2,651,150 2,597,085 1,090 52,975
8,879,970 8,879,970
{3,279,043)  (3,279,043)
(8,879,970)  (8,879,970)
(627 ,893) (6B1,958) 1,090 852,975
302,140 302, 140
2,884,210 3,328,125 (455,223} 11,308
(780,000) (780,000}
2,104,210 2,548,125 {455,223) 11,308
3,106,479 2,628,092 478,387
5,210,689 5,176,217 23,164 11,308
65,365,886 65,091,711 30,131 244,044
$70,576,575  $70,267,928 $53,295 $255,352
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE
ENTERPRISE RUNDS
QOVB INING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOAS

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Cash Flows Fran Qperating Activities:

Table of Contents

Cperating Incame (Loss)

Adjustments To Reconcilte COperating
Incare (Loss) To Net Cash Provided
Fran Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Armpriization

Changes In Assets and Liabilities

{Sources {Uses) of Cash):

Accounts Recejvable

Miscel laneous Receivables

Accounts Payable

Actrued Payrol |

Due To General Fund

Deferred Revenue

Other Liabilitles

Due Fram Capital
improverment Funds

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided By
Operating Activities

Cash Fiows fram Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Operating Transfer

Cash Flows Fraom Capital and Related

Financing Activitles:

Net Acquisition and Construction
Of Property and Equipment
Principal Payments On Long-Term

Debt

Interast Paid on Long-Term Debt

Capital Contributions Frem Other
Governmment Uniis

Water and Sewer Developrent Fees

Capital Contribution from Developers

Proceeds fram Bond Sales

Principal Deletion of
Reifunded Debt

Loss on Refunding

Net Cash Used For Capital
and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activitiaes
interest Received On lnvesiments

Net Increase (Dacrease) in Cash

and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents At
Beginning Of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalenis At
End Of Year

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS

PHIBIT G-3
TOTAL WATER AND
ALL SBAER PUBLIC
FUNDS UTILHTY AWRPCRT HOUSING SANITATICN
$3,209,963 $4,010,083 ($758,453) § ($41,667)
6,927,104 6,411,204 478,387 37,513
80,861 B0, 861
(79,850) (119,796) 39,946
{362,015) 135,311 {485,053) (12,273)
2,397,118 2,439,944 {60,133} 17,304
122,883 92,649 9,076 21,158
492,963 562,983 (70,020)
202, 151 402,151
1,173,404 1,173,404
(6,158,941) {6,158,941)
4,995,675 4,456,787 505,260 33,628
8,205,638 8,466,870 (253, 193) (8,039}
302,140 302,140
(13,469,786) (12,518,845} (905,740) (45,201)
(2,111,739} (2,111,738)
(3,359,004} (2,359,994}
822,377 822,377
6,050,204 6,050,204
5,474,112 5,474,112
8,505,000 8,505,000
(7,725,000) (7.725,000)
{780,000} {780,000)
{6,594,826) {6,466,262) {83,383) (45,201}
2,584,571 2,526,285 5,046 53,240
4,497,523 4,526,893 (29,370}
39,880,470 39,851,100 29,370
$44,377,993 $44,377,993 $ $ $
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BHIBIT G-3
(QONT ' D)

CITY COF SCOTTSDALE

ENTERFRISE FUNDE
OOVBINING STATEVENT OF CASH FLOAS

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR BENDED JUNE 30, 1992

TOTAL

VATER AND
AL SBAER PLBLIC
FUNDS urniLmy HUSING
Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year i(ncludes
Cash and Short-Term Investments $15,151,110 $15,151,110
Cash with Fiscal Agents 3,705,799 3,705,799
Restricted Cash and |nvestrents 25,530,228 25,521,084 9,144
Less Note Receivabie (9, 144) (9, 144)
Total Cash $44,377,993 $44,377,993
Supplarental Disclosure Qf Noncash
Financing Activities:
Additions To Property, Plant,
and Equiprent
Contrlbutions Fram Developers $3,294,474 $3,294,474
Contributions Fram Municipality 1,118,758 1,118,758
$4,413,232 $4,413,232

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATBVENTS
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
ERTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGEY AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1892

Revenues
Water Service Fees
Water Resources Fees
Sewer Service Fees
PTanet Ranch
Sanitation fees
Airport Fees
Interest Earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Water Operations
Sewer Operations
Sanftatlon Operations
Afrport Operations
Debt Service and Reserves

o0
i Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over
Expend{itures

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXHIBIT G-4
Table of Contents
TOTALS WATER AND SEWER UTILITY AIRPORT SANITATION
VARTANCE VARIANCE VARIANCE VARLANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE ) BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE ) BYDGEY ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$26,000,000 $26,180, 321 $180,321 126,000,000 $26,180,321 $180,321 % % {
2,017,000 2,380,617 363,617 2 017,000 2,380,617 363,617
250,000 7,578,467 328,467 7,250,000 7,578,467 328,467
500,000 380,535 {119,4558) 000 380, 53% (119,465)

6,250,000 L34, o4, 546 6,250,000 6,344,546 94 546
685,000 626,447 {58,553 §85,000 626,447 {58,553)

1,250,000 1,225,701 (24,299 1,200,000 1,171,636 {28,354) 1,090 080 50,000 52,975 2,975
43,952,000 44,715,634 764 634 36,967,000 37,691,576 724,576 685,000 627,537 {57,463) 6,300,000 6,397,521 97,521
16,694,735 15,790,955 903,780 16,694,735 15,790,955 903,780

2,746,858 2,558,734 188,124 2,746,858 2,558,134 188,124

5,413,804 5,367,786 46,098 5,413,804 5,367,786 46,008

693,895 684,230 9,665 693,895 684,230 9,665

7,224,397 7,269,989 (45,592) 7,224,397 7,269,939 (45,592)

32,773,769 31,671,694 1,502,078 26,665,990 25,619,678 1,046,312 693,895 584,230 9,665 5,413,584 5,367,786 46,098
$11,178,231 §13,044,990 §1,866,709 $10,301,010 $12,071,898 $1,770,888 (%8,895) ($56,693) (347,748) $846,116

CITT OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA

$1,029,735 143,619
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal service funds are established to finance and account for services and/or
commodities furnished by a designated program to other programs within the City.

Motor Pool Fund

The Motor Pool Fund is responsible for the maintenance and operations of various
automobiles and other equipment of the City. Revenue to this fund is derived from charges
to user programs.

Self-Insurance Fund

The Self-Insurance Fund is responsible for the administration of the protected self-
insurance program initiated by the City July 1, 1978. Revenue to this fund is derived from
charges to user programs. This fund provides coverage for unemployment, workmen's
compensation, property, and liability claims.
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CITY OF SOOTTSDALE EXHIBIT H-1
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
OOMVBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1992
TOTAL
ALL MOTCR SELF
ASSETS FUNDS PCOL. INSURANCE
Curront Assets
Cash and Short-Term Invesiments $5,534,950 $2,459,963 $4,074,987
Receivables
Acerued Interest 66,530 26,708 39,822
Miscel laneous 31,480 4,842 26,838
Supplies inventory 259,304 259,304
Total Current Assets 6,892,264 2,750,817 4,141,447
Froperty, Plant, and Equipment
Buildings and lrrproverments 1,222,868 1,222,868
Motor Vehicies 13,608,458 13,608,458
Machinery and Equipment 972,483 972,483
Furniture, Fixtures, and Office Equiprment 49,168 16,831 32,337
Construction Iin Progress 164,859 164,859
16,017,836 15,985,499 32,337
Accutuiated Depreciation (8,756,305) (8,738,188) (18,117)
7.261,531 7.247,311 14,220
Total Assets $14,153,795 $9,098,128 $4,155,667
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabifities
Accounts Payable $21,367 $15,235 $6,132
Accrued Payrol| 208,929 180,567 28,362
Claims Payable
Repor ted 3,629,025 3,629,028
Unreported 462,254 462,254
Total Ciaims Payablae 4,091,279 4,091,279
Tota! Current Liabilities 4,321,875 185,802 4 125,773
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 10,680,884 8,697,796 1,983,088
Retained Earnings/Accurulated Deticlt {3848 ,664) 1,104,530 {1,953, 184)
Net Fund Equity 9,832,220 9,802,326 29,894
Total Liabilities and Fund
Equity $14,153,795 $9,998,128 $4,155,667

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
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CiTY OF SCOOTTEDALE EXHIBIT H-2
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COVBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES N AETAINED EARNINGS/
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

TOTAL
ALL MOTCR SELF
FUNDS POOL INSURANCE
Operat ing Revenues
Bitlings To User Programs $8,166,519 $5,5605,092 $2,561,427
Other 94,951 89,120 5.8
Total Operating Revenues 8,261,470 5,604,212 2,567,258
Operating Expsnses
Motor Pool Operations 3,774,173 3,774,173
Self- Insurance Operations 4,819,828 4,819,828
Depreciation 1,424,133 1,421,105 3,028
Totat Operating Expenses 10,018,134 5,195,278 4,822,856
Operating Incare/{Loss) (1,756,664) 498,934 (2,255,598)
Non-Cperating Revenues/
Cperating Transfers
Interest Earnings 404,438 162,359 242,079
Operating Transfer 200,000 200,000
Tatal Non-Operating Revenues/
Operating Transfers 604,438 162,359 442,079
Net Incame/ (Loss) {1,152,226) 661,293 {1,813,519)
Retained Earnings/Accumuiated Deficit
July 1, 1991 303,562 443,237 {139,675}
Retained Earnings/Accurulated Deficit
June 30, 1992 ($848,664) $1,104,530 {$1,953,194)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
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CITY CF SOOTTSDALE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COVBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLONG

FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Cash Flows From Cperating Activities:
Operating lncome /[{lLoss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Cperating

Income to Net Cash Provided from
Cperating Activities:
Depreciation

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Changes in Assets and Liabifities

(Sources {Uses) of Cash):
Misceollaneaous Receivables
Supplies lInventory
Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll

Claims Payable - Reported
Claims Payable - Unreported

Tota! Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Operating Transfer

Cash Flows From Capita! and Related
Financing Activities:

Acquisition and Canstruction
of Property and Equipment

Net Cash Used for Cepital
and Related Financing
Activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest Received On Investments
Net Increage/(Decrease) in Cash

and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Equivalents at End of Year

SEE NOTES TO FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT H-3
TOTAL
ALL MOTCR SELF
FUNDS POOL INSURANCE
($1,756,664) $498,934  ($2,255,598)
1,424,133 1,421,105 3,028
(14,682) (4,842) {9,840)
(12,470) (12,470)
{12,577) (16,238) 3,661
21,376 16,649 4,727
2,115,795 2,115,795
363, 142 353, 142
3,874,717 1,404,204 2,470,513
2,118,053 1,803,138 214,915
200,000 200,000
(2,291,436) (2,291,436)
(2,291,436) (2,291,436)
389,431 159,314 230,117
416,048 {225,984) 645,032
6,118,902 2,688,047 3,429,955
$6,534,950 $2,459,963 $4,074,087
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEOULE OF REVERUES AMD EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

Revenzes
81111ngs To User Programs
Contribution from
Hunicipality
Interest Earnings
QOther

Total Revenues
Expenditures

Motor Pool Operations
Self Insurance Operations

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenuss

Over Expendfitures

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT H-4

TOTALS MOTOR POOL SELF INSURANCE
VARIANCE VARIANCE VARTANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNF AVORABLE } BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVGRABLE } BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE)
$8,141,000 48,166,519 $25,519 §5,50%5, 000 $5,605,092 $62 $2,536,000 52,561,427 25,427
200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
420,000 404,438 (15,562} 150,000 162,359 12,359 270,000 242,079 (27,921)
94,951 951 89,120 89,120 5,831 5,811
8,761,000 8,865,908 104,908 5,755,000 5,856,571 101,571 3,006,000 3,008,337 3,31
7,026,037 6,632,516 392,521 7,025,087 6,632,516 392,521
2,356,279 2,383,742 {27,463) 2,356,279 2,383,742 (27,463)
9,381,316 9,016,258 365,058 7,025,037 6,632,516 392,521 2,356,279 2,383,742 (27,463)
(5620,315) ($150, 350) $469,966 ($1,270,037) ($775,945) §494,002 §649,721 $625,595 (824,126)
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is established for controlling the City's sizeable
investment in fixed assets which are tangible assets of significant value having a utility
which extends beyond a year. This control also allows establishing custodial responsibility
for the assets. No depreciation is provided on such assets.

The investment in fixed assets of proprietary fund types are accounted for in their
respective funds.
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CITy OF SCOTTSDALE
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SCURCE

AS CF JUNE 30, 1992

Property and Equipment

Land

Buildings and {mprovemsnts
Streets and Storm Drains
Machinery and Equipment
Construction in Progress

Total General Fixed Assets

investmeni in Generai Fixed Assets From

Generai Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Capltal Projects Funds
Contributions
Improvarent Districts

Total Investment in Genera! Fixed Asseis
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EXHIBIT I-1

$43,590,570
129,024,479
730,516,514
22,604,055
37,631,747

$963,367,365

E— e ———

$69,096,835
37,573,407
222,022,950
607,094,986
27,579,187

$963,367,365

b
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

AS OF JUNE 30, 1992

EXHIBIT -2

Table of Contents

BUILDINGS STREETS MACH I NERY
’ AD AND AND

DEPARTVENT TOTAL LAND IMPROVEMENTS  STORM DRAINS EQUIPVENT
General Government $1,793,183 $464,153 $833,838 $ $495,172
Palice 3,936,201 40,855 1,009,158 48,038 2,838, 150
Financlal Services 900,897 304,987 595,910
Trangportation 7,287,767 7,027,680 260,087
Comrruni ty Services 19,038,755 7,444 399 9,679,017 134,747 1,780,592
Management Services 12,062,752 13,733 12,049,018
Planning & Community Development 338,695 102,544 229,151
Flre £691,881 397,962 293,929
Municipal Services 58,637 58,637
Capital Projects 879,626,860 35,641,163 102,648,550 730,333,729 4,003,408

Tota! Genera! Fixed Assets
Allocated to Functions 925,735,618 $43,590,570 $129,024,479  $730,516,514 $22,604,055
Construction In Progress 37,631,747

Taotal General Fixed Assets

$963,367 ,365

CITY OF SCOTTSBALE, ARIZONA
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SCHEDULE OF CHANGES N GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

DEPARTVENT

Genara! Goverrment

Police

Financial Services
Trangportation

Corrun ity Services

Management Services

Planning & Cormmunity Development
Fire

Municipa! Services

Capital Projects

Construction in Progress

Total Gensral Fixed Assetis

Table of Contents
EXHIBIT §-3
JULY 1, 1991 ADDITIONS DELETICNS  JUNE 30, 1992
$1,749,839 $73,724 ($30,400)  $1,793,163
3,636,789 321,023 (21,611} 3,935,201
924,522 22,088 (45,713) 900,897
7,272,185 20,145 {4,563} 7.287,767
19,265,581 64,231 {281,057} 19,038,755
12,005,084 149,283 (92,615) 12,062,752
218,735 151,412 (31,452) 338,695
872,299 19,592 691,891
57,141 2,996 (1,500) 58,637
827,429,887 52,678,138 {481,165) B79,626,860
14,288,989 41,411,307 (13,063,545) 37,631,747
$887,522,051  $94,913,83%  {$19,068,625) $963,367,365
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DEBT REQUIREMENTS

The supplemental debt service schedules are presented to provide a comprehensive
overview of the City's total debt. These schedules are presented by debt type without
regard to fund classification. They include a schedule of changes in long-term debt for the
current fiscal year and a schedule of debt service requirements to maturity for each debt
classification.

97

CiTY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Table of Contents

CITY OF SCOTYALE EXHIBIT 3-1
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EMDED JBE 30, 1992

FDIACE REFWDINGS
FING
JLY L, 19 ISSUD RETIRED ISSUED DFFEASED  ONE 30, 1992 PAYMENT DATE
GENFRAL CBLIGATION BONDS
1963 Civic Center $L15,000 § 200,000 $ $ $925,000  07/01/%
1973 Storm Sewer 3,500,000 3,500,000 07/01/93
1984 Pubtic Buildings 5,760,000 1,440,000 4,320,000 07/01/%
1984 Parks & Recreation 2,000,000 500,000 1,500,000 07/01/%5
1964 Storm Sever 240,000 60,000 160,000  07/01/95
1985 Public Buildings 112,500 112,500 07/01/05
1985 Parks & Recreation 146,250 146,250  07/01/06
1985 Storm Sewer 116,250 116,250 07/01/05
1986 Water Acpisition 36,190,000 890,000 35,500,000 07/01/06
1930 Capital Improvarents 28,785,000 28,785,000  07/01/10
1991 G.0. Refunding 8,830,000 125,000 8,706,000 07/01/06
1991 Series B 19,000,600 19,000,000  67/01/11
Tota) General 0b)igation Bords $86,805,000 $19,000,000  $3,015000 § $ $102, 790,000
REVENUE BONDS
1973 Uti}ity Refunding $1,170,000 § O7E00 % ) $805,000  07/01/%
1977 Gtitity 550,000 550,000 07/01/52
1984 Utility 8,400,000 50,000 7,725,000 625,000 O07/01/903
1990 Utility 7,200,000 220,000 7,070,000  07/01/09
1992 Refuding 8,505,000 8,505,000 07/01/00
1954 HRF 1,425,000 425,000 1,000,000 07/01/03
1935 HRF 2,055,000 345,000 1,710,000  07/01/05
1987 HRF 9,635,000 75,000 9,550,000  07/01/07
1989 HAF Refunding 15,845,000 155,000 : 15,690,000  07/01/05
Total Reverue Bonds $46,370,000 % $2,085,000  $8,505,000  $7,725,000  $45,065,000
MMICIPAL PROPERTY CORPCRATION BONDS
Arts Buailding, Parking Garage $3.535,000 3 $490,006 % $ $3,045,000  07/01/%
Golf Course 10,930,000 450,000 10,480,000  07/01/04
fsset Transfer Refunding 45,015,000 745,000 44,270,000 11/01/14
Street Inprovererts 3,100,000 : 3,100,000 Q7/01/01
Civic Center Underpass, Library,
Potice, Horsaworld Refunding 36,205,000 1,705,000 34,500,000  07/01/05
Asset Transfer 1992 Refunding 47,005,000 47,005,000 11/01/14
Total Mmicipal Proparty
Corporation Fonds 98,785,000 § $3,300,000  $47,005,000  $44,270,000 398,220,000
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE EXHIBIT -1
SCHEDILE OF CHANGES TN LONG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR DDED JRE 30, 1992
ANALE REFUNDINGS
FINaL
JLY 1, 1991 ISSUED RETIRED ISSUED DEFEASED  JUKE 30, 1502 PAYMENT DATE
SPECIAL ASSESSENTS
PK-6802 5th Ave. Parking $15000 % $15,000 % ) $ o/01/%2
RH-6805 5th Ave. 5,000 2,000 3,000 01/01/93
F8-6806 Thamas, Civic Center, Far) 70,000 18,000 52,000 (1/01/%
P-8288 Indian Plaza Paving 30,000 30,000 01/01/92
P-7570 Scottsdale and Shea 24,000 24,000 01/01/92
P-8%61 Gary Road Paving 12,000 6,000 6,000 01/01/93
¥-7829 horth Scottsdale 2,615,000 650,000 1,965,000 01/01/95
S-7830 Sewer Project £30,000 170,000 510,000 03/01/%
WSP-8871 Escordido Estates 54,000 17,000 37,000 01/01/%4
WSP-8741 Hayden Road Extension 715,000 140,000 575,000 01/01/%
WSP-8978 N. Airport Industrial 3,125,000 520,000 2,605,000 oOr/01 /@
15502 M Afrpark 1,210,000 175,000 1,035,000 01/01/98
08739 Via Linda 820,000 120,000 700,000 01/01/%8
18501 CAP @ Haycden Road 550,000 70,000 480,000 01/01/%
10601 Fina/CAP 10,660,000 1,070,000 9,590,000  01/01/01
08334 Pima Acres 1,315,000 135,000 1,180,000 01/01/01
10004 Fifth Avenue/Marshall Way 1,215,000 1,215,000  01/02/02
10003 01d Scottsdalefwest Main 1,085,000 1,005,000 01/01/02
12001 Section 3t 525,000 525,000  01/01/02
19001 Pinnacle Vista 475,000 926,000  Q1/01/03
Total Special Assessment Bords $24,210,000 $1,450,000  $3,162,000 § $ $22,498,000
Tota] Bonds $26,170,000 $20,450,000  $11,662,000  $55,600,000  $51,995,000 $268,553,000
CONTRACTS PAYABLE
U.5. Corps of Engineers -
Indian Bend ash $3,850,670 § $1.167 % $ 43,816,503 2083
314,190 10,172 34,018 02/01/06
Plan 6 1,168,201 505,730 61,462  07/01/94
Telephone Phase 1171 57,897 57,89 12/23/91
Camputer Phase 111V 25,714 2,714 12/23/91
{omputer Phase IV 939,656 939,656 /01/92
Ladder Truck 239,561 74,238 - 165,323  09/3/%3
East Cagplet/Galleria 525,000 595,000  06/30/97
West Couplet/Cametview 4,000,000 4,000,000 2001
Total Contracts 36,505,880 $4,505,000 51,648,583 § 3 19,472,306
TOTAL BONS AND CONTRACTS $262,765,809 $24,975,000  $13,310,50  $55,600,000 451,995,000 $278,035,306

LMy OF SCOTTSDALE ARIZONA
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CITY OF SOCRTSDALE BHIBIT J-2

DEBT SERVICE RECUIREMENTS TO MATLRITY
GENERAL CELIGAT ION BONDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

GENERAL PURPOSE UTILITY PURFCSE TOTAL GENERAL CBLIGAT ION
6% LIMITATICN 2% LIMITATION DEBT SERVICE RECU|IREVENTS*
F1SCAL
YEAR PRINGIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

1992.-93 $1,065,000 $4.,006,753 $5,071,753 §2,400,000 $2,789,.553 $5, 189,553 $3,465,000 $6.796,306 $10,261,306
1993-94 730,000 3,859,743 4,588,743 2,815,000 2,661,153 5,576,153 3,645,000 6,520,896 10,165,895
1994 .95 785,000 3,811,293 4,596,293 3,045,000 2,430,208 5,475,208 3,830,000 6,241,501 10,071,501
1995-96 2,125,000 3,759,418 5,884,418 1,130,000 2,188,473 3,318,473 3,255,000 5,947,891 9,202,891
1996-97 1,810,000 3,234,281 5,044 281 1,730,000 2,487,394 4,217,304 3,540,000 §,721,6785 9,261,675
1997 -98 1,850,000 3,018,360 4,866,360 1,960,000 2,446,200 4,406,200 3,810,000 5,462,560 9,272,560
1989-99 1,980,000 2,859,110 4,839,110 2,105,000 2,322,348 4,427,348 4,085,000 5,181,458 9,266,458
1999-00 2,115,000 2,690,810 4,805,810 3,065,000 2,186,818 5,251,818 $,180,000 4 ,877.628 10,067,628
gé 2000-01 2,260,000 2,513,780 4,773,780 4,215,000 1,987,408 6,202,408 6,475,000 4,501,188 10,976, 188
2001.02 2,410,000 2,358,050 4,765,050 4,540,000 1,708,063 6,248,063 6,950,000 4,063,113 11,013,113
2002-03 2,570,000 2,200,825 4,770,825 4,890,000 1,404,465 6,294,465 7.460,000 3,605,290 11,065,290
2003-04 2,750,000 2,035,600 4,785,600 5,265,000 1,074,540 6,339,540 8,015,000 3,110,140 11,125,140
2004-05 2,935,000 1,858,000 4,793,000 5,670,000 718,820 6,388,820 8,605,000 2,576,820 11,181,820
2005-06 4,185,000 1,668,420 5,853,420 5,070,000 329,550 5,399,550 9,255,000 1,997,870 11,252,870
2006-07 4,475,000 1,391,670 5,866,670 45,400 6,510 51,910 4,520,400 1,398,180 5,918,580
2007-08 4,739,600 1,089,165 . 5,828,765 5,125,000 779, 145 5,904,145 9,864,600 1,888,310 11,732,910
2008-11 7,335,000 551, 100 7,886,100 7,335,000 551,100 7,886,100
TOTALS $38,7684,600 $42,350,278 $81,134,878 $60, 505,400 $28,071,748 $88,577,148 $99,290,000 $70,422,026 $169,712,026

*EXCLUDES GENERAL CBLIGATICN BOND PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO BE MADE FROM THE FULLY FUNDED SINKING FUND;
PRINCIPAL $3,500,000, INTEREST $187,250.
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DEBT SERVICE REQUIREVENTS TO MATLRITY
REVENUE BONDS AND HIGHARY USER BONDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNE 30, 1992
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BHIBIT J-2

TOTAL WATER AND SBWER UTILITY

VATER AND SBWER UTILITY HIGHARY USER AND HIGHWAY USER
REVENUE BONDS REVENUE BCNDS REVENUE BONDS
F 1SCAL
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
1992-93 $1,160,000 $1,780,132 $2,940, 132 $1,080,000 $2,030,272 $3.110,272 $2,240,000 $3,810,404 $6,050,404
1693-94 1,285,000 951,835 2,236,935 1,175,000 1,836,280 3,111,280 2,460,000 2,888,215 5,348,215
1984.595 1,560,000 884,063 2,444,063 1,270,000 1,840,182 3,110,182 2,830,000 2,724,245 5,554,245
1995-96 1,645,000 800,738 2,445,738 1,360,000 1,747,882 3,107,892 3,005,000 2,548,830 5,553,630
1996-97 1,730,000 708,688 2,438,688 1,460,000 1,647,743 3,107,743 3,180,000 2,368,431 5,546,431
1997 -98 1,835,000 609,543 2,444,543 1,555,000 1,548,003 3,103,003 3,390,000 2,157,546 5,547,546
1698-59 1,940,000 502,048 2,442,048 1,665,000 1,440,680 3,105,690 3,605,000 1,942,738 5,547,738
1899-00 1,230,000 388,188 1,618, 188 1,780,000 1,326,170 3,105,170 3,010,000 1,713,358 4,723,358
o 2000-01 380,000 314,428 704,428 1,805,000 1,202,865 3,107,965 2,295,000 1,517,383 3,812,393
— 2001-02 420,000 288,103 708, 103 2,035,000 1,071,269 3,106,269 2,455,000 1,359,372 3,814,372
2002-03 450,000 259,643 709,543 2,180,000 92¢,607 3,109,607 2,630,000 1,189,150 3,819,150
2003-04 480,000 228,943 708,943 2,330,000 776,682 3,106,682 2,810,000 1,005,625 3,815,625
2004-05 515,000 195,823 710,823 2,515,000 608,735 3,123,735 3,030,000 804,558 3,834,558
2005-06 550,000 160,288 710,288 2,715,000 426,685 3,141,685 3,265,000 586,973 3,851,973
2006-07 590,000 121,788 711,788 2,935,000 223,060 3,168,080 3,525,000 344,848 3,869,848
2007 -08 635,000 80,488 715,488 635,000 80,488 715,488
2008-11 680,000 40,800 720,800 680,000 40,800 720,800
TOTALS $17,095,000 $8,315,539 $25,410,539 $27,960,000 $18,755,235 $46,715,235 $45,055,000 $27,070,774 $72,125,774

CiTY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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EHIBIT J-2

MMNICIPAL PROPERTY OCRPORATION SPECIAL ASSESSVENT BONDS
DEBT SERVICE RECUIRBVENTS DEBT SERVICE RECLIREMENTS CONTRACTS PAYABLE
F1SCAL
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
1892-93 $4,440,000 $6,363,255 $10,803,255 $3,389,000 $1,456,455 $4,845,455 $1,034,090 $232,856 $1.266,948
1993-94 4,220,000 6,471,832 10,691,832 3,477,000 1,256,264 4,733,264 900,346 223,669 1,124,018
1594-95 4,475,000 6,216,683 10,691,683 3,447,000 896,645 4,443,645 558,409 218,869 777,278
1995-96 4,525,000 5,934,465 10,459,465 2,585,000 776,189 3,371,189 561,878 215,400 777,278
1996-97 4,915,000 5,649,579 103,564,579 2,455,000 599,339 3,054,339 565,599 211,679 777,278
1967-98 5,265,000 5,313,748 10,578,749 1,920,000 428,361 2,348,381 464,597 207,681 672,278
1958-99 5,630,000 4,947,030 10,577,030 1,630,000 305,274 1,835,274 468,891 203,387 672,278
1968-00 6,050,000 4,534,228 10,584,228 1,565,000 195,236 1,760,236 473,51 198,767 672,278
o 2000-01 6,520,000 4,084,875 10,604,875 1,565,000 87,441 1,652,441 478,481 193,797 672,278
&2 2001-02 6,260,000 3,505,358 9,855,358 365,000 17,350 382,350 483,834 188,444 672,278
2002-03 6,765,000 3,107,112 9,872,112 90,000 2,813 92,813 89,598 182,680 272,278
2003-04 7,300,000 2,576 457 9,876,457 95,813 176,465 272,278
2004-05 6,315,000 2,000,381 8,315,3M1 102,516 169,762 272,278
2005-06 2,385,000 1,538,000 3,923,000 87,811 163,008 250,819
2006-07 2,540,000 1,382,188 3,922,188 72,216 158,950 231,166
2007-08 2,695,000 1,218,958 3,913,958 75,910 155,256 231,166
2008-32 17,920,000 3,332,709 21,252,709 2,958,806 1,977,144 4,935,950
TOTALS $98,220,000 $68,266,865 $166,486,869 $22,498,000 $6, 121,367 $28,619,367 $9,472,306 $5,077,814 $14,550,120
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TARLET
GENERAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
GENERAL, SFECIAL REVENUE, AND DEET SERVICF, FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

PLANNING
AN

FISCAL GENERAL FINANCIAL COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT D WATER MUNICIPAL  STREETLIGHT CAPITAL DEBT
YEAR TOTAL GOVERNMENT POLICE SERYICES TRANSPORTATION SERYICES SERVICES ZONING FIRE RESOURCES SERVICES DISTRICTS (1) IMPROVEMENTS SERVICES
(2) 1992 498,616,817 £5.024914 $18,29%,147 52,674,002 $2,308,548 $t4.410,886 53219.13%9 59,437,654 56,086,072 % 34,624,307 $440.809 3 326971319
)1l 92.219;‘70 4,157,006 17,057,220 2,660,254 2, 12,664 13,704,743 1,885,817 8,424,594 5,321,986 8,643,248 431,424 26.120.373
(2) 1990 44,331,157 3,917,752 14,510,676 2,465,924 6782224 12,179.223 4,992,759 5935822 5,020,994 2,891,548 432117 25,752,156
193¢ 95,643,945 5,202,464 18,133,466 2856972 6,504,128 12,323,666 4,441,009 5.439,4%0 4787139 1,418,078 .001.417 415,041 1,976,266 27,611,812
1933 91,524,855 3.532,276 13,571,954 2,665,064 13,592,848 12,455,464 4,482,015 5,758,673 4,155,140 1,283,892 408 558 1,269,244 26,551,691
1987 27,887,639 2721391 11,336,704 2,190,533 11,872,258 10,294,757 3912789 5,983,408 3,973,055 443276 5800259 16,365,767
1946 19,682,450 2,589,123 5,475,467 1,942,012 11,037,959 §730,70 T.321,5%9 8,195,938 7,583,511 22,805,850
1983 33,041,919 2,138,651 £.352,188 1373189 10.573.974 8,155,094 T7.625,503 1116588 544,579 11,661,9%)
1984 50,714,353 1,927,438 T1.633,027 1,792,739 5,035,611 7,198,146 533286 5,678,868 9.388.874 2.428.846
1983 44,351,039 3481626 9,847,607 2,488,759 £.329.716 6,469,869 5402471 6,705,456 1,625,865

(1} Sueetlighs Districus were not classified as General Govanment expenditures unil fiscal year 1957,

€2y Reorganizations occarved dising these fisca) years which resulied in department title changes and o shift in divisions between departments. Only 1991 bus been teragt to reflect these changes,
et

o]

\US )

CITY OF $COTTSDALE. ARIZONA
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE " TABLE I
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE BY SOURCE
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FISCAL GOJ'I;{EII:{.EN'T SPECIAL CH?(‘)I]?ES FAI;%S M(;{‘ZSEYOI:ND STREETLIGHT

YEAR TOTAL TAXES REVENUE ASSESSMENTS¢ LICENSES SERVICES FORFEITURES PROPERTY DISTRICTS* MISCELLANEOUS
1992 599,886,346 $48,890,219 $26,553,493 54,260,961 $704,935 $6,336,520 $2,228,091 35,512,701 $499,529 34,899,897
1991 92,656,392 46,358,382 25,176,007 2,774,035 630,070 5,152,757 2,215,138 6,345610 558,163 3,446,230
1990 88,821,627 43,300,830 25,182,676 2957646 617,200 5,463,953 2,052,306 6,320,488 564,046 2,362,482
1989 91,683,407 20,349,302 23,956,139 2,527,537 596,233 10,594,369 1,838,594 7,708,925 509,184 3,603,124
1988 86,582,553 37,560,884 23,136,401 3,132,161 489,775 10,921,238 1,515,621 6,499,076 299,856 3,027,541
1987 71,534,835 34,165,734 22,208,618 1,317,697 474,633 9,394,683 1,091,268 6,020,676 253,020 2,606,506
1986 74,306,839 30,814,928 20,808,629 421,354 9,150,054 1,533,450 8,086,213 3,492,211
1985 63,083,250 27.324.172 19,651,559 403,829 7.953,178 1,147,666 4,545911 2,056,935
1984 51,576,944 23,760,587 16,644,270 385,609 7,085,896 1,069,111 1,377,798 1,314,273
1983 42,899,061 18,845,162 15,419,637 402 894 5,208,927 722,696 1,381,218 918,527

—

E * Special Assessments and Sueetlight Districts were not classified as General Govamment revenue until fiseal 1987

TABLE 1
TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FISCAL PRIVILEGE GENERAL IN-LIEU
YEAR TOTAL TAXES TAXES PROPERTY TAX FRANCHISE PROPERTY
1992 $48,890,219 $33,163 422 $12,287,540 $3,281,655 3157.602
1991 46,358,382 31,159,495 14,924 840 3,122,053 151,954
1990 43,300,830 30,462,121 9,822,930 2,935,445 80,334
1989 40,349,302 28,401,262 9,125,216 2,720,995 101,829
1988 37,560,884 25,953,299 9,094,087 2,407 878 165,620
1987 34,165,734 24,273,166 7707177 2,093,052 92,139
1986 30,814,928 22,080,785 6,782,380 1,865,339 86,424
1985 27,324,172 20,051,172 5,580,004 1,628,787 64,209
1984 23,760,587 17,460,418 4,980,289 1,267,485 52,395
1983 18,845,162 14,399,311 3,371,348 1,022,588 51,915

T aiwy omr ermTTCRALE AHIZANA
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TABLE 1V
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
T OTAL OUTSTANDING
DELINQUENT FUTURE YEAR COLLECTIONS OUTSTANDING  DELINQUENT
FISCAL TOTAL CURRENT TAX % OF LEVY TAX TAX TOTAL TAX % OF DELINQUENT AS % OF
YEAR TAX LEVY COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS CURRENT LEVY TAXES CURRENT LEVY
1992 $12,406,428 $11,242,860 90.62 $833,008 $111,672 $12,187,540 98.23 $850,230 6.85
1991 12,465,643 11,220,265 90.01 644 872 59,702 11,924,839 95.66 933,490 1.49
1990 9,863,616 9,179,323 93.06 601,806 41,967 9,823,096 99.59 740,805 751
1989 9,095,857 8,540,625 93.90 537.687 46,904 9,125,216 100.32 692,636 162
1988 8,942,980 8,321,524 93.89 669,796 102,767 9,094,087 101.68 602,824 6.74
1987 7,973,800 7,316,676 91.80 315,643 74,858 7,707,177 96.65 726,036 9.1
1986 6,176,237 6,498,494 95.90 183,078 100,807 6,782,379 100.00 351,120 5.19
1985 5,481,042 5,346,783 97.55 204,822 27,971 5,579,576 101.80 227.482 4.15
1984 5,008,462 4,674,445 93.33 187,583 28,399 4,890,427 97.64 227,075 4.49
L oamd
a 1983 3,448 356 3,264,176 94.65 44,053 118,261 3,426,490 99.37 198,681 576

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA

—_—————— e
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TABLE ¥
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
COMPARATIVE ASSESSED VALUATION CLASSIFICATION
ESTIMATED
UTILITIES NET ACTUAL
SECURED  UNSECURED RAILS GROSS TAXABLE YALUATION
REAL ESTATE IMPROVEMENTS PERSONAL PFERSONAL WIRES VALUATION EXEMPTIONS VALUATION ($000)
Note $1,220,208,593 313,420,160 $81,408.370 $59,724,632 $1,374,761,755 $462 386 $1,374,299 369 $9455,811
$626,7M 230 544,386,540 13,420,160 81,436,505 59,805,265 1,425,842.700 464 083 1425375617 9,753,99)
Note 1,223,412,100 17,661,193 77,524,985 56,007 380 1,3?4.1,606.160 452,542 1,374,143,616 9,328 072
$65%,705,245 667,306,900 17,661,195 T7 544,940 56057300 1,478,275,580 462211 1477 813,367 9,921,082
Note 1,135,696,035 16,335,940 72,491,425 52,966,020 1,271,489.420 475955 1277012465 8,660,247
657,418,600 641,834,315 16,335,940 72,491,425 53,002,235 1,44),082,515 478,065 1,440,604,450 9,609,263
Nole 997,492,015 16,141,580 61292 800 48,590,545 1,123,516,940 506,116 1,123,010,824 1599557
575,199,010 584,018,330 16,141,580 61,280,715 48,689,065 1,285,328,700 506,543 1.284,822,157 8,503,650
Notwe 884,855,850 15.960.085 53,915,475 46,231 835 1,000,023.245 511,936 999,511,309 6,324,658
500,624,140 539,400,325 15,960,085 53,014,855 46,238,710 - 1,155,258,125 501,752 1,154,756,373 7,766,372
Now 754,011,020 20,209,940 51,209,830 37,742,485 863,173,273 544 517 862,628,358 5924016
359,032,815 543,595,755 20.209.940 51,284,540 37,742,495 1,011,865,545 536,119 1,011,329,426 6,818,621
Note 612,418,575 19.491,720 31,t81,985 34,897 580 697,989,860 347,947 697,641,913 4,996,510
285,289,410 442 267,375 19,491,120 31,282,385 34,897,580 B8Y1.228,470 335,622 815,892 848 5498,018
Noge 497,307 980 5,586,003 34,234 800 32,718,135 569,846,920 404,295 569,442,625 4,008 323
238 256,260 360,033,625 5.58.6.(”5 34,344 260 32,718,133 670,938,285 379,760 670,558,525 4,684,453
Note 415,957,110 7,112,670 44,027.420 31,163,760 498 265,960 432,103 497 333857 3,450,866
207,127,235 328,758 240 T117.670 44,179,445 31,163,760 618,346,350 359,684 617,986,666 4,252,661 .
Note 337,368,075 873,145 23,763,595 34,378 830 396,383,643 489,152 395,894,493 3,250,168
118,468,430 294,573,905 873,145 23,971,545 34,378 830 472265855 424,824 471,841 031 2,781,027
Note:  Real Estate and Inprovements combined in primuary valuation.
HISTORIES
City of
Scoitsdale Maricopa County Stale of Arirona

15¢1.92 p
5
1990-5%1 P
s
1989-90 P
5

1988-89 P
s

198788 ¥
3

1986-87 P
s

1945-85 P
s
192485 P
s
198384 P

s
198283 P
s

31,374 299369
1,425,378,617

1,374,143 616
1.477,813,367

1,277,013,465
1,440,604 450

1,123.010.824
1,284,822,157

999,511,309
1,154,756,373

852,628,358
1,011,320,426

697,641,913
816,892,848

569,442,625
670,558,525

497,833,857
617,986,666

395,854,493
471,841,031

$13,875,615,691
14,235,175,875

14,132,765,094
14,772,923,118

13,686 040,352
14,687,784,811

12,373,679.006
13,493,208.236

11,487 860,703
12,401,720.464

9,752,363,542
10,963,593,442

8.073,816,168
9,038,215,631

T057,697234
7.929,606,629

6,372,193, 369
T477.212,4%4

5257,521,736
6,034,315,165

521,620,849,326
22,193,297,451

21,665,493 3656
22,538 018,640

21,005,523,893
22,339,250,803

19,288 421,282
20,832.630,237

17.968,514,121
15, 43.265 893

15,869 884,369
17,651 286,504

13,660 461 630
15,187,957,117

12,136,753,080
13,527.994,589

11,135,717.824
12,864,444,252

9,943,400,152
11,199,119,863

Nott:  Propesty wx reform legislation zpproved by the voters on June 3, 1980, created PRIMARY (P) SECONDARY (5) valuation bases. Taxes levied ou PRIMARY valuations are for maintcoance an:
operation of counties, cities, school districts, commugity college districts, and the siate. Taxes levied oo SECONDARY veluations are for debt retirement, voler-approved hudgst averrides, an
maintenance nnd oparation of special-service distriets.
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TABLE Via
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
TAX RATES PER $100 ASSESSED VALUATIONS
— SCHOOL DISTRICTS CENTRAL
FISCAL CITY OF SCOTTSDALE COMMUNITY MARICOPA STATE OF FLOOD ARIZONA FIRE
YEAR SCOTTSDALE UNIFIED COLLEGE COUNTY ARIZONA DISTRICT PROJECT DISTRICT LIBRARY TOTAL
1991-92  Primary $ 4101 $4.1346 $ 7459 $1.5143 $ A700 $ 3 5 3 $7.2749
Secondary 4750 1.1437 0943 1741 4447 L1400 0082 0444 2,5244
TOTAL $ 8851 $5.2783 $ B2 $1.6884 $ 4700 $ 4447 £ 1400 § 0082 $ .0444 $9.7993
159091 Primary $ 394] $4.1697 $ 7047 $1.5045 $ 4700 $ $ $ 3 $7.2430
Secondary 4772 9093 0916 1683 4235 1000 0064 0420 22183
TOTAL $ 8713 $5.0790 $ 7963 $1.6728 $ 4700 $ 4235 $ 1000 3 0064 £ 0420 $9.4613
198990 Primary $ 3919 $4.3220 $ 6869 $1.4426 § 4700 3 £ 3 5 $£7.3124
Secondary 23373 9637 0639 1637 4303 1000 0064 0420 2.1073
TOTAL § 71292 $5.2857 § 7508 $1.6062 $ 4700 $ 4303 $ .1000 § .0064 3 0420 $9.4207
1988-88  Primary $ 4031 $4.3393 $ 6473 $1.4370 $ 4700 $ 3 $ $7.2967
Secondary 3336 8458 0684 .1636 5000 1000 0087 3445 2.0886
TOTAL $ 7587 $5.1851 $ 7157 $1.6026 $ 4700 $ 5000 $ 1000 $ 0087 $ 0445 $9.3853
1987-88  Primary 3 4100 $5.2000 $ 5100 $1.4300 £ 3800 $ 3 $ $ $8.0300
Secondary .4200 4900 0700 2100 S000 1000 0100 L0300 1.8300
TOTAL 3 .8300 $5.6900 $ 6800 $1.6400 $ 3300 $ 5000 $ .1000 $ .0100 $ 0300 $9.8600
[986-87 Primary $ 4200 $4.9100 $ 6600 $1.4500 $ 3800 $ $ $7.8200
Secondary 4400 6500 0800 .2200 3000 0700 1.9600
TOTAL 5 8600 $5.5600 § 7400 $1.6700 $ .3800 $ 5000 $ 0700 $9.7800
1985.86 Primary 5 4300 $4.7600 - $ 7100 $1.4500 $ 4000 $ $ $7.7500
Secondary 4600 1100 1600 .S5000 0700 1.3000
TOTAL $ 8900 $4.7600 $ 8200 $1.6100 $ 4000 $ .5000 3 0700 $9.0500
1584-85 Primary $ .4300 $4.3000 $ 7500 $1.5000 5 4000 $ $ $7.4300
Secondary 4200 ‘ 1600 S000 0700 1,1500
TOTAL $ 9000 $£4.3000 $ 1500 $1.6600 $ 4000 $ 5000 $ .0700 $3.5800
1083-84 Primary $ 5100 $4.3400 $ 7700 $1.5300 $ 7500 5 3 $7.9000
Secondary 4000 1300 2400 4800 L0500 1.3000
TOTAL $ 9100 $4.4700 $ 7700 $1.7700 $ 71500 $ 4800 § .0500 $9.2000
1982-83 Primary $ 5500 $3.9800 $ 8000 $1.5700 $ 500 $ 3 $7.6500
Secondary 2600 2100 1600 5000 0300 1.1600
TOTAL $ 8100 $4.1500 $£ 8000 $1.7300 $ 7500 $ 5000 $ .0300 $8.8100
Scottsdale residents residing outside Scotisdale Unified School District:
1991-92 Tax
School District __Rate Total .
Balsz Elementary $11.62
Cave Creek 9.52
Fountain Hills 10.56
Paradise Valley {2.42
Tempe 11.52

CITY OF SCOTTSOAME, ARIZIONA
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TABLE Vib
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
TAX LEVIES
—.SCHOOL DISTRICTS _ CENTRAL
FISCAL CITY OF SCOTTSDALE COMMUNITY MARICOPA  STATE OF FLOOD ARIZONA FIRE

YEAR SCOTTSDALE  UNIFIED COLLEGE COUNTY ARIZONA DISTRICT PROJECT DISTRICT LIBRARY TOTAL
199192  Primary $5.636,002 $63,651,363  $103.498,218  $210,113,008  $65215394  § $ $ $ $448,113,985
Secondary __ 6,770,426 18,014,779 13,421,470 25,868,883 46,536,815 19,929.247 1,167,284 6320418 138,029 322
TOTAL  $12,406,428 $81,666,142  $116919,688  $235981,891  $65,215394 $46,536,815 $19,929,247 $1,167,284 $6,320,418  $586,143.307
1990-91  Primary $5.413,466 $64.113,108 $99.559,163  $209,542.215  $63,689,678 s $ $ s $442,317,630
Secondary __7,052,177 14,778,034 13,524,900 26,049,981 46,551.742 14.187.39% 1.192.883 5,958,707 129,295,822
TOTAL $12,465,643 $78,801,142  $113,084,063 $235,592,196  $653,689,678 $46,551,742 $14,187,398 $1,192,883 $5.958,707  $571,613,452
1989-00 Primary $5,004,616 $63,682,375 $94,016,141 $197.430,202  $634,324340  § $ $ $424,457,674
Secondary __4.859.000 15,336,527 9,382,500 24,041,307 41,234,724 14,687,785 982 530 6,618,870 123,143,743
TOTAL $9,863,616 £79,018,902  $103,399,041 £221,471,50%9  $64,324,340 $47,234,724 $14,687,785 $982.630 6,618,870  $547.601,417
1988-80  Primary 4,526,857 $57,697,334 $30,098.810  $177,809,767  $58,121,461 s $ $ $ $378,254.229
Secondary __4.569,000 12,426,366 9.218,850 12324183 50,832,192 13,480,787 1179427 6,000,000 110,030,505
TOTAL $9,095 857 £70,123,700 $89,317.660  $190,133,950  $58,121,461 50,832,192 $13,480,787 $1,179,127 $6.000,000  $488.284,734
1987-88 Primary $4,131,980 63,154,347 £70,272,14} $165,318,498  $43,656,031 3 3 $ $346,532,997
Secondary __4,812.000 6,532,030 9,057,513 27,251,761 47,860,799 12,402,456 1,184,118 4,135 368 113,236,545
TOTAL $8,943 980 $69 686377 $79,329,654  $192,57025%  $43,656,031 47,860,799 $12,402 456 $1,184,118 $4,135,868  $459,769,542
1986-87  Primary $3,609,300 $53,017.998 $64,252,038  $140945425 537,058,981 $ $. £298,884,242
Secondary __4,364.000 7.956.614 8,036,000 26,639 165 44,850,000 7674515 100,431,194
TOTAL $7.,973.800 $60.984,612 $73,188,998  $167,584,590  $37,058,981 44,850,000 $7.674,515 $399,315,436
1085.86  Primary $3,042,009 $43,000,993 $57.198,367  $117,171,280  $31,718,427 $ $ $252,131,076
Secondary __3.734228 9.265.991 14,500,000 35.258.000 6,326,751 69,084,970
TOTAL $6,776,237 £43,000,993 $66,464,358  $131,671.280  $31,718,427 $35,258,000 $6,326,751 $321,216,046
1984-85  Primary £2,719,021 $32,632,320 $52,825,981 $105,558,455  $28,197257  $ $ $222,333.034
Secondary __2.762.021 11,919,468 29 484 762 5.544 888 49,711,169
TOTAL $5,4%1,042 $32,632,320 $52,825,981 $117,877,923  $28,197,257 $29,484.792 $5,544 888 £272,044,203
1983-84  Primary $2,558,626 $29,535,753 $49,021,392 £97.060,969  $47,791,454 § $ $225,968,194
Secondary __2.440 836 1,044,991 17945309 25,750,000 3,738,606 50928742
TOTAL $5,008,462 $30,580,744 $49,021,392  $§15,006278  $47,791,454 25,750,000 $3.738.606 £276,896,936
1982-83  Primary $£2,188,451 $22,663.965 $42,157,932 $82,722,892  $39,432,46] $ $ $189,165,701
Secondary 1,259 905 1,441,572 9655311 22 348935 1.810371 36.516.094
TOTAL $3,448 356 $24,105,537 $42,157,932 $92378203  $39,432,461 $22,348,935 $1,810,371 $225,681,795

Beginning with fiscal year 1980-81, all governmental units are required to enact a primary levy for operating expenses and a secondary levy for debt service requirements.
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TAXPAYER TYPE OF BUSINESS Vii%:%f&ﬁ Pﬁ%gggsﬁ-’gFV?A}i‘%%%?g §Y

Arizona Public Service Electric Utility $30,073,595 2.1
Motorola, Inc, Electronics Manufacturing 23,463,665 1.65
Wesicor Company II Lid. Partnership Shopping Cenler 14,822,305 1.04
McKesson Corporation Pharmaceutical Company 9,907,170 0.70
U.8. West Communications Telecommunications 9,757,945 0.68
Joyce M. Corrigan Owner of Undeveloped Property 9,519,125 0.67
Herberger Enterprises and Trust Residemiat Property Owners 8,379,000 0.59
Mayo Foundation for Medicine Medical Facility 6,529,955 0.46
Registry Reson Resort 6,379,025 0.45
Southwest Gas Gas Utility 6,111,095 0.43
Camelview Shopping Center Shopping Center 5,382,715 0.33
Kemper Marley Landowner 3,087,310 0.36

$135,412,905 9.52

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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TABLE VIII
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS AND BILLINGS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
TOTAL
SPECIAL CURRENT RATIO OF OUTSTANDING*
FISCAL ASSESSMENTS  ASSESSMENTS COLLECTIONS CURRENT AND DELINQUENT
YEAR BILLED COLLECTED TO AMOUNT DUE ASSESSMENTS
1991-92 $4,277,490 $4,232,313 ' 98.9% $45,177
1990-91 3,154,734 3,107,553 98.5 47,181
1989-90 3,000,779 2,936,746 97.9 64,033
1988-89 3,039,493 3,000,260 98.7 39,233
1987-88 3,052,968 3,029,100 992 23,868
1986-87 2,145,044 2,128,060 992 16,984
1985-86 1,885,731 1,884,530 999 1,201
1984-85 469,277 468,058 997 1,219
1983-84 307,290 302,047 . 98.3 5,243
1082-83 530,838 522765 98.5 8,073

* Under Arizona law, public auctions are held in January of each year at which disposition of then-delinquent assessments is made.
By bid, special lien rights to properties against which due but unpaid assessments exist are offered in return for payment of ail
outstanding amounts plus penatties. In the event there are not interested bidders, the delinquency must be satisfied from budgetary
funds of the sponsoring governmental unit. Thus, in January of each year, all outstanding delinquent assessmenis are collected.
The amounts shown in this column, if any, represent unpaid balances of the June ! semi-annual interest installment only.

110 )
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TABLE IX
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE ’
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE
AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
GROSS LESS DEBT NET RATIO OF NET NET BONDED
FISCAL ASSESSED BONDED SERVICE BONDED BONDED DEBT TO DEBT PER
YEAR POPULATION (1) VALUE DEBT (2) FUNDS DEBT ASSESSED VALUE CAPITA
1991-92 139,050 $1,425,378,617 ~ $67,290,000 $4,931,821 $62,358,179 4.4% $448.46
1990-91 133,949 1,477.813,367 50,615,000 3,674,407 44,940,593 3.0 335.51
1989-90 130,720 1,440,604,450 52,400,000 5,438,209 46,961,791 33 359.25
1088-89 127,553 1,284,822,157 29,535,000 6,256,289 23,278,111 1.8 182.50
1987-88 124,562 1,154,756,373 32,950,000 7,028,420 25,921,580 2.2 208.10
1986-87 120,541 1,011,329,426 36,335,000 7,769,234 28,565,766 2.8 236,98
1985-86 114,993 816,892,848 40,195,000 8,270,674 31,924,326 3.9 277.62
1984-85 107,900 670,558,525 30,800,000 6,525,123 24,274,277 36 224.97
1983-84 100,900 617,986,666 31,000,000 6,492,884 24,507,116 4.0 242.89
1982-83 98,600 417,841,001 11,365,000 6,047,735 3,317,265 1.1 53.93

(1) Source: City Planning Staff
(2)  Excludes 1986 Water System Acquisition and Improvement General Obligation Bonds which are paid for with Water Ulility Revenue.

T CiTY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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TABLE X

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGINS

Assessed Value
Debt Limit 6% of Assessed Value
Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit
Total 6% General Obligation Bonded Debt
1968 Civic Center
1983 CIP Series A
1985 CIP Series B
1990 CIP Series A
1991 Refunding
1091 Series B

Less:

Cash in Debt Service Funds
1968 Civic Center
1983 CIP Series A
1991 Refunding

Total Debt Applicabie to
Debt Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Debt Limnit 20% of Assessed Value
Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit
Total 20% General Obligation Bonded Debt
1973 Storm Sewer Series A
1983 CIP Sernies A
1986 Water Improvernents
1990 CIP Series A
1991 Refunding
1991 Series B

Less:
Cash tn Debt Service Funds

1973 Siorm Sewer Series A
1986 Water Improvemnents

Total Debt Applicable to
Debt Limit

Legal Debt Margin

JUNE 30, 1992

1,125,000
2,400,000
375,000
21,519,000
1,930,000
13,760,600

$1,425,378,617
85,522,717

41,109,600

200,000
2,000,000
125.000

2,325,000

3,500,000
5,600,000
36,190,000
7,266,000
6,900,000
3,239,400

38,784,600

$46,738,117

$285,075,723

64,695,400

3,500,000
690,000

4,190,000

112
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TABLE XI
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT
TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
RATIO OF

FISCAL TOTAL DEBT SERVICE TO
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1992 $2,325,000 $4,448,878 36,773,878 598,616,817 6.87%

1991 2,515,000 3,462,318 5977318 92,217,407 6.48

1990 2,475,000 2,724,699 5,199,699 84,881,157 6.13

1989 3,445,000 2,178,611 5,623,611 05,645,945 5.90

1988 3,415,000 2,339,321 5,754,321 91,528,855 6.26

1987 3,385,000 2,651,968 6,036,968 84,961,071 7.11

1986 3,860,000 2,782,036 6,642,036 ) 79,682,450 8.34

1985 975,000 2,080,725 3,055,725 58,041,919 526

1984 670,000 1,114,165 1,784,165 50,714,853 3.52

1983 660,000 - 589,860 1,249,860 44,551,039 2.81

113
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CITY OF SCOTTSDALE TABLE X1
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
COVERAGE INCLUDING 1586 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND EXPENSES
OPERATING & NET REVENUE
FISCAL GROSS MAINTENANCE AYAILABLE FOR REQUIRED
YEAR REVENUE EXPENSES DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL COVERAGE COYERAGE
1992 $36,784,727 323,685,494 513,099,233 51,785,000 $3,849,104 35,634,104 2,32 1.20
1991 34,101,914 25,034,722 9,067,192 1,605,000 3,956,008 5,561,008 1.63 1.20
19%0 33,204,682 19,749,304 13455378 1,295,000 3,742,838 5,037,838 2.67 1.20
1989 28,081,975 15,044,722 13,037,253 1,170,600 3,562,876 4,732,876 275 1.20
1988 & 26,327 551 12,208,834 14,118,117 1,050,000 3,624,851 4,674,851 3.02 1.20
1987 19,757,728 11,333,904 8,423,824 690,000 3,001,897 3,691,897 228 1.20
1986 16,048,667 6,275,565 9,773,102 950,600 1,084,061 2,034,061 4.80 1.20
1985 12,936,684 5,259,787 7,676,897 1,270,000 1,151,571 2,421,571 317 1.20
1984 10,415,234 4,843,415 5,571,819 1,200,000 770,132 1,970,132 2.83 1.20
1983 8,122,921 4,007,847 4115074 685,000 490,573 1,175,573 3.50 120
COVERAGE NOT INCLUDING 1986 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND EXPENISES
FISCAL  GROSS  MAINTENANCE AVAILABLE FOR
YEAR REVENUE EXPENSES DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL COVERAGE
1992 $36,784,727 §23,685,494 513,099,233 $1,095,000 $1,374,281 52,469,281 5.30
1991 34,101,914 25,034,722 9,067,192 1,020,000 2,014,346 3,034,346 299
1990 33,204,682 19,749,304 13,455378 800,000 1,178,375 1,978,375 6.80
1989 28,081,975 15,044,722 13,037,253 765,000 964,798 1,729,798 7.54
1988 26,327,551 12,208,834 14,118,717 725,000 999,798 1,724,798 8.19
1987 19,757,728 11,333,904 8,423,824 690,600 1,033,111 1,723,111 4,89
DEFINITIONS:
REVENUES - includes all revenves, all receipts, interest incorne, eic., actually realized for services and interest. Development fees are not included.
EXPENSES includes operating and maintenance expenses thal are necessary for on-going operations;

T

depreciation is a non-operating expense and is not included in expense; ) i ) ]
indirect expense, in lieu property 1ax, and franchise fee expense are a regular business agreement with other funds, therefore are inciuded in expenses;
conlract principal is not reflected in expenses.
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TABLE XIi}
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT

The City's proportionate share of general obligation debt of all local governmental units which provide services within the City's
boundaries and which must be bome by properties in the City is summarized below:

Name of Governmental Unit

Net Bond
Outstanding

% Applicable
To This
Municipality

City of
Scottsdate
Share of Debt

State of Arizona None 6.56% $ 0
Maricopa County $182,750,000 10.01 18,298,891
Maricopa County Community College District 19,600,000 10.01 1,961,960
Tempe Elementary School District No. 3 24,125,000 0.00 97
Balsz Elementary School District No. 31 None 4.29 0
Scottsdale Unified School District No. 48 140,385,000 68.19 96,035,387
Paradise Valley Unified School District No. 69 188,860,000 18.85 35,600,110
Cave Creek Unified School District No. 93 19,010,000 42.11 8,004,192
Tempe Union High School District No. 213 69,165,000 0.00 207
Phoenix Union High School District No. 210 108,200,000 0.22 262,779
Total Overlapping Debt 160,163,623
City of Scottsdale 66,115,000 100.00 66,115,000

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. ARIIONA

$226,278,623
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TABLE XIV
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
EDUCATION
LEVEL IN
PER CAPITA MEDIAN YEARS OF SCHOOL UNEMPLOYMENT
FISCAL POPULATION INCOME AGE SCHOOLING ENROLLMENT RATE
YEAR 1 (2) (5 (2) (5) (2) (3) {4) (5)
1992 139.050 $23,482 391 N/A 20,357 4.7%
199} 133,949 20,937 37.0 N/A 19,647 3.1
1990 130,720 20,543 35.0 N/A 19,276 3.0
1989 127,553 17,926 35.0 N/A 19,350 2.7
1988 124,562 16,891 39.0 N/A 20,081 3.5
1987 120,541 14,975 39.0 N/A 19,337 43
1986 114,993 14,716 36.9 135 19,255 39
1985 107,900 14,071 435 14.2 18,830 3.6
1984 100,900 10,900 385 12.0 19,032 2.9
1983 98,600 12,200 394 13.0 19,803 59
Sources
(1)  City Planning Staff
(2) Instde Phoenix (Republic and Gazetie)
(3)  Scotisdale School District
(4)  Arizona Depanment of Economic Security
(5}  City Planning Staff - Fiscal Years 1988, 1989, and 1990 only
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TABLE XV

COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL
CONSTRUCTION (1) CONSTRUCTION (1)
NUMBER NUMBER OF BANK DEPOSITS PROPERTY VALUE (3)
FISCAL OF DWELLING MARICOPA COUNTY
YEAR PERMITS VALUE UNITS VALUE ($000)  (2) COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL NONTAXABLE
1992 1,296 § 33,101,112 2,327 $490,763,126 $19,425,952 $3.818,532,680 $5,935,463,922 $621,380,175
1991 935 53,179,292 2,028 363,705,832 18,992,331 4,131,284,706 5,789,786,355 607,232,155
1990 1,035 116,911,202 1,571 229,271,970 17,119,454 4,074,473,248 5,534,789,752 606,445,209
1989 1,287 243,007,000 1,932 360,424,000 14,491,100 3,507,955,829 5,076,358,189 457,067,285
1988 1,416 172,700,000 3,996 545,900,000 15,373,219 3,034,294,469 4,807,553,647 390,010,293
1987 2,369 241,225,414 3,907 400,622,346 16,305,623 2,419,008,011 4,399,613,412 300,069,057
1986 2,436 190,962,782 4,027 386,391,288 13,973,325 1,935,264,476 3,596,269,350 220,255,201
1985 2,691 184,975,825 3,917 363,121,381 12,287,691 1,453,886,466 3,118,169,191 253,820,222
1984 2,529 124,939,954 3,504 294,370,574 10,286,853 1,276,210,112 2,925,474,200 230,412,720
1983 1,949 67,585,662 2,404 137,180,307 8,603,186 810,425,162 2,439,742,604 194,655,713
Note (1) Source - City Building Inspection Staff
Note (2) Source - Arizona Bankers Association

Note (3) Source

- Abstract published by the Arizona State Department of Revenue

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA
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TABLE XVI
CITY OF SCOTTSDALFE
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA
JUNE 30, 1992
Date of Incorporation - June 25, 1951 Area - Square Miles
Date Charter Adopted - November 16, 1961 1951 - .62
Form of Government - Council/Manager 1961 - 8.80
Population 1970 - 62.20
1950 Census - 2,032 1975 - 8580
1960 Census - 16,026 1979 - 88.60
1965 Special Census - 54,504 1982 - 113.60
1970 Census - 67,823 1986 - 183.60
1975 Special Census - 78,065 1987 - 18430
1980 Census - 88,412 1988 - 184.80
1685 Census - 108,447 199G - 185.20
1990 Census - 130,069 1992 - 185.20
1992 Est. 06/30/92 - 139,050
Miles of Sewers
Storm 28.43
Sanitary 692.70
Fire Protection
Number of Stations 6
The City of Scottsdale has no fire employees but contracts
with Rural/Metro Corporation to provide fire service 1o all
residents.
Police Protection
Number of Employees 312
Number of Traffic Citations (excluding parking) 39,324
Number of Vehicles 143
The City jail is a holding facility. All long-term prisoners are
incarcerated in the County jail.
Recreation
Parks - Number of Acres 2.576
Number of Swimming Pools ' 3
Number of Other Recreaiion Facilities 38
These include schools and school playgrounds in cooperation
with Scottsdale School District.
Water Enterprise
' Number of Water Custorners 48,320
Annual Consumption (Gallons) 13,542,763,085
System Capacity (Gallons Per Day) o 86,645,120
Miles of Distribution Lines 940,20
Number of Streetlights 7,989
Employees as of June 30, 1992
Full-Time 1,178
Part-Time 286
Grant Funded 6
Total 1,470
Elections
Number of registered voters as of last regular election,
March, 1992 87.535
Number/% voting in last municipal election 17,068/19.5%
Population :
Median Age of Residents 301
Mean Average Household Income 47,344
Mean Average Home Value - Single Family 148,358
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TABLE XVII
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE
June 30, 1992
Carrier Policy Description Amount of Coverage
Arkwright Mutual Insurance Co. Property Insurance $137,421,000
12/31/90 1o 12/31/95 Repair or Replace
$25,000 Deductible
Insurance Company of the West Excess Liability Coverage $ 1,000,000
07/01/91 to 07/01/92 $1,000,000 Retention
Insurance Company of the West Excess Liability Coverage $ 9,000,000
07/01/91 to 07/01/92
National Union Fire Insurance Airport, Hangarkeepers and $ 50,000,000
07/01/91 10 07/01/92 Non-owned Aviation Coverage
$5,000 Deductible
Employers Reinsurance Excess Workers' Compensation Stamatory
07/01/91 10 07/01/92 Coverage
$300,000 Retention
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: TABLE XVIII
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
SALARIES AND SURETY BONDS OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1992

OFFICIAL TITLE MAXIMUM BOND
Mayor $33,600 $ 10,000
Councilmen (6) 13,300 10,000
City Manager 111,758 1,000,000
City Clerk 56,410 1,000,000
City Attorney 91,936 1,000,000
City Treasurer 87,547 1,000,000
City Judge 79,290 1,000,000
City Auditor 68,536 1,000,000

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HONESTY AND FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE
BOND ,

All City Employees $1,000,000
_ per employee
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